Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, June 12, 2025
Library
5:00 p.m. Open Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of

Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.

Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent or
designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date. Board agendas can be found on the district’s website
at www.blochmanusd.org.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I PUBLIC SESSION
A. Call to Order and Flag Salute

I1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION — none

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION - none

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS - none

V. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 LCAP and associated
documents:

i. Budget Overview for Parents
ii. 2024/2025 Annual Update
iii. 2025/2026 Local Control Accountability Plan
iv. Action Tables
v. LCAP Instructions
vi. Local Indicators

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education takes action to approve the above-
referenced documents as presented:

Special Meeting, June 12, 2025



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 Adopted Budget.

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education takes action to approve the
2025/2026 Adopted Budget as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: Tuesday, August 12, 2025; open session at 5:30 p.m.,
Library.

VIII. Adjourn

Time:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

~ 2 ~
Special Meeting, June 12, 2025



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents Template
Local Educational Agency {LEA) Name: Blochman Union Elementary School District
CDS Code: 42 69112 6045264

School Year: 2025-26
LEA contact information: Doug Brown, Superintendent/Principal 805-937-1148; dhrown@blochmanusd.org

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), other
state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs and extra funding -
called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth,

English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2025-26 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds, $104,182
. 3%

All local
funds,
$214,062, 6%

All other state
funds, $305,599
, 9%

LCFF supplemental &
concentration grants,
5207,799, 6%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Blochman Union Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 70



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Blochman Union Elementary School
District is $3,376,091.00, of which $2,752,248.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $305,599.00 is other state
funds, $214,062.00 is local funds, and $104,182.00 is federal funds. Of the $2,752,248.00 in LCFF Funds, $207,799.00 is
generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 70



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts must work
with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) that
shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

$ 4,000,000
$ 3,500,000
$ 3,000,000 Total Budgeted

U General Fund
$ 2,500,000 Expenditures,

$3,467,098
$ 2,000,000 Total Budgeted
$ 1,500,000 Expenditures in the
$ 1,000,000 LCAP
$ 500,000 $357,554
$0 l |

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Blochman Union Elementary School District plans to spend for 2025-26.
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Blochman Union Elementary School District plans to spend
$3,467,098.00 for the 2025-26 schoot year. Of that amount, $357,554.00 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and
$3,109,544.00 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for
the following:

Other programs in the general fund budget include transportation, Special Education, most teaching and support staff,
school administration, student textbooks and supplies, cost of keeping the facilities open, and information technology
support.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2025-26 School Year

In 2025-26, Blochman Union Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $207,799.00 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Blochman Union Elementary School District must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Blochman Union Elementary School District
plans to spend $216,320.00 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 70



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2024-25

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students

OTotal Budgeted Expenditures for High

Needs Students in the LCAP $267,216
O Actual Expenditures for High Needs i

Students in LCAP S s : $26 7'21 g

$0 $ 50,000 $ 100,000 $ 150,000 $ 200,000 $ 250,000 $ 300,000

This chart compares what Blochman Union Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Blochman Union Elementary
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high
needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2024-25, Blochman Union Elementary School District's LCAP
budgeted $267,216.00 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Blochman Union

Elementary School District actually spent $267,216.00 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in
2024-25.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 4 of 70



Local Control and Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Blochman Union Elementary School District Doug Brown dbrown@blochmanusd.org
Superintendent/Principal 805-937-1148

Plan Summary [2025-26]

General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA. LEAs may also provide
information about their strategic plan, vision, etc.

Blochman Union School District is located in Santa Barbara County. It consists of one TK-8 school, Benjamin Foxen Elementary School.
While the population of the district is fairly small, this area is rich in history and contains several historical landmarks. The Blochman district is
home to the oldest business in California as well as multiple successful vineyards and oil companies. The vineyards and oil companies have
been and will continue to be loyal financial supporters of our district. The people in this community are extremely proud of this school.
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School prides itself on offering a rigorous academic program as well as a safe environment in which children
can thrive. This district does not receive Equity Multiplier Funding. As of October 2, 2024, Benjamin Foxen Elementary School was home to
210 students. Forty-six percent of the students are socioeconomically disadvantaged, 19% are English Learners, and less than 1% of
students meet the definition of homeless under the McKinney-Vento Act. There are no foster youth enrolled. Student demographics are as
follows:

*Hispanic - 47.14%

*White — 45.71%

*Multiple/Other — 5.24%

*American Indian/Alaskan Native - .52%
*Black/African American - .48%

*Asian - .95%

*Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander - 0%

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 5 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation

We do not have unexpended Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant (LREBG) funding for fiscal year 2025-26.

We are upgrading our I-Ready testing system to include data to specifically track progress in English/language Arts (ELA) and math for our
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged (SED) students. Once the upgrade is complete, we will be able to compare testing results for our SED
students to track their progress.

Reflections: Annual Performance
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

Student performance is assessed using state data provided by the California School Dashboard and local data provided by |-Ready testing
service. Students are assessed three times each year and I-Ready provides data showing student progress to annual typical growth for each
grade level. It provides a percentage bar that shows the median growth that all students have made at the end of year towards typical
growth, not the percentage of actual students that have met their growth goal. So, it is possible to have annual typical growth that exceeds
100% because the students’ median growth during the year has actually exceeded their typical growth. That is, they have gone above and
beyond the average annual growth for a student in their grade level.

An analysis of the California School Dashboard and local I-Ready data shows the following:

DASHBOARD - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE:
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

Dashboard Year: 2023
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 5.3 points above

Point Change: Declined 19.3 points

Dashboard Year: 2024
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 3.9 points below

Point Change: Declined 9.2 points

LOCAL INDICATORS - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS: I-READY

Year: 2023/2024
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 91%

Year: 2024/2025
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 6 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#Reflections
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#Reflections

Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 138%

The results of standardized CAASPP testing do not show any improvement from the prior year. However, local data shows that students are
making progress toward their expected grade level performance.

DASHBOARD - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
MATH

Dashboard Year: 2023
Performance Color: Orange
Standard: 50.9 points below
Point Change: Declined 27 points

Dashboard Year: 2024
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 47.4 points below

Point Change: Increased 3.4 points

LOCAL INDICATORS - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
MATH: I-READY

Year: 2023/2024
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 84%

Year: 2024/2025
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 100%

The results of standardized CAASPP testing do not show any improvement from the prior year. However, local data shows that students are
making progress toward their expected grade level performance.

LOCAL INDICATORS - SCIENCE
Year: 2022/2023

Met or Exceeded Standards: 39%
Nearly Met Standards: 55%

Year: 2023/2024

Met or Exceeded Standards: 42%
Nearly Met Standards: 51%

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 7 of 70



Performance on the standardized CAST test shows modest improvement.

We will continue to work to improve student outcomes in math, English Language Arts, and science, as described in Goals 1 - 3.

DASHBOARD - ACADEMIC ENGAGEMENT:
¢ Chronic Absenteeism: Green performance color; 6.4% chronically absent; declined .6%. These results are like those of the prior

year.
LOCAL INDICATORS - ACADEMIC ENGAGEMENT:
e Access to a broad course of study standard is met.

DASHBOARD - CONDITIONS AND CLIMATE:
« Suspension Rate: Green performance color; 2% suspended for at least one day; Declined 2.5%. This is an improvement over the

prior year when we had a Red performance color for the Suspension Rate.

LOCAL INDICATORS - CONDITIONS AND CLIMATE:
« Basic standards regarding teachers, instructional materials, and facilities are met.
« Parent and family engagement standards are met.
e Local climate survey standards are met.

We have been successful in maintaining a positive school climate, as outlined in Goal 4.

Reflections: Technical Assistance
As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance.

Not applicable.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

Not applicable.

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

Not applicable.
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 8 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#Reflections
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#CSI
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

Not applicable.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 9 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness

Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP.

School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.

Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in the

development of the LCAP.

An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Educational Partner(s)

Process for Engagement

Parents, students, teachers, members of the certificated and
classified staff and other school personnel, the principal, and school
administration. The district has no bargaining units.

Surveys for students in grades 5 and 7, parents, teachers, the
principal, administrators, other school personnel, and classified staff
were conducted by West Ed during the months of November and
December, 2024 and January 2025..

The Superintendent/Principal meets with teachers, classified staff,
and other school personnel on the first and third Tuesday of each
month. The Superintendent/Principal meets with individual teachers
on a weekly basis regarding student achievement. Teachers provided
data regarding parent conferences and writing prompt achievements
that was used to analyze the annual outcomes. Parents and teachers
continue to emphasize the need to not have any combination classes.
All classes should be grade level only. This is addressed in Goal 1,
Action 1 and Goal 3, Action 1.

LCAP Advisory Committee and School Site Council

The LCAP Advisory Committee reviewed and discussed the
2024/2025 through 2026/2027 LCAP on the following dates:
*October 22, 2024

*January 28, 2025

*February 25, 2025

*May 27, 2025

This committee is made up of parents, classified staff, certificated
staff, school administrators, and students. A separate ELAC/DELAC
committee is not required because BUSD has less than 51 English

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 10 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#EEP

Educational Partner(s) Process for Engagement

Learner students, which is the requirement for a separate committee.
Committee members reviewed the LCAP and were given an
opportunity to comment and make suggestions. The committee
members were provided with data collected throughout the course of
the year to demonstrate pupil outcomes. During the February 25,
2025 LCAP Advisory Committee meeting, the principal and teachers
discussed the use of the I-Ready multiple measures evaluation tool. It
is their desire to improve student test scores by continuing to use the
tool to evaluate student progress in math, which is addressed in Goal
1, Action 2, and ELA, which is addressed in Goal 3, Action 2.

We changed the |-Ready data points we are using to evaluate student
progress based on input from our I-Ready consultant. We are now
focusing solely on the progress toward typical annual growth.

Santa Barbara County SELPA - Ray Avila Ray Avila, Executive Director of the Santa Barbara County SELPA,
reviewed a draft of our LCAP. He provided us with feedback on March
11, 2025.

Board of Education and all educational partners The LCAP was discussed with the Board of Education and open for

public comments on the following properly noticed dates:
*November 12, 2024

*February 11, 2025

*April 8, 2025

*May 13, 2025

The complete draft of the LCAP was available on the district website
on June 6, 2025.

A properly noticed public hearing at which the LCAP and the district's
budget were presented for discussion and comment was held on June
10, 2025. The LCAP and the district's budget were adopted at a
special board meeting on June 12, 2025.

A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educational partners.

At various times during the school year, the Superintendent/Principal met with individual parents. Our school population is small enough that
he can make contact with the majority of parents. We also have numerous opportunities for parent engagement including Open House, Back
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 11 of 70



to School Night, Wellness Committee, School Site Council, LCAP Committee, Track and Field Day, Ag Day, Student of the Month
Assemblies, and Science Fair. From discussions with parents, it was determined that they want to see improvements in math, ELA, and
science test scores. These conversations influenced the development of the LCAP and are addressed in Goals 1 - 3. The
Superintendent/Principal meets with faculty and staff on the first and third Tuesday of each month to discuss current school issues and
engage in professional development. Feedback from these meetings influenced the development of the LCAP goals and actions. Faculty
wants to see continued intervention services for English/Language Arts. Students in grades 5 and 7 were surveyed in January 2025, using
the California Healthy Kids Survey. Based on how students responded to the question of whether they are receiving social and emotional
learning supports, it is clear that we need to continue to have our school psychologist work with students on a regular basis, especially
students in grades 7 and 8. The LCAP was also influenced by conversations with our Board. It is their desire to improve student test scores
in math, science, and ELA. They also want to continue to see a positive school climate, which is addressed in Goal 4.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 12 of 70



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal # Description Type of Goal
1 We want to improve student outcomes for all students, including English Learners, on state test Broad Goal

scores for math by the end of school year 2027 as evidenced by achieving at least a Green status
on the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), meaning students will improve their California
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) test scores to achieve the state
standard for achievement in math.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

This goal was developed because a mastery of math concepts is important for long-term student achievement. Our students achieved an
Orange status in math on the 2023 Dashboard. Consultation with our educational partners revealed that it is important for our students to
improve their math scores in order to be successful in high school and beyond. Therefore, our educational partners want to focus efforts on
improving CAASPP test scores in math, as reported by the Dashboard. The actions and metrics included in the goal will support the
achievement of the goal by ensuring our students will make progress toward achieving at least a Green status on the Dashboard by the end
of the 2026/2027 school year.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome = Year 2 Outcome VIR 101 EET < | G lefer_ence
Outcome from Baseline
1.1 |Dashboard - CAASPP 2023 Dashboard for 2024 Dashboard Results will move | Our testing results
assessment for math for 'math - Orange status; |for math - Yellow at least 30 points | increased 3.4
all students 50.9 points below status; 47.4 points closer to the points over the
standard; declined by below standard; standard on the baseline.
27 points. increased by 3.4 California School
points. Dashboard for all
students in math.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 13 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric #

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

1.2

Local assessment - |-
Ready improvement in
math for all students

2023/2024 |-Ready
Second Assessment -
26% at grade level,
50% one grade level
below, 10% two grade
levels below, 12% three
or more grade levels
below, 2% not
completed,

We changed the
assessment data
that we are using
based on input
from |-Ready.

Baseline Year:
2023/2024
Progress Toward
Typical Annual
Growth: 84%

Year: 2024/2025
Progress Toward
Typical Annual
Growth: 100%

Progress toward
annual typical
growth will be
100% or better.

Local data shows
that students are
making progress
toward their
expected grade
level performance.

Goal Analysis [2024-25]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

There were no substantive differences between the planned actions and the actual implementation of these actions. There were no instances
where we did not implement a planned action, nor did we implement a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from our original
adopted LCAP.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There are no material differences between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures for Goal 1.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

We believe the actions listed below are effective in making progress toward this goal. An analysis of Dashboard and local data is shown
below. The results of the standardized CAASPP testing show an improvement over the prior year. The Performance Color advanced from
Orange to Yellow. Local data shows that students are making progress toward typical grade-level growth.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 14 of 70



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

DASHBOARD - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
MATH

Dashboard Year: 2023
Performance Color: Orange
Standard: 50.9 points below
Point Change: Declined 27 points

Dashboard Year: 2024
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 47.4 points below

Point Change: Increased 3.4 points

LOCAL INDICATORS - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
MATH: I-READY

Year: 2023/2024
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 84%

Year: 2024/2025
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 100%

The results of standardized CAASPP testing do not show any improvement from the prior year. However, local data shows that students are
making progress toward their expected grade level performance.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

We changed the I-Ready data points we are using to evaluate student progress based on input from our |I-Ready consultant. We are now
focusing solely on the progress toward typical annual growth. We also changed the funding source for Action 1.2 to a combination of LCFF
and federal funds.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

Actions

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 15 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action # Title

1.1

1.2

Teacher for
combination class
reduction

.5 FTE Intervention
teacher and
instructional
assistants

Description Total Funds

To improve student achievement for all students, we are utilizing a teacher $69,095.00
to reduce the need for combination classes. Experience has shown us that
non-combination classes allow more time for the classroom teacher to

provide additional academic support for unduplicated pupils. This teacher

provides support for both math and English Language Arts, which is

addressed in Goal 3.

This action applies to metric 1 and 2.

To improve student achievement for all students, we will provide a .5 FTE $71,495.00
intervention teacher and instructional assistants for intervention.

Experience has shown us that a dedicated intervention teacher and

instructional assistants will provide the additional support pupils often need

to be able to perform on par with their peers. These staff members provide

intervention for both math and English Language Arts, which is addressed

in Goal 3.

This action applies to metric 1 and 2.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Contributing

Yes

Yes

Page 16 of 70



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal # Description Type of Goal
2 We want to improve student outcomes for all students, including English Learners, on state test Broad Goal

scores for science by the end of school year 2027 as evidenced by at least 50% of our students
meeting the state standard on the California Science Test (CAST).

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

This goal was developed because a mastery of science concepts is important for long-term student achievement. In 2022/2023, 38.78% of
our students met or exceeded state standards for science. Consultation with our educational partners revealed that it is important for our
students to improve their science scores in order to be successful in high school and beyond. Therefore, our educational partners want to
focus efforts on improving CAST test scores in science. The actions and metrics included in the goal will support the achievement of the goal
by ensuring that at least 50% of our students will meet or exceed state standards in science by the end of the 2026/2027 school year.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric #

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

students

2.1 CAST test scores for all

2022/2023 CAST test
scores - 38.78% met or

exceeded the state
standard in science.

2023/2024 CAST
test scores - 42%
met or exceeded

the state standard

At least 50% of
students will meet
or exceed the state
standard on the

We increased our
testing results by
3% over the
baseline.

in science. CAST test.

Goal Analysis [2024-25]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

There were no substantive differences between the planned actions and the actual implementation of these actions. There were no instances
where we did not implement a planned action, nor did we implement a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from our original
adopted LCAP.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 17 of 70



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There are no material differences between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures for Goal 2.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

Teachers have access to support for the National Geographic Science Curriculum in grades K- 6 through the NGLSync Portal. The website
offers direct access to training and professional development in support of teachers using the curriculum via Cengage/MindTap Help for
Elementary Teachers. Access allows teachers to provide engaging content with support in lesson planning for courses, generating
assessments, grading, and reporting on student progress while utilizing course materials provided by the publisher. Teachers of grades 7
and 8 students use Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill). They also have access through the McGraw-Hill portal to professional
development videos and instructional support. The Superintendent/Principal periodically checks in with teachers to discuss training and the
availability of necessary resources for successfully teaching science to our students.

We believe providing our teachers with training opportunities is effective in making progress toward this goal. An analysis of the CAST
standardized testing data is shown below. The results show an improvement over the prior year.

LOCAL INDICATORS - SCIENCE

Year: 2022/2023
Met or Exceeded Standards: 39%
Nearly Met Standards: 55%

Year: 2023/2024
Met or Exceeded Standards: 42%
Nearly Met Standards: 51%

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

We are not making any changes to this goal for the coming year.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

Actions

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 18 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Total Funds Contributing

Action # Title Description
2.1 Teacher training and |We will provide training and professional development opportunities to our $0.00 No
professional teachers to help them effectively utilize the science curriculum. Most of this
development training is provided by the curriculum publisher at no cost to the district.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 19 of 70



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal # Description Type of Goal
3 We want to improve student outcomes for all students, including English Learners, on state test Broad Goal

scores for English Language Arts (ELA) by the end of school year 2026/2027 as evidenced by
achieving at least a Green status on the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), meaning
students will improve their California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)
test scores to achieve the state standard for achievement in ELA.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

This goal was developed because a mastery of ELA concepts is important for long-term student achievement. Our students achieved a
Yellow status in ELA on the 2023 Dashboard. Consultation with our educational partners revealed that it is important for our students to
improve their ELA scores in order to be successful in high school and beyond. Therefore, our educational partners want to focus efforts on
improving CAASPP test scores in ELA, as reported by the Dashboard. The actions and metrics included in the goal will support the
achievement of the goal by ensuring our students will make progress toward achieving at least a Green status on the Dashboard by the end

of the 2026/2027 school year.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome = Year 2 Outcome VIR 101 EET < | G lefer_ence
Outcome from Baseline
3.1 Dashboard - CAASPP 2023 Dashboard for 2024 Dashboard ELA results will Our test scores
assessment for ELA for ELA - Yellow status; 5.3 for ELA - Yellow continue to be declined 9.2 points
all students points above standard; |status; 3.9 points above the from the prior year.
declined 19.3 points. below standard; standard on the
declined 9.2 California School
points. Dashboard for all
students.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 20 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric #

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

3.2

Local assessment - |-
Ready improvement in
ELA for all students.

2023/2024 |-Ready
Second Assessment -
46% at grade level,
32% one grade level
below, 10% two grade
levels below, 11% three
or more grade levels
below, 1% not
completed,

We changed the
assessment data
that we are using
based on input
from |-Ready.

Baseline Year:
2023/2024
Progress Toward
Typical Annual
Growth: 91%

Year: 2024/2025
Progress Toward
Typical Annual
Growth: 138%

Progress toward
annual typical
growth will be
100% or better.

Local data shows
that students are
making progress
toward their
expected grade
level performance.

Goal Analysis [2024-25]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

There were no substantive differences between the planned actions and the actual implementation of these actions. There were no instances
where we did not implement a planned action, nor did we implement a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from our original
adopted LCAP.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There are no material differences between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures for Goal 3.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

We believe the actions listed below are effective in making progress toward this goal, even though we are not seeing an increase in
standardized test scores. Local data shows that students are making progress toward typical grade-level growth. An analysis of Dashboard
and local data is shown below.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 21 of 70



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

DASHBOARD - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE:
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

Dashboard Year: 2023
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 5.3 points above

Point Change: Declined 19.3 points

Dashboard Year: 2024
Performance Color: Yellow
Standard: 3.9 points below

Point Change: Declined 9.2 points

LOCAL INDICATORS - ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS: I|-READY

Year: 2023/2024
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 91%

Year: 2024/2025
Progress Toward Typical Annual Growth: 138%

The results of standardized CAASPP testing do not show any improvement from the prior year. However, local data shows that students are
making progress toward their expected grade level performance.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

We changed the I-Ready data points we are using to evaluate student progress based on input from our |I-Ready consultant. We are now
focusing solely on the progress toward typical annual growth. We also changed the funding source for Action 3.2 to a combination of LCFF
and federal funds.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

Actions

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 22 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action # Title

3.1

3.2

Teacher for
combination class
reduction

.5 FTE Intervention
teacher and
instructional
assistants

Description Total Funds

To improve student achievement for all students, we are utilizing a teacher $69,095.00
to reduce the need for combination classes. Experience has shown us that
non-combination classes allow more time for the classroom teacher to

provide additional academic support for unduplicated pupils. This teacher

provides support for both ELA and math, which is addressed in Goal 1.

This action applies to metric 1 and 2.

To improve student achievement for all students, we will provide a .5 FTE $71,495.00
intervention teacher and instructional assistants for intervention.

Experience has shown us that a dedicated intervention teacher and

instructional assistants will provide the additional support pupils often need

to be able to perform on par with their peers. These staff members provide

intervention for both English Language Arts and math, which is addressed

in Goal 1.

This action applies to metrics 1 and 2.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Contributing

Yes

Yes

Page 23 of 70



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal # Description Type of Goal
4 We want to improve school engagement including parent involvement, pupil engagement, and Maintenance of Progress

school climate. Evidence of maintenance of progress will be provided by Dashboard local indicator | Goal
data, CalSAAS data, the Williams Report, the Dashboard chronic absenteeism rate and suspension
rate, and DataQuest’s expulsion rate.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 1: Basic (Conditions of Learning)

Priority 3: Parental Involvement (Engagement)
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)
Priority 6: School Climate (Engagement)

Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

We believe it is important for students to feel safe and welcome at school and for parents to feel they have opportunities to be involved in
their children's education. It is also important for students to understand the importance of attending school on a regular basis so that no
instructional opportunities are missed.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome | Year 2 Outcome Targgt e R ) | (G lefer_ence
utcome from Baseline

4.1 Local Indicators - Priority | 2024 Local Indicators - |2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently
1 - Basic - CALPADS Priority 1 - Basic - Indicators - Priority to be met. no difference from
shows all teachers are | CALPADS shows all 1 - Basic - the baseline.
appropriately assigned. |teachers are CALPADS shows

appropriately assigned. |all teachers are
appropriately
assigned.

4.2 | Local Indicators - Priority | 2024 Local Indicators - 2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently
1 - Basic - CalSAAS Priority 1 - Basic - Indicators - Priority to be met. no difference from
shows all teachers are | CalSAAS shows all 1 - Basic - the baseline.

teachers are CalSAAS shows

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 24 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Target for Year 3

Current Difference

5 - Pupil Engagement -
student attendance rate.

Priority 5 - Pupil
Engagement - student
attendance rate is 96%.

indicators - Priority
5 - Pupil
Engagement -

to be met.

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome = Year 2 Outcome 0 .
utcome from Baseline
appropriately appropriately all teachers are
credentialed. credentialed. appropriately
credentialed.

4.3 | Local Indicators - Priority | 2024 Local Indicators - 2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently
1 - Basic - Instructional | Priority 1 - Basic - Indicators - Priority to be met. no difference from
Materials Board Instructional Materials | 1 - Basic - the baseline.
Resolution shows all Board Resolution Instructional
students have access to ' shows all students have | Materials Board
standards-aligned access to standards- Resolution shows
instructional materials. | aligned instructional all students have

materials. access to
standards-aligned
instructional
materials.

4.4 |Local Indicators - Priority | 2024 Local Indicators - | 2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently
1 - Basic - SARC Priority 1 - Basic - 2023 |Indicators - Priority to be met. no difference from
Facilities Inspection Tool | SARC Facilities 1 - Basic - 2024 the baseline.
indicates school facilities | Inspection Tool SARC Facilities
are maintained in good |indicates school Inspection Tool
repair. facilities are maintained |indicates school

in good repair. facilities are
maintained in good
repair.

4.5 | Local indicators - Priority |2024 Local indicators - |2025 Local Metric will continue | The difference
3 - Parental Involvement | Priority 3 - Parental indicators - Priority to be met. between the
- 90 percent parent Involvement - parent 3 - Parental current year and
attendance, including attendance at First Involvement - the baseline is an
parents of special Trimester parent- parent attendance increase of 1
education students, at teacher conferences at First Trimester percentage point.
First Trimester parent- |was 96%. parent-teacher
teacher conferences. conferences was

97%.
4.6 |Local indicators - Priority |2024 Local indicators - | 2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently

no difference from
the baseline.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 25 of 70



Metric #

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Target for Year 3
Outcome

Current Difference
from Baseline

student attendance
rate is 96% as of
the P-1 reporting
period.

4.7

Local indicators - Priority
5 - Pupil Engagement -
middle school drop out
rate.

2024 Local indicators -
Priority 5 - Pupil
Engagement - middle
school drop out rate is
0%.

2025 Local
indicators - Priority
5 - Pupil
Engagement -
middle school drop
out rate is 0%.

Metric will continue
to be met.

There is currently
no difference from
the baseline.

4.8 |Dashboard - Priority 5 - 2023 Dashboard - 2024 Dashboard - Metric will continue | There is currently
Pupil Engagement - Priority 5 - Pupil Priority 5 - Pupil to be met. no difference from
chronic absenteeism Engagement - chronic | Engagement - the baseline.
rate. absenteeism rate has a |chronic

Green performance absenteeism rate
color. has a Green
performance color.

4.9 Dashboard - Priority 6 - |2023 Dashboard - 2024 Dashboard - Suspension rate | The current
School Climate - Priority 6 - School Priority 6 - School will be 3% or less | performance color
suspension rate. Climate - suspension Climate - on the Dashboard. | has improved from

rate has a Red suspension rate Red to Green and

performance color. The has a Green the Suspension

Suspension rate is performance color. rate has

4.5%. The Suspension decreased by
rate is 2%. 2.5%.

410 Data Quest - Priority 6 - |2023 Data Quest - 2024 Data Quest - Metric will continue | There is currently
School Climate - Priority 6 - School Priority 6 - School to be met. no difference from
expulsion rate. Climate - expulsion rate |Climate - expulsion the baseline.

is 0%. rate is 0%.

4.11 Local Indicators - Priority | 2024 Local Indicators - |2025 Local Metric will continue | There is currently
7 - Course Access - Priority 7 - Course Indicators - Priority to be met. no difference from
CALPADS shows all Access - CALPADS 7 - Course Access the baseline.
students enrolled shows all students - CALPADS shows
standards-aligned enrolled standards- all students
courses. aligned courses. enrolled

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 26 of 70



Target for Year 3 | Current Difference

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome .
Outcome from Baseline

standards-aligned
courses.

Goal Analysis [2024-25]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

There are no differences between the planned actions and services and the actual implementation of these actions.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There are no material differences between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual expenditures.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

Our bilingual school psychologist helps maintain contact with parents and assists students with their social-emotional well-being.
The following data shows the history of our suspension rate since 2021-22:

School Year Suspension Rate
2021-22 0%

2022-23 4.5%

2023-24 2.5%

2025-26 0.5%

(as of April 8, 2025)

We had no students suspended during 2021-22, but we believe this was an anomaly because of the pandemic. During 2021-22, we were still
practicing social distancing procedures and students were not mixing with students from other grades. These social distancing practices led
to fewer opportunities for student conflict or misbehavior. During 2022-23, our suspension rate increased to 4.5%. Therefore, the Dashboard
showed our suspension rate to be high which caused us to receive a Red rating on the Dashboard. Our school psychologist believes this
increase was still due to the lingering social-emotional impacts of the pandemic. Our school psychologist provided increased counselling
services and instituted programs such as ongoing social-emotional check-ins with students, classroom mental health mini lessons, open door
policy for students requesting social-emotional support, and increased focus on tier 2 behavior and mental health interventions. As a result, in
2023-24, the number of students suspended decreased to 2.5%, which made our Dashboard color go from Red to Green. As of April 8,

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 27 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

2025, our suspension rate is 0.5%. This is an improvement over the prior year. However, due to the small size of our student population, the
suspension rate can potentially change dramatically from year to year.

Our school psychologist is also working with teachers to implement the Second Step program. This is a research-based program designed to
promote social-emotional skills such as teamwork, student achievement, and resiliency. Feedback from teachers and students indicates that
the program is helpful in teaching skills needed to be successful.

The data shows that the above actions are an effective use of funds and that the actions will sustain the progress demonstrated by the
related metrics.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.

We are not making any changes to this goal for the coming year.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

Actions
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing
4.1  School Psychologist |We will continue to provide social/emotional support with a .5 FTE school $76,374.00 No

psychologist, maintain contact with parents, including the special education
parent group, and continue to use our current curriculum for our character
program. We believe that this action will help to correct the red
performance color our students received for the Suspension Rate on the
2022/2023 Dashboard.

The Socioeconomically Disadvantage student group received a red
performance color for the Suspension Rate. The Hispanic and White
student groups received an orange performance color, which is the second
to the lowest color. The color level assigned to the 2022/2023 Suspension
Rate is somewhat misleading. In 2021/2022, we had no suspensions due
to our pandemic social distancing procedures. When social engagement
returned to normal in 2022/2023, our suspension rate returned to pre-
pandemic levels, and we had three out of school suspensions and six in-
school suspensions. This created an anomaly when comparing the number
of suspensions in 2022/2023 to the zero suspensions in 2021/2022.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 28 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing

We will continue to provide social-emotional support and services to our
students, with a particular focus on our Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
students.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 29 of 70



Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2025-26]

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants

Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant

$207,799

$0.00

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year

Projected Percentage to Increase
or Improve Services for the
Coming School Year

LCFF Carryover — Percentage

LCFF Carryover — Dollar

Total Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services for the Coming
School Year

8.588%

0.000%

$0.00

8.588%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.

Required Descriptions

LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the

unduplicated student group(s).

Goal and e
Action # Identified Need(s)
11 Action:

Teacher for combination class reduction

Need:

According to the 2023-2024 Smarter Balance
math assessment, only 27.63% of our low
income students met or exceeded the state

standard for math.

Scope:

How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is
Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis

While reducing the need for combination classes
benefits all students, the needs of low income
students were considered first as these students
need more intervention services than other
students. This action is principally directed toward
and effective in meeting the goals for our low
income students because experience of the
Superintendent/Principal has shown us that

Metric(s) to Monitor
Effectiveness

Local assessment - I-
Ready improvement in
math for all students

reducing the need for combination classes allows
teachers to focus directly on the grade level needs
of students. As evidenced by a Visible Learning

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Page 30 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions1

Goal and

Action # Identified Need(s)

Schoolwide

1.2 Action:
.5 FTE Intervention teacher and instructional
assistants

Need:

Per the 2023 Dashboard, students in all
groups are currently performing 50.9 points
below the standard.

Scope:
Schoolwide

3.1 Action:
Teacher for combination class reduction

Need:

Per the 2023 Dashboard, students in all
groups are currently performing 5.3 points
above the standard. However, this is a
decrease of 19.3 points from the prior year.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is
Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis

Metric(s) to Monitor
Effectiveness

research findings, which synthesized findings from
1,400 meta-analyses of 80,000 studies involving
300 million students, into what works best in
education, research indicates that class reductions
do tend to have a higher probability of increasing
overall student achievement. By reducing the
number of cross grade level combination classes,
we're able to decrease class sizes, therefore
contributing to SED student achievement
outcomes. However, this action is being provided
on a Schoolwide basis because it will benefit all
students.

While providing a .5 FTE intervention teacher and
instructional assistants benefits all students, the
needs of low-income students were considered
first as these students need more intervention
services than other students. This action is
principally directed towards and effective in
meeting the goals for our low-income students
because the experience of the
Superintendent/Principal has shown us that
providing additional support to high-needs
students helps them perform on par with their
peers, therefore contributing to SED student
achievement outcomes. However, this action is
being carried out on a Schoolwide basis because it
will benefit all students.

While reducing the need for combination classes
benefits all students, the needs of low income
students were considered first as these students
need more intervention services than other
students. This action is principally directed toward
and effective in meeting the goals for our low
income students because experience of the
Superintendent/Principal has shown us that
reducing the need for combination classes allows

Local assessment - |-
Ready improvement in
math for all students

Local assessment - I-
Ready improvement in
ELA for all students

Page 31 of 70



Goal and How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why itis  Metric(s) to Monitor

Identified Need(s)

Action # Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis Effectiveness

teachers to focus directly on the grade level needs

Scope: of student§. As evider_wced by a V.isible_Le.arning

Schoolwide research findings, which synthesized findings from

1,400 meta-analyses of 80,000 studies involving
300 million students, into what works best in
education, research indicates that class reductions
do tend to have a higher probability of increasing
overall student achievement. By reducing the
number of cross grade level combination classes,
we're able to decrease class sizes, therefore
contributing to SED student achievement
outcomes. However, this action is being provided
on a Schoolwide basis because it will benefit all
students.

3.2 Action: While providing a .5 FTE intervention teacher and Local assessment - I-
.5 FTE Intervention teacher and instructional | instructional assistants benefits all students, the Ready improvement in
assistants needs of low-income students were considered ELA for all students

first as these students need more intervention
Need: services than other students. This action is
Per the 2023 Dashboard, students in all principally directed towards and effective in
groups are currently performing 5.3 points meeting the goals for our low-income students
above the standard. However, their because the experience of the
performance decrease by 19.3 points from the Superintendent/Principal has shown us that
prior year. providing additional support to high-needs
students helps them perform on par with their
Scope: peers, therefore contributing to SED §tude_nt .
Schoolwide achievement outcomes. However, this action is

being carried out on a Schoolwide basis because it
will benefit all students.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 32 of 70



Limited Actions

For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s)
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s), and (3) how the
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) will be measured.

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Metric(s) to Monitor
Need(s) Effectiveness

Goal and

Action # Identified Need(s)

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicable.

Not applicable.
Additional Concentration Grant Funding
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff

providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable.

Not applicable.

Staff-to-student ratios by
type of school and Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or | Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55
concentration of less percent

unduplicated students

Staff-to-student ratio of
classified staff providing
direct services to students

Staff-to-student ratio of
certificated staff providing
direct services to students

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 33 of 70


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions2
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/24LCAP/Instructions/24LCAPInstructions.htm#AddCGF

2025-26 Total Expenditures Table

3. Projected Percentage

Total Percentage to

. 2. Projected LCFF LCFF Carryover —
1. Projected LCFF Base to Increase or Improve Increase or Improve
Supplemental and/or . . Percentage . .
LCAP Year Grant . Services for the Coming Services for the Coming
Concentration Grants (Input Percentage from
(Input Dollar Amount) (Input Dollar Amount) School Year Prior Year) School Year
P 2 divided by 1 3 + Carryover %

Totals $2,419,661 207,799 8.588% 0.000% 8.588%
Totals LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-personnel
Totals $279,710.00 $12,984.00 $0.00 $64,860.00 $357,554.00 $357,554.00 $0.00

Goal # | Action #

Action Title

Student Group(s)

Contributing
to Increased
or Improved

Time Span

Total
Personnel

Total Non-
personnel

LCFF Funds

Other State Funds

Local Funds

1 1.1
1 1.2
2 21
3 3.1
3 3.2
4 4.1

Teacher for combination
class reduction

.5 FTE Intervention
teacher and instructional
assistants

Teacher training and
professional
development

Teacher for combination
class reduction

.5 FTE Intervention
teacher and instructional
assistants

School Psychologist

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All

Services?
Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Unduplicated | Location
Student
Group(s)
School English Specific
wide Learners Schools:
Foster Youth  Benjamin
Low Income Foxen
Elementa
ry
K-8
School English Specific
wide Learners Schools:
Foster Youth  Benjamin
Low Income Foxen
Elementa
ry School
K-8
Specific
Schools:
Benjamin
Foxen
Elementa
ry School
School English Specific
wide Learners Schools:
Foster Youth  Benjamin
Low Income Foxen
Elementa
ry School
School English Specific
wide Learners Schools:
Foster Youth  Benjamin
Low Income Foxen
Elementa
ry School
Specific
Schools:
Benjamin
Foxen

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

$69,095.00

$71,495.00

$0.00

$69,095.00

$71,495.00

$76,374.00

$0.00 $69,095.00
$0.00 $39,065.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $69,095.00
$0.00 $39,065.00
$0.00 $63,390.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,984.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Federal Total Planned
Funds Funds Percentage
of Improved
Services
$0.00 $69,095. 0
00
$32,430.00 $71,495. 0
00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $69,095. 0
00
$32,430.00 $71,495. 0
00
$0.00 $76,374.
00

Page 34 of 70



Goal # | Action # Action Title Student Group(s) | Contributing | Scope | Unduplicated | Location | Time Span Total Total Non- LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Total Planned

to Increased Student Personnel personnel Funds Funds Percentage
or Improved Group(s) of Improved
Services? Services
Elementa
ry School

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 35 of 70



2025-26 Contributing Actions Table

3. Projected LCFF
Percentage to | Carryover —
Increase or Percentage

Improve (Percentage
Services for from Prior
the Coming Year)
School Year
(2 divided by

1

Total
Percentage to
Increase or
Improve
Services for
the Coming
School Year
(3 + Carryover

4. Total
Planned

1. Projected
LCFF Base
Grant

2. Projected
LCFF
Supplemental
and/or
Concentration
Grants

$2,419,661 207,799 8.588% 0.000% 8.588% $216,320.00

Contributing to
Increased or
Improved
Services?

Unduplicated
Student Group(s)

Action #

Action Title

5. Total
Planned

Contributing | Percentage of
Expenditures
(LCFF Funds)

Improved
Services
(%)

0.000%

Planned
Percentage to
Increase or
Improve
Services for
the Coming
School Year
(4 divided by

Total LCFF
Funds

Totals by
Type

8.940 % Total: $216,320.00
LEA-wide
Total: $0.00
Limited Total: $0.00
S°"T%‘t’:'|‘fi°'e $216,320.00

Planned
Expenditures for
Contributing
Actions (LCFF

Planned
Percentage of
Improved
Services (%)

Location

1 1.1 Teacher for combination Yes Schoolwide English Learners
class reduction Foster Youth
Low Income

1 1.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher Yes Schoolwide English Learners
and instructional assistants Foster Youth
Low Income

3 3.1 Teacher for combination Yes Schoolwide English Learners
class reduction Foster Youth
Low Income

3 3.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher Yes Schoolwide English Learners
and instructional assistants Foster Youth
Low Income

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

Specific Schools: $69,095.00 0
Benjamin Foxen
Elementary

K-8

Specific Schools:
Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School
K-8

Specific Schools:
Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School

Specific Schools:
Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School

$39,065.00 0

$69,095.00 0

$39,065.00 0

Page 36 of 70



2024-25 Annual Update Table

Last Year's .
Total Planned el Est_lmated
Totals ) Expenditures
Expenditures (Total Funds)
Total Funds
Totals $343,590.00 $343,590.00
Last Year's |Last Year s Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds
Teacher for combination class $66,683.00 $66,683.00
reduction
1 1.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher and Yes $66,925.00 $66,925.00
instructional assistants
2 21 Teacher training and professional No $0.00 $0.00
development
3 3.1 Teacher for combination class Yes $66,683.00 $66,683.00
reduction
3 3.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher and Yes $66,925.00 $66,925.00

instructional assistants

4 4.1 School Psychologist No $76,374.00 $76,374.00

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 37 of 70



2024-25 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

6. Estimated 7. Total Estimated Difference 5. Total Planned Difference
LCFF Expenditures for | Between Planned Percentage of 8. Total Estimated Between Planned
Supplemental 4. Total Planned Contributing and Estimated Improved : and Estimated
i . g . o Percentage of
and/or Contributing Actions Expenditures for Services (%) Imoroved Percentage of
Concentration Expenditures (LCFF Funds) Contributing SeFl)'vices Improved
Grants (LCFF Funds) Actions (%) Services
(Input Dollar (Subtract 7 from ¢ (Subtract 5 from
Amount
$205,092 $267,216.00 $267,216.00 $0.00 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%
Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual Estimated Actual
Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for | Planned Percentage
. . . . S o Percentage of
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved Improved Services
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Actions Services P
(Input Percentage)
1 1.1 Teacher for combination class Yes $66,683.00 $66,683.00 0 0
reduction
1 1.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher Yes $66,925.00 $66,925.00 0 0
and instructional assistants
3 3.1 Teacher for combination class Yes $66,683.00 $66,683.00 0 0
reduction
3 3.2 .5 FTE Intervention teacher Yes $66,925.00 $66,925.00 0 0

and instructional assistants

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 38 of 70



2024-25 LCFF Carryover Table

10. Total

6. Estimated Percentage to 7. Total 8. Total

9. Estimated Actual LCFF LCFF Carryover Increase or Estimated Estimated

Supplemental | — Percentage

Actual LCFF

Base Grant

(Input Dollar
Amount)

Improve Actual Actual

and/or (Percentage
Concentration | from Prior Year)
Grants

Current School | for Contributing Improved
Year Actions Services
(6 divided by 9 +| (LCFF Funds) (%)
Carryover %

$2,371,215 $205,092 0.00 8.649% $267,216.00 0.000%

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District

11. Estimated

Percentage of

Services for the | Expenditures | Percentage of Increased or

(7 divided by 9,

12. LCFF
Carryover —
Dollar Amount
(Subtract 11
from 10 and
multiply by 9)

$0.00

13. LCFF
Carryover —
Percentage
(12 divided by 9)

0.000%

Page 39 of 70



Local Control and Accountability Plan Instructions

Plan Summary

Engaging Educational Partners

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, please
contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office,
by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at LCFF@cde.ca.qgov.

Introduction and Instructions

The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities).
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

o Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning,
particularly to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the California School Dashboard
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

e Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made through
meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's programs
and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to be
included in the LCAP.

o Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because the nature of some LCAP template sections
require LEAs to show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and
low-income students in proportion to the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]).

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC sections
52064[b][1] and [2]).

= NOTE: As specified in EC Section 62064(b)(1), the LCAP must provide a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each
subgroup of pupils identified pursuant to EC Section 52052, to be achieved for each of the state priorities. Beginning in 2023-24, EC

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 40 of 70


mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov

Section 52052 identifies long-term English learners as a separate and distinct pupil subgroup with a numerical significance at 15
students.

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

o Ensuring that all increases attributable to supplemental and concentration grant calculations, including concentration grant add-on funding
and/or LCFF carryover, are reflected in the LCAP (EC sections 52064[b][6], [8], and [11]).

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which must: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning, particularly to address and reduce
disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), (b) through
meaningful engagement with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections
included within the LCAP template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a
tool for engaging educational partners.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of the
school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 52066,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted
and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2024-25, 2025-26, and 2026—-27 school years reflects statutory changes made through Senate Bill 114
(Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review), Chapter 48, Statutes of 2023 and Senate Bill 153, Chapter 38, Statues of 2024.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through
grade twelve (TK-12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the Dashboard, how is the LEA using its budgetary resources
to respond to TK-12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including by meeting its obligation to increase
or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions which, based on research, experience, and input gathered from educational
partners, the LEA believes will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK—12 students.

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP but may include information about effective practices when
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP document. Additionally, the beginning of each template section includes information
emphasizing the purpose that section serves.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 41 of 70



Plan Summary

Purpose

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to present a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included throughout each subsequent section of the
LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions

General Information

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA. LEAs may also provide
information about their strategic plan, vision, etc.

Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK-12, as applicable to the LEA.

e For example, information about an LEA in terms of geography, enroliment, employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community
challenges, and other such information the LEA may wish to include can enable a reader to more fully understand the LEA’s LCAP.

e LEAs may also provide information about their strategic plan, vision, etc.
e As part of this response, identify all schools within the LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funding.

Reflections: Annual Performance
A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

Reflect on the LEA’s annual performance on the Dashboard and local data. This may include both successes and challenges identified by the
LEA during the development process.

LEAs are encouraged to highlight how they are addressing the identified needs of student groups, and/or schools within the LCAP as part of
this response.

As part of this response, the LEA must identify the following, which will remain unchanged during the three-year LCAP cycle:
e Any school within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard;

e Any student group within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023 Dashboard;
and/or

e Any student group within a school within the LEA that received the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the 2023
Dashboard.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 42 of 70



EC Section 52064 .4 requires that an LEA that has unexpended Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant (LREBG) funds must include one or
more actions funded with LREBG funds within the 2025-26, 2026-27 and 2027-28 LCAPs, as applicable to the LEA. To implement the
requirements of EC Section 52064.4, all LEAs must do the following:

e For the 2025-26, 202627, and 2027-28 LCAP years, identify whether or not the LEA has unexpended LREBG funds for the applicable

LCAP year.
o Ifthe LEA has unexpended LREBG funds the LEA must provide the following:

= The goal and action number for each action that will be funded, either in whole or in part, with LREBG funds; and
= An explanation of the rationale for selecting each action funded with LREBG funds. This explanation must include:

e An explanation of how the action is aligned with the allowable uses of funds identified in EC Section 32526(c)(2);
and

e An explanation of how the action is expected to address the area(s) of need of students and schools identified in the
needs assessment required by EC Section 32526(d).

o For information related to the allowable uses of funds and the required needs assessment, please see the
Program Information tab on the LREBG Program Information web page.

e Actions may be grouped together for purposes of these explanations.

e The LEA may provide these explanations as part of the action description rather than as part of the Reflections:
Annual Performance.

o If the LEA does not have unexpended LREBG funds, the LEA is not required to conduct the needs assessment required by EC
Section 32526(d), to provide the information identified above or to include actions funded with LREBG funds within the 2025-26,

2026-27 and 2027-28 LCAPs.

Reflections: Technical Assistance
As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance.

Annually identify the reason(s) the LEA is eligible for or has requested technical assistance consistent with EC sections 47607.3, 52071,
52071.5, 52072, or 52072.5, and provide a summary of the work underway as part of receiving technical assistance. The most common form of
this technical assistance is frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance, however this also includes LEAs that have requested technical

assistance from their COE.

o Ifthe LEA is not eligible for or receiving technical assistance, the LEA may respond to this prompt as “Not Applicable.”

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 43 of 70


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=32526.&lawCode=EDC
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=32526.&lawCode=EDC
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/lrebgpgminfo.asp

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSl) under the Every Student Succeeds Act must
respond to the following prompts:

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

e |dentify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.
o Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included a school-level needs assessment, evidence-
based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed through the implementation of the CSI plan.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

o Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of the CSI plan to support student and school improvement.

Engaging Educational Partners

Purpose

Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, particularly to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes
between student groups indicated by the Dashboard, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally identified priorities
(EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public to understand how the LEA
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing this
section.

Requirements

Requirements

School districts and COEs: EC Section 52060(g) and EC Section 52066(qg) specify the educational partners that must be consulted when
developing the LCAP:

e Teachers,

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 44 of 70


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52060.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52066.

Principals,

Administrators,

Other school personnel,

Local bargaining units of the LEA,
Parents, and

Students

A school district or COE receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier
funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Before adopting the LCAP, school districts and COEs must share it with the applicable committees, as identified below under Requirements and
Instructions. The superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts
and COEs must also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.

Charter schools: EC Section 47606.5(d) requires that the following educational partners be consulted with when developing the LCAP:

Teachers,

Principals,
Administrators,

Other school personnel,
Parents, and

Students

A charter school receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at the school generating Equity Multiplier funds
in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for the school.

The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite
councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between schoolsite and district-level goals.
Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group
composition, can be found under Resources on the CDE's LCAP webpage.

Before the governing board/body of an LEA considers the adoption of the LCAP, the LEA must meet the following legal requirements:

For school districts, see Education Code Section 52062;

o Note: Charter schools using the LCAP as the School Plan for Student Achievement must meet the requirements of EC Section
52062(a).

For COEs, see Education Code Section 52068; and

For charter schools, see Education Code Section 47606.5.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 45 of 70


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=47606.5.&lawCode=EDC
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52062.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=52068.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=47606.5.&lawCode=EDC

e NOTE: As a reminder, the superintendent of a school district or COE must respond, in writing, to comments received by the applicable
committees identified in the Education Code sections listed above. This includes the parent advisory committee and may include the
English learner parent advisory committee and, as of July 1, 2024, the student advisory committee, as applicable.

Instructions

Respond to the prompts as follows:

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP.

School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.

Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in the
development of the LCAP.

An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the
development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Complete the table as follows:

Educational Partners

Identify the applicable educational partner(s) or group(s) that were engaged in the development of the LCAP.
Process for Engagement

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve the identified educational partner(s) in the development of the LCAP. At a
minimum, the LEA must describe how it met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners, as applicable to the type of
LEA.

¢ A sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other
engagement strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to
engaging its educational partners.

e An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also include a summary of how it consulted with educational partners at schools
generating Equity Multiplier funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each
applicable school.

A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educational partners.

Describe any goals, metrics, actions, or budgeted expenditures in the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in response to the
educational partner feedback.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 46 of 70



¢ A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the
engagement process influenced the development of the LCAP. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized requests of
educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the LCAP.

e An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must include a description of how the consultation with educational partners at schools
generating Equity Multiplier funds influenced the development of the adopted LCAP.

e For the purposes of this prompt, this may also include, but is not necessarily limited to:

Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)

Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics

Determination of the target outcome on one or more metrics

Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions

Elimination of action(s) or group of actions

Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions

Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated students
Analysis of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal

Analysis of material differences in expenditures

Analysis of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
Analysis of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions
Purpose

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal must be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their student
groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions

LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
must consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that are
included in the Dashboard, in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. As previously stated, strategic planning that

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 47 of 70



is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices
they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all
students, and to address and reduce disparities in opportunities and outcomes between student groups indicated by the Dashboard.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

e Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure
improvement. A Focus Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

o All Equity Multiplier goals must be developed as focus goals. For additional information, see Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs
Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding below.

e Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of
metrics.

e Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and
allows an LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.

Requirement to Address the LCFF State Priorities

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics articulated in EC sections 52060(d) and 52066(d), as
applicable to the LEA. The LCFF State Priorities Summary provides a summary of EC sections 52060(d) and 52066(d) to aid in the
development of the LCAP.

Respond to the following prompts, as applicable:

Focus Goal(s)

Description
The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound.
e An LEA develops a Focus Goal to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach.

e The Focus Goal can explicitly reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to
which the LEA expects to achieve the goal.

Type of Goal
Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Focus Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 48 of 70


https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lcffprioritiessummary.docx

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.
An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.
Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal.
¢ An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data.
e LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevant consultation with educational partners.

e LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to pursue a focus goal.

Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding
Description

LEAs receiving Equity Multiplier funding must include one or more focus goals for each school generating Equity Multiplier funding. In addition
to addressing the focus goal requirements described above, LEAs must adhere to the following requirements.

Focus goals for Equity Multiplier schoolsites must address the following:
(A) All student groups that have the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the Dashboard, and
(B) Any underlying issues in the credentialing, subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’s educators, if applicable.
e Focus Goals for each and every Equity Multiplier schoolsite must identify specific metrics for each identified student group, as applicable.

¢ An LEA may create a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites if those schoolsites have the same student group(s) performing
at the lowest performance level on one or more state indicators on the Dashboard or, experience similar issues in the credentialing,
subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’s educators.

o When creating a single goal for multiple Equity Multiplier schoolsites, the goal must identify the student groups and the
performance levels on the Dashboard that the Focus Goal is addressing; or,

o The common issues the schoolsites are experiencing in credentialing, subject matter preparation, and retention of the school’'s
educators, if applicable.

Type of Goal
|dentify the type of goal being implemented as an Equity Multiplier Focus Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 49 of 70



Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.
An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.
Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal.
¢ An explanation must be based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data.
e LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including relevant consultation with educational partners.
e LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to pursue a focus goal.
e In addition to this information, the LEA must also identify:
o The school or schools to which the goal applies

LEAs are encouraged to approach an Equity Multiplier goal from a wholistic standpoint, considering how the goal might maximize student
outcomes through the use of LCFF and other funding in addition to Equity Multiplier funds.

e Equity Multiplier funds must be used to supplement, not supplant, funding provided to Equity Multiplier schoolsites for purposes of the
LCFF, the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P), the Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists (LCRS) Grant
Program, and/or the California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP).

e This means that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to replace funding that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise
receive to implement LEA-wide actions identified in the LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to
implement provisions of the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP.

Note: EC Section 42238.024(b)(1) requires that Equity Multiplier funds be used for the provision of evidence-based services and supports for
students. Evidence-based services and supports are based on objective evidence that has informed the design of the service or support and/or
guides the modification of those services and supports. Evidence-based supports and strategies are most commonly based on educational
research and/or metrics of LEA, school, and/or student performance.

Broad Goal

Description
Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal.

e The description of a broad goal will be clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 50 of 70


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=42238.024.

e The goal description organizes the actions and expected outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner.

e A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a
focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for measuring progress toward the goal.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Broad Goal.

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.
An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal
Description

Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals in the LCAP.

e Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP.

e The state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the
LCAP.

Type of Goal

Identify the type of goal being implemented as a Maintenance of Progress Goal.
State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Identify each of the state priorities that this goal is intended to address.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

Measuring and Reporting Results:

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 51 of 70



For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes.

LEAs must identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that address and reduce disparities
in outcomes between student groups.

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’'s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year, as applicable to the type of LEA.

To the extent a state priority does not specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance
standards), the LEA must identify a metric to use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based
on or reported through the relevant local indicator self-reflection tools within the Dashboard.

Required metrics for LEA-wide actions: For each action identified as 1) contributing towards the requirement to increase or improve
services for foster youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income students and 2) being provided on an
LEA-wide basis, the LEA must identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budgeted expenditures.

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first prompt in the increased or improved services
section, however the description must clearly identify the metric(s) being used to monitor the effectiveness of the action and the
action(s) that the metric(s) apply to.

Required metrics for Equity Multiplier goals: For each Equity Multiplier goal, the LEA must identify:

o The specific metrics for each identified student group at each specific schoolsite, as applicable, to measure the progress toward the
goal, and/or

o The specific metrics used to measure progress in meeting the goal related to credentialing, subject matter preparation, or educator
retention at each specific schoolsite.

Required metrics for actions supported by LREBG funds: To implement the requirements of EC Section 52064.4, LEAs with
unexpended LREBG funds must include at least one metric to monitor the impact of each action funded with LREBG funds included in the
goal.

o The metrics being used to monitor the impact of each action funded with LREBG funds are not required to be new metrics; they
may be metrics that are already being used to measure progress towards goals and actions included in the LCAP.

Complete the table as follows:

Metric #

[ ]
Metric

Enter the metric number.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 52 of 70



¢ |dentify the standard of measure being used to determine progress towards the goal and/or to measure the effectiveness of one or more
actions associated with the goal.
Baseline

e Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2024-25.

o Use the most recent data associated with the metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year of the three-
year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2023 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the
most recent available data (e.g., high school graduation rate).

o Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal
Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS.

o Indicate the school year to which the baseline data applies.
o The baseline data must remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.

= This requirement is not intended to prevent LEAs from revising the baseline data if it is necessary to do so. For example, if
an LEA identifies that its data collection practices for a particular metric are leading to inaccurate data and revises its
practice to obtain accurate data, it would also be appropriate for the LEA to revise the baseline data to align with the more
accurate data process and report its results using the accurate data.

= If an LEA chooses to revise its baseline data, then, at a minimum, it must clearly identify the change as part of its response
to the description of changes prompt in the Goal Analysis for the goal. LEAs are also strongly encouraged to involve their
educational partners in the decision of whether or not to revise a baseline and to communicate the proposed change to
their educational partners.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP may identify a new baseline each year, as
applicable.

Year 1 Outcome
e When completing the LCAP for 2025-26, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the data applies.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may provide the Year 1 Outcome when completing the
LCAP for both 2025-26 and 2026—27 or may provide the Year 1 Outcome for 2025—-26 and provide the Year 2 Outcome for 2026—
27.
Year 2 Outcome

e When completing the LCAP for 2026-27, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the data applies.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 53 of 70



o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one-year LCAP may identify the Year 2 Outcome as not applicable when
completing the LCAP for 2026—27 or may provide the Year 2 Outcome for 2026-27.

Target for Year 3 Outcome

e When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the target outcome for the relevant metric the LEA expects to achieve by the end of
the three-year LCAP cycle.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP may identify a Target for Year 1 or Target for Year
2, as applicable.

Current Difference from Baseline

e When completing the LCAP for 2025-26 and 2026-27, enter the current difference between the baseline and the yearly outcome, as
applicable.

o Note for Charter Schools: Charter schools developing a one- or two-year LCAP will identify the current difference between the
baseline and the yearly outcome for Year 1 and/or the current difference between the baseline and the yearly outcome for Year 2,

as applicable.
Timeline for school districts and COEs for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

Target for Year 3 Current Difference
Outcome from Baseline

Enter information in Enter information in Enter information in Enter information in Enter information in Erllter information in
this box when

this box when this box when this box when this box when this box when completing the LCAP
completing the LCAP | completing the LCAP | completing the LCAP | completing the LCAP | completing the LCAP for 2%25—36 and
for 2024-25 or when | for 2024-25 or when | for 2025-26. Leave | for 2026-27. Leave | for 2024-25 or when

. . . . . . . . 2026-27. Leave blank
adding a new metric. | adding a new metric. | blank until then. blank until then. adding a new metric.

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome

until then.

Goal Analysis:

Enter the LCAP Year.

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective towards
achieving the goal. “Effective” means the degree to which the planned actions were successful in producing the target result. Respond to the

prompts as instructed.

Note: When completing the 2024—-25 LCAP, use the 2023—-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan Annual Update template to complete the

Goal Analysis and identify the Goal Analysis prompts in the 2024-25 LCAP as “Not Applicable.”
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 54 of 70



A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions,
and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal, including relevant challenges and successes
experienced with implementation.

o Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the implementation process.

o This discussion must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned action or implemented a planned action in
a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.
e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned Percentages
of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in expenditures or
percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

e Describe the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal. “Effectiveness” means
the degree to which the actions were successful in producing the target result and “ineffectiveness” means that the actions did not
produce any significant or targeted result.

o In some cases, not all actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal.

o When responding to this prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the
context of performance on a single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping
actions with metrics will allow for more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics
is working and increase transparency for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include
multiple actions and metrics that are not closely associated.

o Beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA must change actions that have not proven effective over a three-
year period.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections
on prior practice.
e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

o As noted above, beginning with the development of the 2024-25 LCAP, the LEA must change actions that have not proven
effective over a three-year period. For actions that have been identified as ineffective, the LEA must identify the ineffective action
and must include a description of the following:

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 55 of 70



= The reasons for the ineffectiveness, and

= How changes to the action will result in a new or strengthened approach.

Actions:

Complete the table as follows. Add additional rows as necessary.
Action #

e Enter the action number.
Title

e Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables.
Description

e Provide a brief description of the action.

o For actions that contribute to meeting the increased or improved services requirement, the LEA may include an explanation of
how each action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA's goals for unduplicated students, as described in
the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students section.

o As previously noted, for each action identified as 1) contributing towards the requirement to increase or improve services for foster
youth, English learners, including long-term English learners, and low-income students and 2) being provided on an LEA-wide
basis, the LEA must identify one or more metrics to monitor the effectiveness of the action and its budgeted expenditures.

o These required metrics may be identified within the action description or the first prompt in the increased or improved services
section; however, the description must clearly identify the metric(s) being used to monitor the effectiveness of the action and the
action(s) that the metric(s) apply to.

Total Funds

e Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided in
the action tables.
Contributing

¢ Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement as described in the Increased or
Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No.

o Note: for each such contributing action, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Services
section to address the requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496 in the Increased or Improved
Services section of the LCAP.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 56 of 70



Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant foster youth student subgroup are
encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to foster youth students.

Required Actions

For English Learners and Long-Term English Learners

e LEAs with 30 or more English learners and/or 15 or more long-term English learners must include specific actions in the LCAP related to,

at a minimum:

o Language acquisition programs, as defined in EC Section 306, provided to students, and
o Professional development for teachers.

o If an LEA has both 30 or more English learners and 15 or more long-term English learners, the LEA must include actions for both

English learners and long-term English learners.

For Technical Assistance

LEAs eligible for technical assistance pursuant to EC sections 47607.3, 52071, 52071.5, 52072, or 52072.5, must include specific

actions within the LCAP related to its implementation of the work underway as part of technical assistance. The most common form of
this technical assistance is frequently referred to as Differentiated Assistance.

For Lowest Performing Dashboard Indicators

LEAs that have Red Dashboard indicators for (1) a school within the LEA, (2) a student group within the LEA, and/or (3) a student group
within any school within the LEA must include one or more specific actions within the LCAP:

o The specific action(s) must be directed towards the identified student group(s) and/or school(s) and must address the identified
state indicator(s) for which the student group or school received the lowest performance level on the 2023 Dashboard. Each

student group and/or school that receives the lowest performance level on the 2023 Dashboard must be addressed by one or
more actions.

o These required actions will be effective for the three-year LCAP cycle.

For LEAs With Unexpended LREBG Funds

e To implement the requirements of EC Section 52064.4, LEAs with unexpended LREBG funds must include one or more actions

supported with LREBG funds within the 2025-26, 2026-27, and 2027-28 LCAPs, as applicable to the LEA. Actions funded with LREBG

funds must remain in the LCAP until the LEA has expended the remainder of its LREBG funds, after which time the actions may be
removed from the LCAP.

o Prior to identifying the actions included in the LCAP the LEA is required to conduct a needs assessment pursuant to EC Section
32526(d). For information related to the required needs assessment please see the Program Information tab on the LREBG

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 57 of 70


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=32526.&lawCode=EDC
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=32526.&lawCode=EDC
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/lrebgpgminfo.asp

Program Information web page. Additional information about the needs assessment and evidence-based resources for the
LREBG may be found on the California Statewide System of Support LREBG Resources web page. The required LREBG needs
assessment may be part of the LEASs regular needs assessment for the LCAP if it meets the requirements of EC Section
32526(d).

o School districts receiving technical assistance and COEs providing technical assistance are encouraged to use the technical
assistance process to support the school district in conducting the required needs assessment, the selection of actions funded by
the LREBG and/or the evaluation of implementation of the actions required as part of the LCAP annual update process.

o As areminder, LREBG funds must be used to implement one or more of the purposes articulated in EC Section 32526(c)(2).

o LEAs with unexpended LREBG funds must include one or more actions supported by LREBG funds within the LCAP. For each
action supported by LREBG funding the action description must:

= |dentify the action as an LREBG action;
*= |nclude an explanation of how research supports the selected action;
= |dentify the metric(s) being used to monitor the impact of the action; and

= |dentify the amount of LREBG funds being used to support the action.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income
Students

Purpose

A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students as defined in EC Section 42238.02 in
grades TK—12 as compared to all students in grades TK-12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose
meet regulatory requirements. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader
understanding of educational partners to facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions
included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing.

Please Note: For the purpose of meeting the Increased or Improved Services requirement and consistent with EC Section 42238.02, long-term
English learners are included in the English learner student group.

Statutory Requirements

An LEA is required to demonstrate in its LCAP how it is increasing or improving services for its students who are foster youth, English learners,
and/or low-income, collectively referred to as unduplicated students, as compared to the services provided to all students in proportion to the
increase in funding it receives based on the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the LEA (EC Section 42238.07[a][1], EC

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 58 of 70


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/lrebgpgminfo.asp
https://systemofsupport.org/posts/2024/09/lrebg/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=32526.&lawCode=EDC

Section 52064[b][8][B]; 5 CCR Section 15496[a]). This proportionality percentage is also known as the “minimum proportionality percentage” or
“‘MPP.” The manner in which an LEA demonstrates it is meeting its MPP is two-fold: (1) through the expenditure of LCFF funds or through the
identification of a Planned Percentage of Improved Services as documented in the Contributing Actions Table, and (2) through the explanations
provided in the Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students section.

To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or
improved by those actions in the LCAP that are identified in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services
requirement, whether they are provided across the entire LEA (LEA-wide action), provided to an entire school (Schoolwide action), or solely
provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s) (Limited action).

Therefore, for any action contributing to meet the increased or improved services requirement, the LEA must include an explanation of:

e How the action is increasing or improving services for the unduplicated student group(s) (Identified Needs and Action Design), and
e How the action meets the LEA's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priority areas (Measurement of Effectiveness).

LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions

In addition to the above required explanations, LEAs must provide a justification for why an LEA-wide or Schoolwide action is being provided to
all students and how the action is intended to improve outcomes for unduplicated student group(s) as compared to all students.

e Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further
explanation as to how, are not sufficient.

e Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does not meet the increased
or improved services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

For School Districts Only

Actions provided on an LEA-wide basis at school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent must also
include a description of how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state
and any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting
research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions provided on a Schoolwide basis for schools with less than 40 percent enroliment of unduplicated pupils must also include a
description of how these actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and
any local priority areas. The description must provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting
research, experience, or educational theory.

Requirements and Instructions
Complete the tables as follows:

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 59 of 70



e Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on
the number and concentration of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. This amount includes the Additional 15 percent
LCFF Concentration Grant.
Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant

e Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates
it will receive in the coming year.
Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year

e Specify the estimated percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services
provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).
LCFF Carryover — Percentage

e Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF
Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).
LCFF Carryover — Dollar

e Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not identified in the LCFF
Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0).
Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year

e Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required
Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEA’s percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be
increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section
15496(a)(7).

Required Descriptions:
LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions

For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated
student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being
provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the
unduplicated student group(s).

If the LEA has provided this required description in the Action Descriptions, state as such within the table.
Complete the table as follows:
Identified Need(s)

Provide an explanation of the unique identified need(s) of the LEA’s unduplicated student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 60 of 70



An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards an unduplicated student group(s) when the LEA explains the need(s),
condition(s), or circumstance(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) identified through a needs assessment and how the action addresses
them. A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable student achievement data and educational partner
feedback.

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis

Provide an explanation of how the action as designed will address the unique identified need(s) of the LEA’s unduplicated student group(s) for
whom the action is principally directed and the rationale for why the action is being provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis.

e As stated above, conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection
or further explanation as to how, are not sufficient.

e Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enroliment percentage of a specific student group or groups does not meet the increased
or improved services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness
Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action(s).
Note for COEs and Charter Schools: In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.

Limited Actions

For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s)
of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s), and (3) how the
effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) will be measured.

If the LEA has provided the required descriptions in the Action Descriptions, state as such.
Complete the table as follows:
Identified Need(s)

Provide an explanation of the unique need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being served identified through the LEA’s needs assessment.
A meaningful needs assessment includes, at a minimum, analysis of applicable student achievement data and educational partner feedback.

How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s)

Provide an explanation of how the action is designed to address the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being
served.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 61 of 70



Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness
Identify the metric(s) being used to measure the progress and effectiveness of the action(s).

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicable.

e For each action with an identified Planned Percentage of Improved Services, identify the goal and action number and describe the
methodology that was used.

e When identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the
contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the
amount of LCFF funding that the LEA estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

e For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning providers
know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by hiring additional staff
to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which, based on the LEA’s current pay scale, the LEA estimates
would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are
foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated cost of
$165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Total Planned Expenditures Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

Additional Concentration Grant Funding

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable.

An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff and/or
classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA:

¢ An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not
applicable.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 62 of 70



e Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the
number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55
percent.

e An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as a
single-school LEA or an LEA that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must
describe how it is using the funds to increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who
provide direct services to students at selected schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing
support.

¢ In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a
school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to
retain staff providing direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Complete the table as follows:

e Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that
is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration
of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA.

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA.

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) staff and the number of enrolled students as
counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

e Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated
students that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a
concentration of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA.

o The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA.

o The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the number of enrolled students as counted on the first
Wednesday in October of each year.

Action Tables

Complete the Total Planned Expenditures Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate
the other Action Tables. Information is only entered into the Total Planned Expenditures Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing
Actions Annual Update Table, and the LCFF Carryover Table. The word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying the
column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body:
2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 63 of 70



Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For
example, when developing the 2024-25 LCAP, 2024-25 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2023—-24 will be the current LCAP Year.

Total Planned Expenditures Table

In the Total Planned Expenditures Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year:

LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year.

1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount estimated LCFF entitlement for the coming school year, excluding the
supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant program, the former
Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District Transportation program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).
Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also includes the Necessary Small Schools and Economic Recovery Target
allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for COEs.

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF entitlement
calculations.

2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants estimated on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school year.

3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared
to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior LCAP
year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover —

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 64 of 70



Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to
the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

e Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.
e Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.
e Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

e Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by entering
a specific student group or groups.

e Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services requirement; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement.

o If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades the
entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

e Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time for
which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

e Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

e Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and
the Total Funds column.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 65 of 70



e LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement, it must include some measure
of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action contributes to
meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement the action.

e Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

o Note: Equity Multiplier funds must be included in the “Other State Funds” category, not in the “LCFF Funds” category. As a
reminder, Equity Multiplier funds must be used to supplement, not supplant, funding provided to Equity Multiplier schoolsites for
purposes of the LCFF, the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the CCSPP. This means that Equity Multiplier funds must not be used to
replace funding that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to implement LEA-wide actions identified in the LEA’s
LCAP or that an Equity Multiplier schoolsite would otherwise receive to implement provisions of the ELO-P, the LCRS, and/or the
CCSPP.

e Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
e Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

¢ Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to unduplicated
students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for the action as
a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English learners,
and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by hiring
additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which, based on the LEA’s current pay scale,
the LEA estimates would cost $165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating
to students who are foster youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services
provided by instructional assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would
divide the estimated cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the
quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 66 of 70



Contributing Actions Table

As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.

Annual Update Table

In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:
e Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in the

LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

e 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and
concentration grants estimated based on the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

e Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to
implement this action, if any.

o Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis
only to unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality
improvement anticipated for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example
implements the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and
determines that the action was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA
reviews the original estimated cost for the action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data
and to coordinate supports for students that estimated actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living
adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data
Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved

Services for the action.

LCFF Carryover Table

e 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of estimated LCFF Target Entitlement for the current school year,
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant program,

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 67 of 70



the former Home-to-School Transportation program, and the Small School District Transportation program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section
15496(a)(8). Note that the LCFF Base Grant for purposes of the LCAP also includes the Necessary Small Schools and Economic
Recovery Target allowances for school districts, and County Operations Grant for COEs. See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and
42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF entitlement calculations.

e 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from the
prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services
provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables

To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the
functionality and calculations used are provided below.

Contributing Actions Table
e 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column.
e 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services
o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column.
e Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1),
converting the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental
and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5)
and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is equal to or greater
than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual
Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.”

e 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 68 of 70



o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on the
number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds).

7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds).

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned
Contributing Expenditures (4).

5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column.

8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column.

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of
Improved Services (8).

LCFF Carryover Table

e 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 plus Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual
LCFF Base Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from the prior year.

e 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then
converting the quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

e 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 69 of 70



If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to

o
Increase or Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11)
from the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF

Base Grant (9). This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

e 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the
coming LCAP year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

California Department of Education
November 2024

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Blochman Union Elementary School District Page 70 of 70



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2025/2026 ADOPTED BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

Governing Board Meeting: PUBLIC HEARING: June 10, 2025; ADOPTION: June 12, 2025

The Adopted Budget for the 2025/2026 fiscal year and multi-year projections for 2026/2027 and 2027/2028.

Discussion:
The Adopted Budget for the Blochman Union School District 2025/2026 and two subsequent fiscal years is
based on the following assumptions:

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Unrestricted General Fund

Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF)

o LCFF funding was budgeted based on FCMAT’s LCFF calculator v26.1b which was updated to
reflect the Department of Finance Cost of Living Adjustment projections.

o Enrollment is assumed to be 205 with a funded Average Daily Attendance {ADA) of 197.13.
Also, as a conservative measure, charter school oversight fees are not included in the budget.
Assuming that we will continue to receive these fees, there will not be a budget deficit in the
current or subsequent fiscal years.

Property Tax Revenue

o Property taxes are budgeted based on the 2024/2025 P-2 Property Tax report, as revised on
4/14/2025, provided by School Business Advisory Services. The district pays in-lieu property
taxes to each of its four charter schools based on the formula provided in the California
Education Code.

Lottery

o Lottery revenues were budgeted based on the planning factors provided by School Services

of California. Unrestricted lottery revenues were budgeted at $191 per ADA.
Mandated Cost Revenue

o The district participates in the Mandated Block Grant program which is estimated and
budgeted at $39.14 per ADA for the current year, $40.52 per ADA for 2026/2027, and $41.99
per ADA for 2027/2028.

Transportation

o Transportation was funded at $57,172 per the LCFF Calculator. Education Code Sections
39800.1 and 41850.1 provides additional transportation funding. We received a total of
599,857 in FY 2023/2024 and we expect to receive a similar amount in FY 2025/2026 and the
two subsequent fiscal years.

Charter School Oversight Fees

o As aconservative measure, charter school oversight fees are budgeted when received at the

end of each fiscal year.
Other Local Revenue

o Other local revenue consists of interest on funds held by the county treasurer, facility rentals,
surplus sales, and donations not tied to specific locally restricted programs or activities. Most
donations are not budgeted for until received.



REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS - Restricted General Fund

¢ Federal Categorical Programs
o These programs include Special Education base and discretionary grants. Revenues for
Special Education are based on the estimate provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA
office. The 2025/2026 Title | allocation is estimated to be $18,829. Federal categorical
funding provided by the Expanded Learning Opportunity Program is estimated to be
$113,031, with a carryover balance of $23,830 from the prior year.
¢  Other State Revenues
o These revenues include Special Education revenues which are based on the estimates
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Also included are Lottery Instructional
Materials which are budgeted at $82 per ADA. Other state revenues include Title IV {Rural
Education Achievement Program) funding.

EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS

o Staffing

o Salary schedules are board approved for the 2025/2026 and 2026/2027 fiscal years. All staff
will receive a 3% increase each year

o Staffing positions will remain consistent with the 2024/2025 fiscal year,

o Employee benefits include the district’s contribution for health insurance, STRS, PERS, and
other statutory contributions.

o Our Expanded Learning Opportunity Program has expanded instructional days by an
additional 30 days. The costs associated with this program are covered by categorical funding
and will not impact the General Fund.

e Curriculum

o The district does not plan to adopt any new curriculum during the 2025/2026 fiscal year. We

are researching new math curriculum, but costs have not yet been determined.
s Books, Supplies, and Equipment
o Expenditures for books, supplies, and equipment increase slightly during 2025/2026 and two
subsequent fiscal years in order to purchase new student computer devices.
s Other Services
o The district is currently contracting for the following services:
= Fiscal services
*  Mousic
= Transportation
e Facilities

o We plan to continue with necessary, on-going maintenance to ensure our facilities are
adequate and safe for students. We accepted a bid to upgrade our electrical system. The
projected completion date for this project is January of 2026.

FUND BALANCE

s  The beginning fund balances for the Adopted Budget are based on the 2023/2024 audited financial
statements.

» CASH FLOWS
o The total General Fund cash flow balance is projected to be $2,454,807 on June 30, 2026.



WWY95: 11 SZ0Z 82 AW '(NY3JYHSTO) J9jeys AoueN .o} pajesausg 1213817 |ooy2g uoluny uewyosolg - Zoo

¥ 40| obed

3dV¥0s53 461 = vay (L0 = pung 'N = ;paluisay ' = uonezivefuQ) Aq pasayid ‘1epoly 196png Jea A (easid 'BiQ Ag dnougy  uoiosjeg

0 paubissy Jaylo

0 S3IUIBLIBOUN 2IWOUCIT JO} BAISSY

0 sjuswubissy Jayi0

0 PaRIWWO] 1840

o sjuswebuely uonezqels

0 peusay

0 $19ssy 8|qepuadsuopy

junowy sjusuoduios) asuejeg pun4 Buipuz
-8ic'69$ ~L1°2SES aajualayiqg edsuejeg pung
aoe'vIr'es 9z'zsc'LLs souejeg pung Guipug
61L£'206'Z$ 8SZeL'vLS sas() [ejo] -
L¥6'2e8'TS LWost'vLS $92In053Y (B101 +
rB8Y'cer'eS rrreL'iLs aouejeg pund Buluubag
sjusuodwon) asuejeq pun4 buipug wnouy el vayed

sJejjog

pung jeieues

9Z/S20Z Jea\ |easi4 jabpng pajdopy 9Z02/$202 L0-9290 1I9poiN

sisfjeuy Liewwng yabpng e20)8Bpng



WWVSS:L L SZ0Z 82 Ael '(NYIJVHSZO) Jajeys AoueN Joj pajesauas) 121S1J [ooydg uolun vewyaolg - 00

¥ jo Z abed

3dvDs3 261 =vay ‘(L0 = pund ‘N = ;papuisay ‘Z = vonezisebio) Aq passyid ‘jepow 1ebpng ‘1es, eosi4 ‘Big Ag dnoyn  uoiosjeg

%0L 6

£8UN0s 4401

L6'zER'2S L08E'vIS $09IN0SaY [E)OL

-620'7$ -0£°0L$ SI9YO 2 Ul Jejsued]

0.6'vE8'TS LL°06E'FLS anuaAsy |ejoL

000's0L 66'2ES aNu3ASY |EI0T JBUIOD

gce'sy rLoce enusAay 31E1S JaUI0

0 000 anuaAay jelapa4

%09'L TE9'pR0'e 15'429'¢lL $32UN0g 4407

_ 8nuoAsy alels

%0L'E

anueAsy (2007 wnowy |goy vay Jed :pelqo Aq enuaaay

siejjoq

(8nuanay |E10] 10 9, se)

Aewwing anuaAay |ejo]

pun4 [eieues)

92/5202 1e3 4 |BOSI4 186png paydopy 9202/5202 L0-9Z90 |8poi

sisAjeuy Lewuwng jobpng ezp3ebipng



WY8S:LL 5202 82 AelW '(NYIIVHSZO) Jsjeys Aouep 1o) pajesauas) 1213510 |00Y2g uolun uewyaolg - Zo0

¥ 10 ¢ obeg

34vDS3 261 =0y ‘(L0 = Pun4 ‘N = ;palomisey ‘g = uoneziuefiQ) Aq passyd '[epow 18Bpng ‘Jea, |eosty 'Bup Ag dnoin  uopajag

%50'02
styeuag esio|dwy

%rr's
mm%_m“w“m..n_amss 61£'206'2$ 85°ZEL'VIS sas() |ejo)
16|N-uoN paysse|)
(114 00°0% 1910 PUE IN0 J3jsuel]
61£206'2$ BSZELVLS ainjipueaxy [ejo)
0 000 oBInQ Jaylo
0 000 AepnQ |ended
116'619 LbZL'E BunesadQ pue ssolnag
LrYLLL 0£'L.8 sa||ddng pue syoog
%L6'G 508'18% 7€'€S6'T sjyauag askojdwsz
sa((ddng pue sjoog
w71z 0ze'o8l £8'8v6 salejeg juawabeuely
. HEP'LE Guilesedp pues20MES  gpo'cEp Fr AN A4 saueles 16-UON 'SSB|D
pHroN paIzLeo (R ANAL oL'eee'y saueles 16-uoN PeD
nowy |gjo)  yay sad :30elqo Aq aumyipuadx3
siejjog

(ainypuadx3 jjo Jo ¥, se)
Aewwng ainjipuadx3 |ejol

pung jeseuss)

92/520T 1BaA [BISIH 1abpng paldopy 920Z/SZ0Z L0-9290 ISpol

sisAjeuy Lewwng jabpng ezmebpng



V9511 202 82 Al '(NYIJVHSZO0) 1ajeys AueN Jo} pejeauas J0UISI] j00Yo§ uolun uewydolg - Z00

¥ J0 ¢ abed

3d¥253 461 = ¥QV ‘(L0 = pund 'N = ipepuisey ‘Z = uonezivefiQ) Aq passyid ‘jopo 196png Jee A [easiy ‘Big Ag dnoysy  uoipejag

0 000 Buissanold eleq pazijenus))
FA5 A4 P8'9.0°'L uonensiulpy [elauag JaUl0
%SP'EL S51'8G1 Z8cog uolensiviwpy 1dng pue pieog

pajeRY uononIsy|

%60°2L
5301A98 |1dng

‘umopyealg anpuadxy uoReRsIUIWPY [e1oUsD) |,

61£°206°28 85ZeL'VLS |ejoL

0 000 obng Jaui0
PEG'GOE 19'558'L $8dIM8g Jueld
26C0LE S9'6.8°L LUONENSIUIWPY [eIBUBD)
0 00’0 asudigug
0 000 $821A185 AUUNWIWo

%94 CL
HoHRIBIIILPY [RI8UED g 000 seoIneg Ale|ouy

% %0921
il T— SSOMBS WEId 900’96 08'215'T seoInag |idng

uoPnIBY|
96Z'08¢ 0Z'186'L $8IADS pajejRy uononsy|
0L1'082'1L ZE'86P'9 uoionssu|
unowy [e30) vay sad :uonjoung Aq esnjipuadxy
slejjog

(aanyipuadx3 B0 jO 9, se)

Arewuwng uonoung Aq ainyipuadxg [ejo |

pund jejaues

92/520Z 1e3A |BISI4 1abpng pajdopy 970Z/5Z0Z 1L0-9Z290 I9POI

sisfjeuy fewwns }obpng ez0ebphg



WY 166 SZOZ/BZ/S ‘PRlUUd | abed 6 UOISIaA “y-pung 3|l
ZLA SOV'S - wemyog Buipodey [e1oueuly $OVS
uoneanp3 jo jdag elwoied
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuewnsnipy ypny (q
%8'6Z" SLUBBL'ENS'E 02°505°v§ SE'CRY'EEY'E 00°068°550°G SE'BZY'SLT S9°09Y'08L'Y 1616 pelpneun - 4 ANf jo sy (e
eauejey puny Guubeg (|
S3AY3SIY 'JINVYIVE ONNA '
%06 (£6°900' 18} {01629'12) {eg"228'69) (58°002'208°1} {51°¥26'022) (04°942'98Z'1) (@ + 2} AINVIVE
aNnd NI {3sv3y23a) ISY3EONI 13N 3
%0°0 00'e v8'820'2 {ve'820'2) 000 00°655°6Z (0055552} §35M/$32WN0S
ONIDNYNIS ¥IHLO "TWLOL ir
%00 000 ri'920°'C (y2'820'2) 000 00°'S65°ST (00°955°52) 6668-0868 suolinquiue) (€
%00 o0 00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 6692-0592 ses(] (q
%0'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 09°0 000 6468-0£68 seunog (e
sesnseuN0g 1BGI0 (Z
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 629-009. 0 sisuelL {q
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 6268-0068 uj ssasuel) (e
i3 jsuel) punpon (1L
S$ASNSIDUNOS ONIDNVYNIS ¥IHL0 "
%0 P6- {£6°900°L6) (v6°259'¢2} (66'8E"29) {s8°002'205'1) (51-620"9¥2) (027122'182'1) {64 - 5v) $3SN ANV S3TUNOS
ONIINYNI ¥IHLO HO438 SIUNLIANIIXT
HIAC SINNIATY 40 (AONAIDI43a) $53DXF "2
%Z 92" 1STLE0"L9PE P6'8LL VYOG 1S°BLE'T06'T 64°906°L29'F BYZZL'LL8 00'¥81'0L0'Y SIUNLIANIAXI "WLOL (6
%0°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 66€L-006L 1500 12aPY| Jo sieysurl - 0BING J8Yi0 (8
%896 00¥eLL 00v8L'L 00°0 1208698 00°0v2'8 L0082 66¥L-00FL {sison
86240044 j10aupy) o siejsue] Buipmaxe) obiNg JeNI0 (L
%0004~ 00’0 000 00°0 $9°996°19%'L $9°996°LY 00°000'02%L 86650009 Aenno rendes (9
%5'8 PEVEL'ET9 9Z°455"4 80445519 SPPeY'vLS 18°800°6 8E°Y8P'G9S B685-D005 sanypusdx3 Bunessdp 1910 pue seoIARS (S
%48 00°LOE'S1E 00°PS9'EY 00°4v9'LLL £r'69L 661 ELLIELY 0Ev6L" L5t 6665000 seddng pue syoog (¥
%0'E Lb 06t vaL £5°589°281 vS'p08°LBS 81'508'95L 91'86L°792 00°140°v6¥ B66E-000€ sy jouag sa fojdw3 (g
%0'F 89'661'665 LP055'591 LZ'BPE'EEY 75°6ZT'9LS 2510888} $6°476°49E 6662-0002 soueleg paysserd (Z
%p'E 8E'B8L'E0Z'L 0L'LpL'PaL 29°0r4'660°L \ZP62'ZZT LL5L0'982 0L6LT956 66610001 seuejes paleatyue) (1
S$IUNLIANIAA '8
%L'L 85°060'948'C 00°1ZL 1S 85'696'PES'T ¥9'S0Z'02E'E VEEVZ LS 0£°296°8YL'T SINNIATY “TVLOL (S
%63 00°290'P12 00°280°604 00000501 00'05Z'00Z 00°05Z'004 00°000'00% 6628-0098 Bnua Asy 1€307 16UI0 (¥
%0\~ 85°865'50£ 00°192°092 95°2£8'SP 62'Z0v'SSE 86'98L 'ZLE CESIZE 6668-00c8 snue Asy IS HYIO (€
%5'S 00281 'p0L 00°281"b04 00°0 SE'GrL'E6 SE'5Y. 96 000 66Z8-0018 enuasay [e12pad (Z
%ZE 00°8¥Z'Z5L'T 00°019°28 DO'ZES'PRS'T 00°808'S9A'Z 00°1L80'09 00°L¥4'509'2 6608-0108 seaunog 3307 (1
SINNIATY 'Y
499 (<) @ ta) {9 {a) (v s#poD S0pO] $2IN0SeY uopduaseq
uwnjey 3+ Qo2 polRLISIY PeInsaIuUn g+ V103 peloInsey petojasaaun wefao
wa% pung |gjoy puny [moL
wipng 9z-5202 s|eMaY pojRwns SZ-¥I0T
(9Z-sZ0TISISESTJAED pe[qo Aq ssinypuadxy
10 wiog PO NS PUR PRRLASEIL Ajunoy eieqieg RUES

0900000 21169 T

pung |RIUsD
1 Ainr 1e8png

fuey 13 uotun ysolg




WY 156 S202/82/5 'PaUld

Z abed

6 UolSIBA "y-pund e|ld
ZLA SOVS - avemyos Bujuodey |eisueud SOVS
uoneanp3 jo 1dag eiwoyien

00 000 000 0vEG s1e88y JUeuNn?) 80 (g
000 000 000 0EEE seunppuedxs piedald (2
000 00°0 000 02£6 su1§ (9
000 00'0 000 OLES spung Jeyi0 Wwouj eng (g
000 000 090 0626 WIWLLG ACS) JojURIS) wad § ang [
00 000 0%0 0026 a|qe AIa08Y SUNo3dy (§
000 000 00’0 0516 selWisead| (7
00’0 000 00°0 orL6 usodeq Sunesy sucija9)o0 (@
000 o' 000 SELE e91sni aueby [e3s1d yiw (p
00°00s 000 00005 0ELs wnoaoy yseo Guisoasy w (o
B9'BELL Qoo 99'861L'1 0Z16 syueg ul lq
(98°900'59) 000 (98'900'59) I Anseaz) Aunog
ul yse o) Juaunsnipy angea e (1
S0'986'862'C £0°65L'8% 20°L€2'052'E oHL8 Ainseey| Aunod w (e
ysed (1
1388V 'O
%6'0 YLSY05Z'E 00°0 PTISP'OSZ'E S6'ERL'CEP'E 00°0 SE'E8L'E6V'E 0616 wnowy pajeudoddeun/paubisseun
#ON 88'PSE'ELL 00°0 88¥SE'ELL 000 00°0 000 6816 SBIUIELIBIUN HWOUOIT JO) FAIOSEY
pareudosddeunpouBisseun (o
%0'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 0816 sawubissy Y0
peubissv (p
%0°0 000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0a.6 SAWHWWOD JeYl0
%0°0 00°0 00°¢ 000 0070 00°0 00°0 0516 swawabueuy uolezIIGRIS
palnwwe (o
%4 "6E- 01948'2¢ 01°948°Z¢ 60°0 0Z°605°¥S 0Z°S08'¥5 o0 obi6 paaisan (g
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 6Li6 a0 IY
%0'0 000 000 £ 00°0 000 00°0 £LL6 swe)| pedeyd
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLL6 SIS
%0°0 007005 00°0 00'005 00°00§ 00°0 00"00% LLL6 yses Guino rey
syqepuadsuon {e
sauejeg pundy Suipug jo slweuodwon
%9'Z- TZTZ8LLSY'E 01°948°Z¢ TE'rer'e S1'68L'8rS'E 0Z'508't§ S6'ERY'EEY'E {8t 4 + ) 0¢ aunp ‘aoueseg Buipug (Z
%862 SL681'SPS'E 02°505'vS G6'CBS'E6PE (0'068'550'G SE°627'5L2 S9°09p'08L'y {pLd + 01 J) eouejeq Bunuibeg peysnipy (2
%00 000 000 00°0 w0 000 000 G626 spsweieisey Jayio (p
%8"62- SL'68L'GYS'E 0Z°505°vS S6'C89'E6YE 00'068°650°S SE6ZY'SLT S9'090'08L 'V {qLd + &L d) peppny - | Alnp Jo sy (2
190 {4 (3} (q) {2 [£:1] (v sepoy sapo) saunosey uondiiaseq
uwnjoen I+ Q192 pelaLnsey pajoAsaIun g+ v o2 pe)o|nsey payd|seIun welqp
Ba% pung |goL pung o]
wbpng 9z-5202 S|8Ny PARWNST STHT0T
(9z-5Z02)SI5ASEdBED 190[q0 Aq seanpuedxg
1o Wiy POIASOY PUR PAIIIYSeIUN Auno) eieqleg wueg

0000000 21169 ZF

puny jeseuas
) Anr yeBpng

Almuswalg uojun vewysolg




WY L6 S20Z/8Z/S -PAULd

¢ abey

6 VOISIAA “y-pund [3(l4
Z1A SOVS - alemyog Bulpoday (eoueuld §OvS
uoneanpg jo 1daqg enuosed

%P6 00'9cR'eez’L 000 00'9E8'E8T 'L 1 N FrATANN 000 00°0LZ°ELL"L S+09 {23} pungd uopEwewSny Bnue Aey UOIEINPT
%e'e- 00°'L99°LEE 0o 00'LS9'LEE 00°LO0'SPE oo 00°190'EVE 08 saxe} [euaweddng
%1601 00'818'2 000 0oroLe'z BOELE'L 000 00eie'l £P08 saXe) 5183 A Joud
%82 00°€29'61 000 DO'EZ9'EL 00°ZE4'02 000 00'ZEL 'O FAL0 ) sexe) (oM peJnoesun
%00 00°28€'095 000 00T I8E"08s 00°£8£°095 00°0 00 28E'09G 108 S8xe), oY peindeg
sexe] s 2 Alnod
%00 Q00 00 ¢ 000 00°0 000 00’0 6208 S2XE) NGIU|/SUONUB AGNS JAID
%00 000 0o 000 000 000 000 Zz08 xe] P A Jequil
%'zl 005861 000 00°686°1 00°994°L 000 00799:'tL Leog suoidwaxy ,sIsumoswoH
suonUS AQNG jallsY XeL
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 000 6108 SJEQ A J0ud - Py 81815
%E'6 007200 vy 000 00°200 piy 00'¥80°90t 000 00°P60°90% z108 Jes 4
WOLND = PRy OIS UNCJTY UOIII8I0Id LONEONP]
%E'L 00'918'vEE"L 00°0 00'918'vE6’} 00°ZZ8°0L6L 000 00°2Z8'016'L L1108 16 ), JUsLING - PRy 81815
wewuoipoddy (edjauty
SIAVNOS 4401
BE'1Z0'SEL'E £0°55L'9F 9£°99Z°98L'E (zr+ 9} - (2H + 019)
0€ eunr ‘soueieg pund Buipus
ALIND3 ONNA "M
000 ooo 000 SMOTANI AIHEIAQ “WILOL (2
00’0 006 000 0696 $80IN0SEY JO SMOY U] peusieg (1L
SININOSIA 40 SMOTANI 03¥¥343a T
8v'959 400 ar'9s9 §3WM8YN Tv10L {8
000 000 000 0596 BNUaASY paweaun (G
000 000 000 oPes sueo awng (p
o0 000 000 0L96 spund Jayip 01 eng (g
o o0o'0 000 0656 SIURUILIG AGS) JOIURID 01 9n(] (T
g7'059 000 87959 0056 aiqe fed sjunos2y i
sALrnugvIn
000 000 000 $MOTALN0C a3HHI A “TVL0L (Z
000 000 000 05¥6 sanoseY JO SMOIANG pawasea {1
$32WN0SIY 40 SMOTALNO G3HWUIAAT 'H
218°'L119'SET'E £0°G5L'8% ¥9'2Z6'081'C s138sv VLol (o1
[Ly] 000 00°0 08€5 Aqe A9y 9507 {6
4992 (&) @ a {0} (8) (v) sspos sopoQ sasnosey uopdipssg
uwnjogy A+ Q02 powo|nsay pajsIAsRIUN g+ Vo pRaInsey polRLSeIUN 1elq0
#1a % pund |gjoL pund oL
10Bpng 97-520Z $(engyy pRRINE] SZT-¥I0Z
{9z-5202)54595€488D walqo Aq sesnppusdxg
Lo w0y POIDSEY PUR PEISLASRIUN Ajunecs sieqieg pjues
0000000 TL163 ¥ pung |gieuas) Amuswalg uojun vewysolg

L Alar 1efipng




WY 156 SZ0Z/82/S ‘ptuud

v abeyg

6 UOISIAA "y-pund 13|14
ZLIA SOVS - wemyog Bumodey |e1oueuly SOVS
uofieanp3 Jo 1daq viwoyen

%00 000 000 00°0 000 0628 oLar {495 Dd) wesbard ess $10043g JBHBYD 2GNd
%00 () 000 000 000 06Z8 cozZv wesboig sewee ysybug ‘|ip o
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0628 LoZ¥ wesbiosg uepmg Juesbiuswy |1 e
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 Seor uonarulsu] @Anoe4 13 Bunoddng 'y Led ‘| L
%0°0 €00 600 00°0 00 0628 SZ08 sweuboid wenbuieq 12307 'Q Ved 1 AL
%0°0 00°628'81 00'628'aL 00'628'81L 0062881 0628 0L0E aiseq 'Y Ued | efLL
%00 00 200 00'c 0o 000 00’0 1828 $30IN0S [RIIPR WOJJ $INUD ABY YBNOIY|-Ss8y
%00 000 900 0’0 0o 000 000 1:74:§ sy37 uaemieg sivenue) Aausbesaiu|
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 [§:4°] WYW3d
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 [1::74:] SPUN4 3 AJRSIY B JIPIAA
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 00 0070 0429 SpuUnd 10NUeD POid
%00 000 [Lox)] 000 000 000 000 0828 SpuUng 8@aBasay 15804
%0'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 0070 1228 SAUPOWILOY PoRd peleUC]
%0'0 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 0 0zzg sweibosd UONUINN PIND
%00 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 zalg sjueisy AIBUOHIBIOS|(] UOIEINPT [B120dS
%18 00'¢2E'6E 00'€ZE'6E 00°0 00°SLE'9E 00°62£'9€ 000 \aLg weswauug uoesnp3 [eaeds
%0'0 000 00’0 000 000 00'0 00°0 oLig suojiesadQ) pue asueuSuIEH
ANN3AIY Tvyaaad
%Z'E 00'8¥2'26L'T 00'919°29 00°ZE9'PE9'Z 00°'808'999'2 00°1.90'09 00°2$4'509° S3I0WNOS 44971 VLol
%0'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 6608 SIRO  JOU - $48JSUBIL 4407
%9'Z} 00'919°29 00'919'28 000 00°196'09 00°190'09 00°0 1608 29)suey) soxe) Auadoid
%9’y (00'v6v'v68'L) 00'0 (00°'v6r'v68°L) (oo'gsL'LLe'L) 00°0 (oo'gsL 118"t} o608 SexeL
Auadoid Jo Nar W SOoYIS Jeley?) 0} Sk jsurl]
%0°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 oo'o L8608 By Y Jes ), Juaund - SIBSURIL 5407 1810 IV
%00 000 000 o0'e 000 1608 0000 JE8 A JUBLINY - SIBJSURIL 4407 pelouIsalufn
SBsuell 4437
%L'E 00'9Z4'615'F 00'0 00°921'645'Y 00°S06'OLY'Y 00°0 DOSDE'ALF'Y S8UN0S 4407 'EINGNS
%0'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6809 wsunshipy {%05) 3307-uoN 15587
%0'0 00'0 000 000 00°¢ 00°0 000 z802 SR N9AU| JANIO
%0°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 1808 sesnuog pue sae Aoy
{09LY D3} SPUN SNOAURIIPISIN
%00 000 000 000 000 1)) 000 aroe saxe) Juenbulag wod) )1$J9N| PUB SBrjeudd
%0°0 oo 000 000 000 000 000 1408 (2661/669/119
HS) spund juawdole Aepay ANUNWWOD
172 F)] 3 {1 {2 (g} (v) $0po3 38poJ sunosey uepdussag
uwnje)y J+0a°199 peoIgsaY pOISeIuf g+ v e paRInsey pejatnselun pelao
Ha % pung ol pung |mel
wbpng 9z-5207 S|eMOY PRRWNET 77202
{9Z-5T07)5 4595848989 128[qQ Aq seany|puadxg
10 wJiod POILSEY pUB pajalaseJun Auno) vieqieg gjues
0000000 21169 Ty punyg |eieusg Agjuawia|g wolufn vewysolg

t &(np YeBpng




6 UC|IBA "w-pund (91
ZIA SOVS - alemyog Bujuoday (e1aueuid SOVS
uonesnpg jo idag enwopes

WY 156 SZ0Z/RE/G -paiuld g abeg

%R0¥L- 85865508 00°192'09Z 8e'LEE°5Y 62T0¥'55E B6'0BL'T1E OC'SIZ'EY ANNIATY AUVLS HIHEO “VIOL
%8EL- 00°ZEL'E0L 00°ZEL'E0L 000 00°219°651L 00°L49'G5L 00'0 0658 By IV BNUB AT B1RIS JOYID IV
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 D658 0LgL Arpuodeg pezijerdeds
%00 000 00°0 000 0o'o 0658 1]k 43 UQIENP3 POOUPIMD ApE] uBIPU| UBDLSLY
%90 00°¥6'LZ 00vPE' LT 68°0ZL'82 8E°0ZL'82 08658 0449 (82 doud) $I00UIS W NS PUB SKY
oo 0 00 w0 o0 oes8 4889 JUBID) BAIUSIU| UOTIEONDT [BIIUYID, ._r.c ._M.om.,ou_m
%00 oo 000 00°0 000 0658 0E29 19y sqor Afieu3y uee| BIWOJED
%0'0 ove 000 00'0 000 0es8 5699 '0699 ‘0599 SpunZ 039840 040N /BnQ
%00 000 0070 00°0 000 0658 0209 weisy AJoR S [00UOS SPURYD
%00 00’0 00°¢ 00°0 000 0658 0109 (s2sv) Aejes pue uoljeanp3 (0OYSS I8ty
%0°0 00°1€0°ELL 00°LED'ELL DOTLED'ELL 00'LEDEL) o8s 009z {d
-013) weabouy seipunuoedd) Bujwes pepuedxg
%00 00’0 ] 000 000 00'0 000 1858 $82IN0G BlelS
waiy senue Aey ybnoiyl-sseqd
%0°0 0o 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 9159 saxe| Nar-uj/SuNuaAgNg JBUID
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 G158 suojidwaxy ,SIBUMOaWoH
BUYIQ - £31487 PRIDLISOY
SUOHUB MNG JBI[8Y XBL
%Z'S 00°182ES 00'¥5L'91 00'429'LE 06°ZEL' LS 09'85E'SL 0E'PiL'SE oase S|euRje [UOIATLISU| pue pajaulsaluf) - Aia)joT
%9'e 8501L°L 000 e50LL'L 00 Irb'L 000 1R 0558 SjuewssINqUIsY SISOD pajepuey
%0'0 000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 0zse sweibold UoINN PIYD
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 8] BYI0 IV LIRS A 10Ud - Saluioipoddy BlRIS IR0 IV
%00 000 000 (LX) 000 000 000 LIES B0 v 126 A Jusuny) - Sjuswuoluoddy 8jelS JBUID IV
%00 000 0o 000 000 [-13%] 0058 Siea A Joud
%00 000 000 600 000 LIS 0059 Je8 A JUBLNY
ueld Jo1SeW uoileanp |e1oads
sjuauucipoddy aie1g 5Pyl
INNIAIY JLIVLS HIHLO
%G5S 00°Z8L oL 00°ZH1'pOL 000 $£'6r2'36 SE°5PL 86 000 3NNIAIY Tvy303d “TVIOL
%LS 000809 00°0E0'9P 000 SE'LPS'EY SETLPSEY o0 asze 4340 Iy ANUI ADY (24P S 1BYID I
%00 000 000 00°0 000 o6ze 66SE-00SE UGIBINPT [BIIUYIDL PU 33187
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0E9S '8Z1¥ 'LE1F
'9ZLY 'PTLY 'ETLY
[1,-T4 1 'IE0Y 'ZBLE '08LE 19Y SPS8DING WAPMIS AIB AT JAUIO
'SGLE 'OSLE 'OLIE
‘L90E '090€ "0POE
422 )] (3) (@ (2} (a) (v s8pog $9p0J eInosEy uopdjaseq
uwnied I+0°199 pojInseY peldLAsIUN g+ Y102 poloINSeY pa®dInsIIN pafqo
Ha% pung @0l OLER ST
wbpng 92-5202 sENPdY pARUNE] ST-PT0T
{9z-5z0Z)}5 450854880 1ei{qo Aq sesmpuedxz
10 wiod4 Poal3INSay PUR PAILASEINN Aunos eieqreqg BURS

fagyuswwe[z wopu () Hewysolg

0000000 T1189 Z¥ pung [wI3usy

L AInr qeBpng



WV LS'6 S20Z/8Z/5 -paniud

g abey

6§ UCISIBA "y-pung 1a)iy
ZLA SOV - wemyog Bunioday [erueuly SOVS
uoheosnpg jo ydag elwoj|ed

%G 19~ 00700004 000 0000001 00'000'92 00°000°1 00°000'S2 6698 anue Aey (8207 JOYIO IV
%00 0070 000 000 000 o0'n 000 1698 S22IN0G [BD07 WU Bnua ey ubnongy-ssed
%00 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 Tate waunsnfpy {ead
08) 440T-UON $pung SNOBUB|IBISIY ISNid
8NuUd ABY [BDCT JAUIO
%00 ¢o'0 000 o0'e 000 00°0 000 6898 Fj2euay) pue $esd Jayld I
%00 oon 00’0 0070 4,10} 000 000 L 89g 886 Jodofs saguoebnm
%0°0 000 000 000 000 og'e 000 1298 sasaeg Asuabeseju|
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 2141 ] 108 S|eND AIPU| WoU S $864 UOIIEYOdSURI]
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Ti08 SEPNIS JUBPISEH-UON
%00 00°0 00 w0 00°0 00°0 00'o 1498 $894 uoneInNp3 Ypy
SIORINIOD pue 894
%00 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 2008 SIS ALY
10 anjeA Jed sy} v (eseauseq) asesudul 1aN
%402 00°000°S6 000 00'000'56 00°000°SL 00'0 00°000°SL 0o9s 1saau)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0598 sfeluey pue sesea
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6698 $3{BG 180 IV
%0'0 oo’ 000 00'0 000 00°0 00’0 ¥E99 sejes 991 AJBS POoY
%0'0 oo'g 000 000 0070 000 00°0 FAx: ] suopiedigng Jo ees
%0'0 00°'g 000 000 00 000 000 LE98 seljddngauewdinby Jo ajeg
sejeg
%00 000 000 000 000 o0e 00'0 5208 saxel 4427
~uoN Juanbule] WoJ) 1681V PUB SBIBURY
%00 000 000 0070 L 000 00’0 szo uchonpag 4407 ¢
129{gng JON SpUNd Juawdes Aapay ApUNWWoD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 zeen Rl te]
%0°0 Q00 000 000 a0 000 000 12oe SIABYL |Fed
SOXB) WHJOEBA PY-UON
%070 to0 000 000 00°0 000 000 fL98 sexe] @iusweddng
%00 000 000 000 000 000 009 L1898 SAXE] SIS ) JOUd
%00 000 000 000 20°0 00°0 000 9198 e paunsasun
%00 000 000 00°0 00’0 [UN] 000 GL9e 1oy peundeg
531497 PRIANSIY JSYIO
saxe] 1001Sig pue Ajuno?
BNUG ARY {2907 JAYID
ANNIATY TVI0T HIHLO
492 {d) ] a {2 (a (v} sepoD 52poY FIN0seY uopdpaseq
uwnon I+ Qe pojs|nsey payaLseIun g+ VY03 peIoIAseY paiiaseIun] welqQ
#Ha % pungj jmoe) pung e}
jeBpng 92-5202 Sjenioy paeLIs3 SZ-¥Z0Z
{az-sz02}5 45BSE4BRD welqo Aq seampusdxy
10 wiog PISIASIY PUE PHIINSEIUN) Ajuno) eieqieg QuURS
0000000 ZTL1L69 TY pung |essuesy Aeuewag usjufy uewydojg

1 &4nr qeBpna




WY 156 STOZ/8E/S ‘Palulid 1 obed 6 UO|SIDA "W-pund 81
ZIA SOVS - alemyog buiodey (eraueuld SOVS
ucHesnp3 Jo 1daq enuoyleD
%09 §4°1627802 19'SLE'9E vLZT6'LLL 69°€05'961 £6°LE6'ES 9L LG'ZEL 2OZE-LOZE $Y3d
%bb L17902°€82 £2'8LZ'LLL P6°LZV'TLL v2'9EL'982 Y IP0'LEL Z8've9'sS1 20LE-L0LE SYuLS
S1I3IN3d 33A0TdN3
%0y 89°661 '665 L 086 591 LT'BYY'EEY 25°62T'9LS 25°10€'88} 56°126'28% SIIUVTVS a3IJISSVID WLOL
%00 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 0062 $aueRS pol jsse| JaYID
%614 GO'pEZLLL 00¢ B89¥9Z LLL ZEPEE'6E 000 TEYEE'66 oove sauejes 9aLp0 pue |EduYI8] ‘|eIUBD
%0°0 000 000 .01 000 000 000 [l rd $aUB|ES ,SIOJRSIUIUPY PUB SO AMBdNS pai usseld
%E'L 95085561 00°0 89°085°564 zeng'est SE'L6TPE 18°606°LY) 0022 seueles poddng pa) JsseD
%8°0- LE'PEE'Z6E LP'085°59L 06'£08'921 86°1£9'¥62 2200 ¥SL 9L 1Z9'0pL (L% SOUE|ES [BUORIMISY| P8l JISse|])
SINYYIVYS QAIAISSVID
%PC 9E°98L'80T"L oL’ epl'vat 89°019°660° 129622221 11'620'902 DL'6127956 SIHYIVS QALYIILLLYID "TWIOL
%00 e 00’0 00'0 000 00’0 [131] 0061 Sate[eg pajes|jiued Jayid
%L'E 80°6Z2'6¥2 ¥0°'60€'29 r0'0Z6'98% 98°E58'002 05'2EL'85 80°129°L8L 005} saueeg
,SIOJENSIUIIPY PUE SI0S1AIGING P2IBDI NS0
%L0 89696922 9L°98L'vS 299t 'Ll SE'LSP'222 €V LLp'esl Z0'vi6' L8 00Z1L sepeies Hoddng |idnd peiest jued
%L¥ Z9°609'68L 05'260'LF TL'L55'9EL BY B8P VSL 8r's9R' iy 00'¥ZH'90L 0oLt seug|es ,fiaydvel paledjpel)
SANYVIVS qILVIHIILETD
%L 85°060°9.E°¢ 00°LZL'LYS B5'696'7C8'2 #9'602°02E°¢ YEEVE'LLS 0€°296'9rL'Z S3NNIATH “TVLOL
%E'S 00°Z90'vLT 00°290'601 00'000'501 00°05Z 002 00°05Z'G01 00°000°001 INNIAIY TWI0T H3HLO “TW1OL
%00 000 00°Q 000 000 0o 000 EEl8 SISO Y WO U| I8 suel) 104D I
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £648 S0 I Sydl wolq
%00 000 [ ) (L] o)) 000 000 7648 R I s3I 130 Aunod woly
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 00t 1648 RYIO Iy SI0UIS JBUEYD M0 $IUSIQ Wol
sswuauoddy jo i suRl) JBYI0
%00 00°0 000 000 000 €648 09E8 SYd woug
%00 000 000 000 000 2648 09¢9 S840 AUNOY wiasd
%00 000 000 000 000 1648 09¢€s $100y2§ JAUBYD JO 5101510 wWoiq
suajsuel) 4/50d
%66 00°290'608 00°790°60+ 00°052°66 00'052'66 £6.8 0059 Syl woud
%00 000 000 00°0 000 2818 0059 091130 Alnon wolg
%00 000 ooe LU 00'o [2:72°] 00s9 SI00YIS JOHRYD SO $joLIsIg Wold
£18JSURJL YJ13S UONEINPT [RI96dS
sjuawuoipoddy Jo s1ejsurl]
%00 000 L] 000 000 00’0 0o £848-18.8 U U3 ySuBIL JSUYIO IV
%0'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 0h18 voiunl
4%90 {4) (a3} L) {2 {a) {n sapo) S2p0) 32IN0SHY uopdjsaseg
uwned ER L peAsey punseIUN g+ 7|02 paRLSRY pPapIsaiun 1efq0
$EQ % puhg |@oL pung 1041
wEpng 92-5202 SIRNIIY poRwS] $T-PT0T
{8z-5z0Z)s45@5E498D 1elqn Aq seamypuadcg
1o Waog poId|A15aY PUR PUINLSaIUN funo saeqleg vjues

0000000 ZLLGS Z¥

pPuniy [sJousc)
L Ainr Jebpna

Asmjuowa|g voun urwydolg




WY 156 5202/82/5 'paiuild

g abed

6 UDISIOA "y-pung a|l4
ZLA SOVS - alemyog Bupoday [eioueuy SOVS
uoneanp3y jo idag enuojeD

%00 09°0 000 000 000 000 e 00E9 sauRIq)T (004DS JO uoIsuBdX] Jolew
10 SBUBIYI] [OOYOS MAN 10) EIpay pue Syoog
%0°00L- 000 000 000 S9°996 L'l §9'996'Ly 00°000'00%"L 00z9 s6uippng Jo swewe acudw) pue sbuiping
%00 0G0 000 000 000 000 000 0419 S Acudw| puer
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 018 pue’
AYILNO VLAY
%S YevELEZ8 92°255°L 80°£5°619 SP PSP PLS 157600°6 BR'PEF'G9S SIHNLIONI D3
ONLYHIJO HIHLO ONY S2DIAYIS "TWLOL
%00 0062} '8t [ 00°6Z1 9% 00°8Z1'8E o0'o 00621'8e 0066 SUDTEDIUNWWOD
%L'8 Ly 'gZE'69Y 9288’9 1Tl 'TaY 82°009'LEY 16'608'9 1ZIBL VY 0085 seunypuedx3
Bunesadp pue sem aeg Bunsuopeucisse joud
%00 000 000 o0 000 000 000 0545 PUNPSIU| - SISO 19801 JO Si3jSukl]
%0°0 000 Q0’0 000 000 00'0 000 11 ¥4 $1S00 18R] jo SI3SUBIL
%00 00'00Z'9 000 00°00Z'9 00°00Z'9 00'Q 00°00Z'9 0098 ) sluswa scsdw|
pazjejdecuon pue ‘sueday ‘soseeT 's|elusy
%00 00°00E°98 000 00°00E'9S 00'00€'9S o00'g 00'00£'95 0055 s ueg Buidesyesnol pue suopesedy
%P’ LE 00" LLL'EE 000 00'LLL'LE 08°'850°L2 000 08'850'42Z 05¥G - 005 SauRINSU|
%b'SE 185592 000 18°659°L 18'559'S 000 18'559'S 0088 sdiyssaquuey pue seng
%921 00°05E '8 00°000"L DO'OSE'L 00°085'6 00002’ [ [oR1.510F 0025 SOOUBIS JUGY) PUB (& ABS]
%00 o000 000 000 000 000 000 00LS $00tAI0S Jo) Sjuswsaibeqns
STUNLIANTAXT DONILYHIHO HAHLO ONY S3DIAHIS
%8 00°L0E'S12 00°'¥S9'SP 00°Lp9'LLL £Y491L'661 CLLLg" Y 0E'v6LISL S$31NddNS ONY SY008 "WLOL
%00 00°0 000 000 0o'o 00’0 000 00LY pong
%LG8 00°000'6€ 000 00°000'6E 00°000°1Z 00’0 00°000"1Z 00FF wewdinby pazijeydesucn
%9 00°L51'95) 00'pS9'EE 00°L6F'EZ1 £v°E86°9YL ELBYELE 0" rF9'6LE (£ soi|ddng pue sjeuaten
%00 0o 000 0o 00 [+ 141] 00°0 00ZY S|EUSIEKY §IURI8 JoY 184D pue SHo0g
%y Ge- 00°051°'02 00700004 00705101 00°2LLLE 00'Z20'pL 00"osLLL 0oLy S{EUBIE BINLLND 807 PUEB S300Q)Xa) poAcsddy
S31NddNS ANY SHO0H
%0’ L1068 v3L 15689281 ¥5H08°1L8S 9v°S08'95L 9852’29 00" 10" vEY SLI43IN38 FFA0TNG “TYLOL
%0°0%- 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 00700001 o000 00°000'01 Z06E- 106 spjeusg sakoldwa Jono
%0°0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 e52E-1548 seoAoidwg 8 MY ‘8340
%00 00’0 00’0 0o 00’0 000 000 20L€-10LE pIedCiY ‘9340
%EE £1'068'91 66°0E5°C rLBS0"rE (I A1i1%1 -1 YA TWLEE'LL Z09E-109¢ uoijesusdwod SIDNIOM
%TE 5916 £8°6EL ¥ 775 £6°189 §9'0ET 87°459 Z0GE-10SE BouRINSY] Juew Acidweun
%0 G6'S69'SLL 24862702 £2°268°55) SL'eL'ss) 9LBLE' LY 6E'PEE'CEL Z0¥E-LOVE §)Jouag SJe J3MN PUR UHEBH
%06 LISEBT YL 6L°230°ZL BELZZ'ZY vE'ZEL'DL LZWE'LE E4'L6E'EP ZOEE-L0EE 8 MlEWAYY RIEHPAN/IASYO
499 (2 e} ta) (2 (9) n sapol $8p0Y SoINOSEY uondpaseg
uwn|ey A+400 paldaIsey pajRInseIUN g+ v o2 pajansey pupinisasun welan
310 % Pung (@30 pung [®oL
wbpng 92-5202 SRy pMRWNST SZ-PT0T
(82-520Z)5 45854889 1velqo Aq seampuedxy
1o wioy PoIDI S pue pald1Isedul) fjunoq eieqiey EjUBS
0000000 ZL LG9 TP pung [e1ouesn Algjuowa|z uojun Urwyo|g

1 Ainp 39Bpng



WY 156 5202/82/ -paild

6 abeg

6 UCISIBA “y-pund a(l4
ZLA SOVS - asemyog Buuoday reicusud $OVS
uonesnp3 jo Jdag enuoy|ed

S1S0D LOTHIANI 40 SHFASNVYEL - ODLN0 HIHLD
%8796 00°¥8L°E el 000 14'056'9E 00°6vZ'8 L2°0LL'9T ($1505 128J1pU|
jo w8 jsuey) Buipn)axe) QOLNO Y3HLO “TV10L
%0001~ 000 000 00°0 00°000'8L 000 00°000'81 6EPL lediduud - 821AIBS 1990 JoUI0
%00 000 00 000 a0'e oo'o oa'o gEvd 15us) - 821G 1G80
89| A19G 1980
%00 og'o 00°0 a0 00’0 00°0 000 6b6ZL SJOYIO v 91 IND S48 JSUBI) JOYLD IV
%00 o%'0 000 o0 000 000 000 £8CL18TL S5 jSUBIL JBUID IV
%00 000 000 000 o0 000 00D £2TLITTL BUYO Y sjuswuoipoddy J0 SI8 JSuel) JBYID
%00 000 00°0 00’0 )] £Zee 0ses SYdr oL
%00 00'0 000 0o 00’0 ZzZl 09£9 5891130 Alunos oL
%00 000 00'0 00°0 000 122 09E9 SOYIS JOURYD 10 SJIMIS|] oL
sjuawuooddy Jo 0jsuRI] dfO0Y
%0'0 000 000 000 000 £22L 0058 Svdr 0L
%00 000 0G0 00°0 0g'0 TeL 0058 se21j0 Ajunag of
%00 000 000 000 000 \Z2e 0059 S{O0Y2S JOUBYD JO SIHISI] O
sjuewuopoddy
§0 848 JSUBY] VT3S uoneanp3 [Bloeds
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ELTL S¥dlr oL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 FAY A se31))0 Awnc) of
%00 oo'o 000 000 400 000 000 LLZL SO0YIS 1BPRY <) IO SIOISIQ 0L
sanue Aey ybnouy | -ssed Jo sie)sulf
%00 000 000 000 00°0 [<v)s] 000 £vis svYdr 01 sjuewied
%0001 a0 000 000 L0120 00’0 24701801 FA 1% $8211J0 ANnes 0) Sludwhed
%9768 o0'r8L'L 0oL’ 20’0 o0ore'e noorZ'e a0 (X473 s|00ydg JAURYD JO SI9UISIT 0) SjuaAey
swawhed 12190 JO/PUR ‘81500 S58XT ‘UoINnL
%00 000 00 000 00°0 a0'e 000 0L 5{00y9g (eloads eiElS
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 oLkL seleaily SoUBDUGHY
JOUISIRIRIU| JBPUL UOILIFUISUL JO} LN
uotun|
{ms0g Poapu) Jo siessurd] Buipn)axe) 09100 HAHLO
%0001~ 000 00 00’0 $9°996°L9P'L 59'996'LY 00°000°0Z¢'L ANUNO TYLIdYD "TelOL
%00 000 000 000 00°0 090 03’0 0049 51985y uonduosqng
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0099 51055y @5ea
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0059 uwededey uswdinb3
%0004~ [] 000 000 00°000'02 00°0 00°000'02 [ile) 0] wawdinby
4792 (9 (3} (a (2 {a) (v) s8po) $ap0D @sshosey uondussag
uwn|oy 3+4109 pelIInsSey pojzLAsaIuf] g+V 100 PIRLNEOY pelansaIun we{ao
HIa % pung [gjoy pung [@jo L
wBpng 9Z-5202 NPy parwiney ST-H20T
(9z-5T0TIS 458584889 192/q0 Aq seunupuadxg
10 wiagy pejdtnsey pue pelalnsaun Auncy) eieqieg Bues
0000000 Z1 169 T¥ puUng |[RIbUBEY Alejuewe|3 uolun uewyscg

L Alnr YeBpng




WY LS°6 G202/82/S -pajuld

oL ebed

6 UOISIA ‘y-pLUng ‘8ji4
2LA SOVS - aemyos Buniodey (eroueuld SOVS
uoneInp3 jo idag eluoyjen

s3sn
%0°0 000 oo 000 000 o%'o o000 $3VHNOS VLOL (3)
%00 00 00’0 00 000 00'0 000 668 seaunes Buioveu 4 JBYLD |V
%00 co'o 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 pl68 SYLISS wol) $peadild
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £i68 SPUOQ BNUB ADY DSEET W1} $Paadd
%00 05’0 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 (A1} SASER Waol} Speadtid
%00 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 1268 uoledDILEL JO SEIROIIHED WOI) SPAE0L]
$peavCld 19e0 wiel-bu
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 968 =
peziuetiloaypesde] 4O SPURL WG ) SI9 JSURI)
$821N0S JAYID
%00 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 [o0] 000 £568 sessy [ended jo jesedsiq wa) spesdald
Sposntid
%0°0 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 168 sjuewuosaddy Asuefiswy
s)uswuolpoddy aels
SININOS
$3SNISIDUNOS ¥IAHLO
%00 000 000 [N o0g 000 00’0 110 SYIISNYHL ONNJWIALNT vLoL (Q)
%00 a0 000 00°0 00’0 oo'c 00°'¢ 6192 MO SIBJSURYY PUn JAU| PIZUGYINY JAYI0
%0°0 Qoo Q00 000 000 oo'o 000 9192 pung eluajeje] o)
%00 000 000 00 e 000 [0 €194 purj sanipae
feouzg Awnogpung Buiping |00YaS elelS oL
%00 0o 0070 ¢0'0 000 a0 000 F4%: 73 pun4 eamesey |evedg to)
%00 000 000 00'0 200 000 000 3571 Puny wewdo@AeQ PIYD (oL
1IN0 SYAASNVYHL ANNIYILNI
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 NI SHIISNVHL ONNAMALNI "TVLOL (2)
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 6LEY U] £18JSUB]| PUNHBIU| PEZLIOYINY JOUID
%00 o0'o [Lini] 000 o0'0 [ R1] 00’0 rL68 PUN4 vondusapsy pue JSwsu) puog (wouyd
%00 00°0 [e] 000 00’0 00'0 00°0 7i68 pund 3 masay [e10edg Wiy
NI SY3ASNYHL ONNJYILNI
SHIISNYHL ONNSHILNI
%C 8T 15°L60'19¥'E PEBLLPIS L5'81E'Z06'C 6'906°L28'Y BYZTL'LLE 00°¥BL'OLO'Y STUNLIGNISXI “TYLOL
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SLS0D LOIHIaNI
30 SYIJSNVHL - 0DLNO ¥IHLO TWLIOL
%00 000 00°0 00’0 000 [1,+1] 000 05€s pun e - SJS00 198IPU) JO S5 JSURL|
%00 00'0 000 000 06°0 0070 000 Digl $J80D 1284DUL JO SIBjSUBIL
499 (&) {2) (@ (2) (a) (v sepod S2p0) vIN0SAY uopduoseg
uwnjoy 3+ Q102 PajoLNseYy paRaIsaIun g+ ¥ |02 PapRINSey pojd | saIun welao
B0 % pung |ej1o0l pung (@0
whpng 926202 s|pny pRBWRE] ST-PZ0T
(az-sz0Z)S 458564089 18{qo Aq sasnypuadxa
b w04 Pe)aIASIY PUT POlIIgSelun Aunog eieqaeg Ejues

0000000 Z11E9 2P

puny jeieusrs
L Ainp 186png

Amuawa)y uojuy) UBWYd01g




WY 156 520Z/8Z/S ‘Pajuud

L1 sbieg

§ UOISIBA “y-pund :ajid
ZLA SOVS - alemyog Bupoday |e1avedld SOVS
uonednp3 jo 1dag eIwopIeD

%00 00°0 ¥9'820°2 (va'gz0'2) 000 00'555'sZ (00"ss5'52) (6+p-2+0q-8)
SASNISTOYNOS DONIDINYNIE HIHLO “TYLOL
%00 000 ¥8'820°C (¥8'920'2) 000 00°655'SZ {00°555'52) SNOLLNBIYLNGD "v10L {8)
%00 000 (M) 000 00°0 000 000 0668 $ONUS ABY PEIDUISeY WO} SUOHNQUIUDD
%00 00'0 ¥8'820'C (rg820°2) 000 00°S55'SZ {00°555°5Z) 0868 SBNUB AGY PRIMUISBIUN W) SUoUNqUIL0D
SNOILNEIWANDD
%00 000 00°0 000 0 000 000 §35n "WLOL {P)
%00 %o 09°0 000 00’0 000 000 6682 sas Bujoueuld JBYIO Iy
%00 000 o0 000 o000 oog 000 L59L syl
paaetioay pasde woay Spung Jo Siajsuel]
4% (a) {2 (|) v sepod SBpo Y SdINosay uopdjasag
uwnjen PoIRLSPY poldLsSaIUn A+ Y109 poyINseYy peIaseaun welqo
Wi % pung [ejol pung oy
1wbBpng 92-Z0Z SNy poirunss 52702
(92-520Z)S4595Ed 98D 120lqo Aq sasnypuedxy
10 waog po)|SeM PUR PRRI|NIIINN funoy eieqieg Bues

0000000 T1169 TY

pung [EI18UBE)Y
t Ainp JeBpng

ASRJUSWAT UOIULD UBMYDO|g




WY 156 SCOT/BEIS -POIULd Z1L 3bey 6 UO|SIIA “y-pund 3|
ZLA SOVS - alemyos Bujuodey je1aueuiy SOVS
uonesnp3 jo ydaq elwoyied
%862 SL'EBL'EYS'E 0Z'506'¥5 §6'CRY'EEY'E 00'068'650°5 SEBZY'SLE $9'08r'08L 'Y 1626 paupneur - | Anp jo sy (e
aouejeq pund Buwubag (L
$3ABISIY 'IONYIVE ANN4 "J
%0"t6- {£6'000°16) (01'625°12) (e 24€769) (69°002'205'L) {SL°b26°022) (02°922'982'4) (va + 2} 3ONVIVE
anNnd N (35V34o3a) ISVIUONI 13N 3
%00 000 88202 (p8'820'2) 00’0 00°555'SZ (60°s55'4Z) $38MN/S30HN0S
ONIDONYNIZ ¥IHLO “TV10L (¥
%0°0 000 ¥8°820'2 (re'e20'z) 000 00'856'62 {00°585°52) 6668-0868 suonquned (&
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 660.-0£92 sasn (q
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 6.68-0868 saaunog (e
sasM/seun0s B0 (2
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 629.-009L 100 siaysue (q
%00 08°0 00°0 000 00’0 000 00°0 6268-0068 u| s13y5uBy) (@
siBjsurlL pun e {1
S3ISNISTIYNOS DNIINYNIL YIHLO "G
%P6 (e8°900'16) (re289'c2) (66'8YE 29} {sg'002'208'L) (51°62¢"9v2) (0L122'192')) {019 - S¥) S3SN ANV $32UNOS
ONIDNVYNI4 ¥3HLO 3¥0438 SUNLIGNIIE
HIA0 SINNIAIY 40 (AINTIN434) $539X3F "D
%282 1§°260°200'E P6'8LLvIE L5°8LE'206'2 6p'906'L28'Y 6V'Z2L L8 00°¥BL' 0L SIUMLIANIDE “WLOL (01
%896 00°¥8L'L 00'v8L'L 00°0 12°056'9€ 00°0¥2'a 2101282 .Smwmww oxa T oBING JOUI0 (6
%961 ££'$55'S9E 000 ££°p45"69E SLTPYIEL"L $9°996'LY 05'SLP'ERL'L 6668-0008 sealAes Jueld (8
%Z'¥ 00°£9€'848 00'sio'e 00°262'0LE 0£LLO'ESE 00°6¥6'L 04'290'G5€E 866.-0004 uonensiuwpy [eued (£
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 6669-0009 asudieiu3 (9
%00 ] 0o 00°0 0o 000 900 6665-000% S80I AJOg Apunwiwo?) (g
%0001~ 0070 000 000 00002 00°00£ 000 66610007 sa s Aeouy (v
%0'E #17087'GLS L9ELY'EL 11'900'36% 08°905'855 08°'¥88'2E2 0022602 666€-0008 semeg idnd (€
%G 0L'8b9'v8Y £1°258°r6 16°S6Z'068 9L'8tL 9P 6581 1¥1 LLOPE'SLE 6662-000Z 580| AISS PRIEIFY - LOLOISU) (2
%R'Z $6°£98'199" 169" 18 08'691'082°1 1E'8LL'919') Sp501L°088 99'ZLO'9ET L 8661-0001 uononasyy {1
(6662-0001 R29[q0) SAVNLIANIIXI "8
%L'L 85°060'9LE°C 00°LZL'LES 86'696'PER'Z re'S0Z'02E'e PE'EPT LIS 0E°296°8VL'T S3NNIAIY “TVLOL (5
%69 00°290°v42Z 00°290'60L 00°000'50} 00°052'002 00°05Z'00L 00000004 66280098 anua asy 18207 2410 (v
%0"tL- 857965508 00°192'09Z 86 IEE'SY 6Z'Z0V'S5E 66'98L'ZLE 0E'SIZ'EY 6658-00€8 enue Asy 81EiS JAYIO (€
%SG 00°ZaL'rol 00-Z8L'POL 00°0 GE'GYL'86 SE'SrL'es 000 6628-001.8 anuaray |esepsd (Z
%Z'E QO'RYZZSLT 00'91929 00°ZEY'¥E9'T DO'RO8'SE9'Z 0019008 00°'2¥2'509'C 6608-0L08 sa000% 4407 (1
S$3INNIATY 'Y
479 (4} @ {a) (2) (&) (v} sepoy sepog ucpouny uopdiisseg
uwnjoy 3+Q 103 p#dIASeY PRISISIUN S+ V03 PILEOY pEIASOIUN wefeo
#3% pung |gjoy pungd [®3ok
whpng az-sz0z S[ENOY PRRWINST ST-P20T
(92-5Z02)5 458564 88D uopsuny Aq sesmipusdxg
Lo uio4 POIAINSeY Pue poldlnsesun) AQuno) vieqieg Rues

6000000 ZL 169 Z¥

pung |R1Rusn
| Ainr yeBpng

Alejuswa|z uoLuf YRWY3O(gY



WY 156 SZ02/82/5 ‘palUld gl sbeg B UOISIBA "y-pund 3)l4
ZLA SOVS - aemyog Buinodsy |g1ouBuly SOVS
uoResnpa Jo 1dag BIwo)ED
%63 PELSPOSZE 00°0 FZLSH OSZE S6°E8L'E6Y'E 00’0 GE'ERL'E6Y'E 0646 wnowry pejeudoiddeunpoubisseun
MBN BUPSEELL 00°0 BE'¥SE'CLL 00°0 00°0 00°0 6846 SS{IUNIELBIUN J|WOUDIT IO} BAIBSEY
pajeudaddeunpeubisseun (o
%00 000 0070 00°0 000 w0 000 08L6 (198lg0eunosey Aq) swewubissy U0
peubtssy (p
%00 00°0 00°0 006’0 00'0 000 000 0918 (128l /e0inosay AQ) SIUBWIWWOD JBYIO
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 056 sluawsbuesy Uoleznqels
polIWwWOD (2
%L 6" 0L'9L8'2€ 0L'928'2¢ 00'0 0Z'505'vS 02°605'vS 000 0vi6 pejausey (g
%00 [le)) 00°0 000 000 000 000 6116 SO IV
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 €146 sway| predeld
%00 00’0 00°'g 1] Lo 00’ 000 ZLi6 S8/
%00 00'008 000 007005 00700S 00°0 Q0005 1126 yses Buinoaey
e|qepusdsuoy (e
souejeg pung Bupuz jo swewodwo
%e'T- TTEBLISPE 01°948'Z8 ZHO0ErIY'E SLUBRL 8PS 02'$05'vS S6'Eg9'EEP'E (843 + 3) 0g sunr ‘aovereg Buipu3 (7
%8 62" 51684 '8V5'C 02°505'v8 S6°E89°CEY'E 00°068'550°S SE'6ZY'5LE §9°09V08L 'Y (P14 + 31 4} souejeg Bujuubeg parsnipy (2
%00 [s[11] 00’0 00 000 000 00’0 S6.6 sjuawalelsey Jayio (p
%862 SL681L°8PSE 0Z'505'vS S6'£89°C6P'E 00°068'650°S SE'6ZP'SLT SH00'08L'Y {Q1d + &1d) paapny - | Anr o sv (2
%00 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 £6.6 siuswisnipy upny (g
4%9 (D @ (a) (o} {@) v sepog s8poy uopauny uonduosag
uwnjon 3+Q°19° pajoinsey paIAsRIUN g+ Voo pelaInsey pROLSRIUN welqo
ma % pung [goL pung oL
1wbpng 9z-5202 sjempoy paRWNS] ST-P70Z
{92-6202)S45QSEd 8D uondung Aq seamipuedxg
10 wiog PO)I|NSAY PUR PHIdLASeIUN Auno) wiegqieg Bjueg
ao00M00 THI69 T pung |gieues) Aamuowe|s uolun URWYDIOIY

I Ainp 1eGpng




WY 1L5:6 SZ0Z/82/5 -PRjvUd

¥I abeg

6 UOISIBA “Y-puny 8|1

ZLA S0vS - aemyos Bumiodey fer1ousuld SOVS

uoneanp3 jo dag enuoyl|ed

0L'9.8°2E 02°505°rS aoueleg POjoUISeY ‘[RI0L
19°08E'1 [5: 2 x4 207 peIOUISeY JAYLD LG
29°0Lp 8'0Lr RIS 20| Juatudola AR (] [RUNIS SR joud 39 Aopdw] j00ySS pal isselD LLEL
90°4p8 000 {8z doud) 1ov AuEqEIUNGHIY pue sHIUBIENSD Supung-{SWY) SI00NIS Ul MSTK pue Sy 0tie
LU T THEL8'BT uoneanpy |e1osdg 0059
oL'0ar'L SE0E8'ET weiboud seipunuoddy Buiwesn pepuedxy 009z
weBpng S|EMOY paRWRSI uondiiageq sunosey
9ZT-5Z0T 529207
{9z-5202)5 459584 88D
10 W0 IEI9Q SouR[EY POIOLISON NAIYXT fenod wieqieg nueg

0000000 Z3 169 Z¥

pungd [gjouen
} &nr ebipng

Aguewsy uojuf) uewydOIg



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El tary Student Activity Spacial Revenus Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
GABP3ISBSFS(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Chbject Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Diffsrence
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Reverus 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Reveanue 8600-8799 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salarles 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salarles 2000-2993 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ e« Benelits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) Sarvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5998 0.00 .00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Qulgo (excluding Trans(ers of Indirect Costs) 1:3{39999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Gutge - Transters of Indirect Costs 7I00-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 0.00 £0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interf und Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8580-89599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Baginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited a7 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b} 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
d} Other Restatemants 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a) Adjusted Baginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Batance
a) Nonspendable
Revaolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid lems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 35,455.3?' 35,455,237 0.0%
c) Commilted
Stabilization Arrangaments 8750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Asslgned
QOther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/LUnappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintios 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 C.0%

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version §

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch 1 Untion El Y Stud. Actlivity Special R Fund 42 68112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expendituras by Object Form 08
GBBPISBSFS5(2025-28)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Dascription Rescurce Codes Objact Codas Estimated Actuals Budgat Difference
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury an 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 a5,455.37
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Truslee 2135 0.00
e} Collections Awaiting Deposit 8140 0.00
2) investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov emnment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 8320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Cument Assets 8340 0.00
9) Loase Receivablo 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 35,455.37
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Defered Outilows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due 10 Grantor Governments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 8640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenuos 9650 0.00
@) TOTAL, LIABILITES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 2690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund 8alance, June 30
(G10 + H2} - (I6 + J2} 35,456.37
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Qther Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inlerest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nat Increase {Decrease} in lhe Fair Value of lavestmenis 8662 0.00 0.00 0.6%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Local Revanue 8699 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5.000.00 0.00 «100.0%
CERTIFIGATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cartificated Pupil Support Salarias 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cenlificated Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Centificaled Salardes 1500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifled Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classifled Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classilied Supervisors’ and Administralors’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classifled Salarles 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlan El tary Student Activity Speclal Revenus Fund 42 69112 0000800
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
GBBPISBSFS(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-28 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Well gre Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance a501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated AT0-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.09 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employ ee Banefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMFLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,000.00 0.00 -100,0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements {or Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Membarships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitallzed improvemenls 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Cosls - Inlerf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulling Services and
Qperaling Expendilures 5600 .00 0.00 0.0%
GCommuynications 5900 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OFERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assals 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assels 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indlrect Costs - Intarfund 7380 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transiers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Asssals 8952 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B96S 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricied Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 3

Printad: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budget, July 4

1] Unlon El tary Student Activity Speclal Ravenus Fund 42 69112 Q000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
GBBPISBSF5(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descriplion Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgat Differance
{8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El ¥ Student Activity Speclal Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 08
GABPISBSFS(2025-26}
2024-25 202526 Pereent
Descriplion Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgast Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenus 8100-8289 0.00 0.00 6.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8568 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Loca! Revenhue 8600-8799 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000,00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7988)
1) Instruclion 1000-1999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruclion - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Pupil Services 3000-299¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Anciltary Services 4000-499% 5,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) Communily Sarvices 5000-50989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Culgo 9000-2999 e e A o
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 0.c0 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANGCING SOURGES/USES
1) Interfund Transfer
a) Transfers In 88008928 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transters Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-T699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 86808990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOQURCESIMUSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9N 35,465.37 35,455,307 0.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
d) Other Restatements o798 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1a} 35,455.37 35,455.37 0.0%
Componanis of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revaolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 .00 0.00 0.0%
Prepald Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 35,455.37 35,4565.37 0.0%
¢) Committed
Slabilizalion Arrangementls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Agsignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) UnassignadfUnappropriated
Raserve (or Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budget, July 1

Block Union E ¥ Student Actlvity Speclal Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restrictad Balance Detall Form 08
GSBPISBSF5{2025-26)
2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Dascription Actuals Budget
8210 Student Activily Funds 35,455,37 35,455.37
Total. Restricted Balance 35,458,37 35,455.97

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version &

Page 6

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:51 AM



Budgst, July 1

Bloch Unlon El tary Cafoteria Speclal Revenua Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expanditures by Object Form 13
GIBPISBSFS(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percant
Description Rescurce Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-6099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 118,500.00 134,500.00 13.5%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 103,000.00 110,253.00 7.0%
4} Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,300.00 4,300.00 30.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224,800.00 249,053.00 10.8%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salarias 2000-2099 82,198.49 87,301.08 6.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 29.141.81 31,127 18 6.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 148,600.00 136,100.00 1.2%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 5000-5690 9,840,00 9,840.00 0.0%
6} Capital Outlay 6000-6598 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Cutgo [excluding Trans{ers of Indirecl Cosizs) -;14%%;?:9 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 267,780.20 264,368.26 -1.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (42.880.30) {15,315.26) -64.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfars Qut 7500-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 .00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contribuliong 8980-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCGURCES/USES .00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) {42,080.20) ({15.315.26) -64.4%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited o7 72,877.54 29,997.24 -58.9%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib} 72,877.54 20,097.24 -58.9%
d) Other Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&)} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 72.977.54 29.997.24 -58.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + F1e) 25,997.24 14.661,98 S51.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items 1 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.60 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 20,997.24 14,681.98 -51,1%
¢) Commitied
Stabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 t.0%
d) Assigned
Other Asslgnments 9780 .00 0.00 0.0%
#) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve {or Economic Uncertainlies 9788 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a}in County Treasury 9110 52,434.13
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9 0.00
b} In Banks 9120 1,041.00
©) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:52 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El ¥ Cafeteria Spacial Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Berbara County Expsnditures by Object Form 13
GIBP3SO5F 5(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-28 Parcent
Dascription Rescurce Codas Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgst Differance
a) Collactions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investmanis 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Raeceivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govemmenl 9280 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 910 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendiluras 89330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 8340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 93180 .00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 53,475.13
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 2480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
l. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due Lo Grantor Govemmenls 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00
4) Cumrenl Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9550 0.00
6) TOTAL. LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Delemed inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 53,475.13
FEDERAL REVENUE
Chitd Nutrilion Programs 8220 104,000.00 120,000.00 15.4%
Donated Feod Commaodilies 8221 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.0%
All Qlher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 118,500.00 134,500.00 13.5%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nulrition Programs 8520 103,000.00 110,253.00 7.0%
All Clher Slale Rev enue 8500 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 103.009.0¢ 110,253.00 T.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 86831 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 2,800.00 3.300.00 35.7%
Leages and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inlergst 8660 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) In the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Feas and Contracls
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 28699 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,300.00 4,300.00 30.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 224,800.00 249,053.00 10.8%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Othar Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifisd Suppon Salaries 2200 82,198.49 87,301.08 6.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisiralors’ Salaries 2000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Classifled Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:52 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Union EI tary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditurss by Object Form 13
GABP3ISBSFS(2025-28)
202425 2025-26 Parcent
Descriptien Rasource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Ditferance
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 82,198.49 87,301.08 6.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS A201-3202 22,090.57 23,614.84 6.9%
OASDIMadicare/Allernativ e 3301-3302 6,257.22 6,678.52 6.7%
Healh and Wellare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
namploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 41.41 43.65 6.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 74381 790.07 6.2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cthar Employ ea Benefits 3801-3802 G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 20,141.81 31,127.18 6.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%
Noncapilatized Equipmenl 4400 11,500.00 4,000,00 -65.2%
Food 4700 110,100.00 107.100.00 2.7%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 146,600.00 136,100.00 -1.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 100.00 100.00 0.0%
Dues and Membarshlps 5300 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Insurance S5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Coslis 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Professional’Consulting Services and Operaling Expenditures 5800 9,740.00 9,740.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER COPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,840.00 9,840.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildinga 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement £500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscnplion Assets 8700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debl Service
Debl Service - Intevesl 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transf ers of Indirecl Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transters of Indirect Cosls - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 267,780.30 264,368.26 -1.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Ganeral Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Translers In 8919 0.00 0,00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Inledfund Transiers Out 619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:52 AM



Budgst, July 1

Blochman Unlon Elemantary Cafoterla Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 ¢000000
Santa Barbara County Expasnditures by Object Form 13
GEBP3SB5F 5{2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percant
Description Rasource Codas Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
Transters from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Deld Proceads
Proceeds Trom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transiers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financlng Uses 1659 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from U ricled Revenues 6980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(o} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+a) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:52 AM



Bloch Union El ¥
Santa Barbara County

Budget, July 1

Cafeteris Speclal Revenus Fund

Expenditures by Function

42 69142 0000000
Form 13
GIBP3SBSFS{2025-26)

2024-25 2025-28 Percant
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgat Diffarence
A, REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 2100-8299 118,500.00 134,500.00 13.5%
3) Other Slate Revenus 8300-8599 103,000.00 110,263.00 7.0%
4} Other Local Rev enus 8600-8799 3,300.00 4,300.00 30.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224,800.00 249,053.00 10.8%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7959)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupit Services 3000-3999 267,780.30 264,368.26 «1.3%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 6.00 0.00 0.0%
6} Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 G.0%
B) Plant Services 8000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Gutgo 2000-9909 e 0.00 000 o
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 267,780.30 264,358,286 -1.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B10) (42,980.30) (15,315.26) -64.4%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers |n B8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out T600-7823 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other SoutcesitUsas
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses. 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions £8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (42,980.30) (15,315.26) -64.4%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 72,877.54 29.997.24 -58.9%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢ As of July 1- Audited (Fla + F1b) 72.917.54 29,997.24 -58.9%
d} Other Restalements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72.977.54 20,997.24 -58,9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fla) 29.897.24 14,681.98 51.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Ravolving Cash a1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stoves 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 000 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 .00 0.0%
b} Reslricted 9740 29,897.24 14,681.98 51.1%
<) Commitled
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl} 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Oblect) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unapproprialod
Reserve for Economic Unceriainties 4789 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Unasslgned/Unapproprialed Amounl 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 5

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:52 AM



Budgst, July 1
Biochman Union Elamentary Cafsterla Special Revenus Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhiblt; Restricted Balance Detall Form 13
GABPISBSF S(2025-28)

2024-25
Estimated 2025-28
Resource Description Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrillon: School Programs {e.g., School Lunch, School Breakf ast, Mik, Pregnant & Laclating Sludents} 29,997.24 14.681.98
Total, Reslricted Balance 29,997.24 14.681.98

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page & Printed: 5/28/2025 9:62 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El tary Deferred Malntenancs Fund 42 €9112 6000000
Santa Barbars County Expenditures by Object Form 14
G8BP35ASFS(2025-26)
2024.25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgst Differance
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-5298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther Slate Rev enue B300-8599 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) Qther Lacal Revenue 8600-8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 20002099 .00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ea Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Quilay 6000-6999 17,446.48 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Quigo {excluding Transfers of Indiract Cosis) 7;1%&]:?9 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Oulgo - Tranaiers of Indiract Cosls 7300-7339 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,448.46 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE DTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9) {17.446.46) ¢.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transters In 8900-8029 6.00 0.00 0.0%
b) TransTers Out T7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Usas 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-3999 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (17.446.46) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9T 17,446.46 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 17,446.46 0.00 -100,0%
d) Other Reslalaments 9705 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Adjusled Baginning Balance {Fic + F1d) 17,446,48 0.00 -100.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1a} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 6712 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others o719 0.00 .00 C.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Commilled
Stabilization Arrangemenits 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilmaents 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Asslgnments 9780 0.60 0.00 0.0%
8) Unassigned/Unapproprialed Reserve for Economic Uncertainties a789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount a780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury 9110 18,079.04
1) Fair Value Adjustment o Cash in County Treasury 9111 {221.86)
b in Banks 2120 Q.00
¢} in Rev dlving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-8, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Union El ¥ Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
GIBP3ISBSFS(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-28 Parcant
Description Resourca Codes Object Codes Estimatad Actuals Budget Differance
a) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investmenis 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recelvabla 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov emmaent 9280 0.00
5) Dua from Other Funds 8310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepald Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Recaivable 9380 0.00
10) TQTAL. ASSETS 17,857.18
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outfiows of Resources 8480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
. LIABILITIES
1} Accounls Pay able 9500 0.00
2} Due te Granlor Govarnmenls 9590 0.00
3) Due to Cther Funds 9610 0.00
4) Cument Loans 9840
5) Uneamed Rev enus 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Def ered Inflows of Resources 9690 09.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G0 +H2) - (16 + J2) 17,857.18
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Translers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfars - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Othar State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nat Increase {Dacrease) in lhe Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Raveanue
Al Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers [n from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUVE .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 000 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classitied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classilied Salaries 2600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3104-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altamative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefils 3401-2402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Woerkers' Compansation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 2 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Union El ¥ Deferred Malntenance Fund 42 9112 D0G0000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
GABPISB5FS(2025-28)
2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Descriptlon Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuais Budget Differenca
OPEB, Actlve Employ ees A751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Othet Emphloyee Benefits 3501-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerlale and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Moncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.0 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0,80 0.0%
Rentaly, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvemants 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transiers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trangiors of Diraci Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Congulling Services and Qperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 .00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improv amants 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 17,446.46 0.00 -100.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Reptacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Loase Assols 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets &7 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAFITAL QUTLAY 17,446.46 0.00 =100.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Servica - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Princlpal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Coslis} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,446.46 0.00 «100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 %
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0,00 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transiers Out 7619 0.00 000 =Xy 3
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 LRLH i
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Qther Sources
Trans{ ars from Funds of LapsadiReorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Procesds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceads from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources W7H 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0,00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 00%
{d) TCGTAL, USES 0.00 .00 0L0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +8) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

Fiie: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 3

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Bloch Union El Y
Santa Barbara County

Budgat, July 1

Expenditures by Function

Deferred Malntenance Fund

42 63112 0000000
Form 14
GSBPISESFS{2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Daxcription Function Codes Objact Codes Estimated Actuals Budgest Difference
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8029 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-3289 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenug B300-8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue B8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Inslruction - Related Services 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Pupil Services 3000-3399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004950 0.00 0.00 0.0%
53 Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6} Enterprize B000-6989 .00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 .00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8099 17,446.46 0.00 -100.0%
9) Other Ouigo L SR 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,448.46 0.00 ~100.0%
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) {17.446.46) Q.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Trans{ers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sourcas/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions. 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 C.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4) {17.,446.46) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1) Baginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 07T 17,446.46 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9193 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 17,446.48 0.00 -100.0%
d) Othar Restatements 2795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d} 17,446.46 0.00 ~100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash LT R] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sloves 9712 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Stabillzation Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls (by Resource/Object) 8760 0,00 0.00 0.0%
) Assigned
Ciher Assignments (by Resource/Objecl) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unapprogrisied
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9788 0.00 .00 0.0%
Unassligned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 0.00 9.60 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budgat, July 1

Blochman Unlon Elemantary Deferred Malntenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 14
GeBPISB5FS(2025-28)
2024-25
Estimated 2025-28
Resource Daescription Actuats Budget
Total. Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 5 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Blochman Unlan Elementary

Budget, July 1
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Sents Barbars County Expendiiures by Object Form 25
GIBPISBSFS(2025-28)
2024-25 2025-28 Parcont
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Differsnca
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 4.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8239 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Clher State Ravenua 8300-8599 0.00 .00 0.0%
4) Ciher Local Ravenua 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 .00 0.0%
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salares 1000-1939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salanies 2006-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benaefits 3000-3599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Outlay 6000-89599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Quigo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) -;,14%%_;?9: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Translers
a} Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-3979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 ©.0%
3) Contributions B980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 0,00 .00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beglnning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash arn 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores arz .00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items o713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.60 0.0%
b} Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilizalion Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commlitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments G780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Unceriainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassligned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cagh
a) In County Treasury 9110 .03
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury M 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Accounl 4130 0.09
d) with Flscal Agent/Truslee 5136 0.00
) Colleclions Awaiting Deposil 2140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El tary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
GEBPISB5FS{2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Cades Object Codas Estimated Actuals Budget Differencs
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granter Govemment 9280 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0,00
7) Propaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Cumenl Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivabla 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS .03
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.09
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounis Pay able 9500 ¢.00
2) Due lo Granlor Govermments 9590 0.00
3) Dua 1o Other Funds 2610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enus 9650 0.00
&) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Dalerrad Inflows of Resowrces 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) .03
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subvenlions
Restricled Levies - Olher
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Subventions!in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.60 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Counly and District Taxes
Other Resircted Lovlas
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecurad Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valprem Taxes
Parcel Taxes as21 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cemmunily Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interast from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase {Decrease) In the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Miligation/Dev elopar Fees 8881 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Trans{ers In trom All Olthers arsg 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Caertificaled Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0,00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classiiied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El y Capital Facllities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expanditures by Object Form 25
GBBPISBSF §(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-28 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
Classifled Supervisors’ and Adminlstralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Cifice Salanes 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other ClassHled Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicars/Allemalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Well are Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insuranca 3501-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compansation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB. Allocated A701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees A751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employes Benelits 3901-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materals 4100 .00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Referance Materials 4200 .00 0.00 0.0%
Materlals and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 .00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Op and Hi keeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Nor itali Improv t 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
“Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trans{ers of Direcl Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professlonel/Conaulling Services and Cperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OQUTLAY
Land S0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buiidings and Improvemenis of Buldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Madia 1or New School Librafias or Major Expansion of School Librarieg 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Eqguipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assels 5700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs)
Other Transfers Cul
Al Other Transiars Oul lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Ciher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Siate School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transiers Out 7619 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QTHER SOURCES/VUSES
SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version § Page 3 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Union EI Yy Capltal Facllities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
G3BPISBSF ${2025-28)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Cades Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 4953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funde of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 2965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerliflcales of Participation asmM 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 .00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Flnancing Sources 2979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8480 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conltributions {ram Rastri Rav gnues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 4
Capital Facilities Fund
Expsnditures by Functlon

Bloch Unlon El ¥
Santa Barbara County

41 69112 0000000
Form 25
GaBPISESFS(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-268 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actusls Budget Ditference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Fedaral Revenve 8100-8299 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8§300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7899)
1) bnstruction 100801998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2990 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupll Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise £000-6989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
T) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£) Other Guige e e 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SCURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
) Trangfers In 8900-8929 0.00 .00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sowces/Usas
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7620-76%9 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Contributions 8980-3099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERYES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.60 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustmaents 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Olher Restalements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
#) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fle} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspandable
Revaolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores. 9712 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers a8 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Stabilization Arrangemenis 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilmenls {by Resource/Oblect) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Econaomic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
u igned/Unappropri A 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12

Flle: Fund-D, Version § Page 5

Printed: 5/28/2026 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Union El y Capital Facllitles Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 25
GBBP3ISB5SFS(2025-26)
2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuasls Budgat
Tolal, Restricted Balance 0.60 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:54 AM



Budget, July 1

Bloch Unlon El Y Selfnsurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Sants Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
GBBPISBSFS(2025-26}
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Foderal Revenue 8100-820¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev anue 8300-8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-879% 339,700.00 335,500.00 -1.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 338,700.00 335,500.00 -1.2%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Sataries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benelits 3000-339% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4293 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5099 238,000.00 335,000.00 40.8%
6) Depreciation and Amorlizati 6000-699% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Quigo {excluding Trans{ers of Indirecl Costs} ?dxi;ig:; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transters of Indlrect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 238,000.00 335,000,00 40.8%
€, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 101,700.00 §00.00 -89.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfegrs
a) Transfors In 8300-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8530-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Contributions. 8380-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£. NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN NET POSITION {C + D4) 101,700.00 500.00 -99.5%
F. NET POSITION
1} Beginning Nel Position
a} As of July t - Unaudited 9791 54,756.16 156,456,16 185.7%
b) Audit Adjusimenis §703 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited {Fl1a + F1b) 54,756.16 156,456.16 185.7%
dj Other Restalements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position {F ic + F1d) 54,756.16 156,456.16 135.7%
2) Ending Nat Position. June 30 {E + Fla) 156,456.18 156,956.16 0.3%
Components of Ending Nat Posilion
&) Net Invastment in Capital Assats 9798 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted Nel Posilicn 9787 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Unrestricted Net Pasition 8780 156,456,186 156,956.16 0.3%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 8110 35,195.63
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Aganl/Trusleo 9135 0.00
o) Collaclions Awailing Daposit 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Raceivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9280 .00
§) Due from Other Funds 8310 0.00
B6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
&) Cther Current Assels 9340 0.00
8§} Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10} Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b} Land Improvemenls 2420 0.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-E, Version 7

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2026 9:55 AM



Budget, July 1

Blochman Union Elsmentary Seffdnsurancs Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expanses by Object Form 67
GSBP3ISBSFS(2025-28)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Rescurce Codas Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgst Differsnce
) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improv ements 9425 0.0
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e} A dated Deprecialion - Bullding: 9435 0.00
) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.09
) Work in Progress 8450 0.00
1) Loase Assels 9460 0.00
) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assels 9465 0.00
k) Subscription Assets 8470 0.00
0 A lated A iption Agsets 9475 0.00
11) TOTAL. ASSETS 36,196.68
H. DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS OF RESOCURCES
1) Defarred Oul!lows of Resources 480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS .00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov armments 9590 0.00
3) Dua to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Cument Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Subscription Liability 2660 0.00
b) Net Penslon Liability 9663 0.00
c) Total/Nel OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
d) Compensated Absencas 9665 0.00
o) COPs Payable 9668 0.00
f) Leases Payable 9667 0.00
g} Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9568 0.00
h} Other Genaral Long-Term Liabdities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITMES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS .00
K. NET POSITION
Met Pogition, June 30 (311 + H2) - {I7 + J2} 35.196.68
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behall Pension Conlributions 7630 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Loczl Revanue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Intarasi 8660 100.60 500.00 -28.6%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value of Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
In-District Premiums!
Conlributions 8674 339,000,00 335,000.00 -1.2%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenve
Al Other Lacal Revenus 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 339,700.00 335,500.00 -1.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 339,700.00 335,500.00 -1.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cenificaled Pupil Suppornt Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificaled Suparvisors’ and Adminisirators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 .00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salariss 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Galifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-E, Version 7

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:55 AM



Bloch

Union El ¥
Santa Barbara County

Budget, July 1
Selfdnsurance Fund
Expenses by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form &7
GBBPISBSFS{2025-26)

2024.25 2025-26 Parcont
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgest Differsnce
Classified Supervigors’ and Administralors’ Salares 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical gnd Oftice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classifled Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 4.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 .00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altamative 3301-33062 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heatlth and Welf are Benafits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unempley ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-36802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Activa Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ e Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Relference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Matarials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Moncapitalized Equipmant 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Duss and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 238,000,00 335,000.00 40.8%
Operallons and Housgkesping Services 3500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairg, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfars of Diract Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prolessional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendiiures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 238,000.00 335,000.00 40.8%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depraciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortlzatlon Expense-Lease Assels 6910 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Amorlizatlon Expense-Subscription Assels 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION c.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 238,000.00 335,000.00 40.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In B919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0,0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Aulhorized Inlerfund Transfers Qul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/JSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers (rom Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs BYES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions fram Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Coniributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-E, Version 7 Page 3

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:55 AM



Blochman Union Elemeniary

Budget, July 1
Selfdnsurance Fund

42 65112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenses by Function Form &7
GBBP3SBS5F5(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Daacription Function Codes Object Codes Estimatad Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources B010-8039 0.00 06.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenye B8100-8299 0.0 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B&00-8739 339,700.00 335,500.00 -1,2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 339,700.00 335,500.00 -1.2%
B. EXPENSES (Objacts 1000-79939)
1) Inslruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£) Enterprise 6000-6599 238,000.00 335,000.00 40.8%
7) General Administration T000-7899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Servicas B8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Qutgo 000-0999 E’“";':;mo' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 238,000.00 335,000.00 40.8%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 101,700.00 500.00 -89.5%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfews In 8900-3929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-T629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 8480-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE [DECREASE} IN NET POSITION {C + D4) 101,700,00 500.00 -09.5%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Posillon
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 8701 54,756.16 156,456.16 185.7%
b} Audit Adjustments a7g3 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As ol July 1 - Audited {Fia + Fib) 54,756.16 156,456.16 185.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Net Posilion {F1¢ + F1d) 54,756,168 156,456.16 185.7%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fla} 156,456.16 156,956.16 0.3%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capilal Assels 9786 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Rastricted Nel Posltion 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unreslrcled Net Position 9780 156,456.16 156,956.18 0.3%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwane - SACS V12
File: Fund-E, Version 7

Page 4

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:65 AM



Budgat, July 1

Bloch Union E tary Selfinsurance Fund 42 9112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhiblt: Restrictad Net Position Detall Form 67
GABP3ISBSFS(2025-28)
2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Descrlption Actuals Budget
Tolal, Restrictad Nat Position 0.00 0.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-E, Version 7 Page 5 Printed; 5/28/2025 9:55 AM



Blochman Unlon Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

GIBPIGEBSFS(2025-26)

Description

2024-25 Estimated Actusls

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estlimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A, DISTRICT

1. Total District Ragular ADA

Includes Opporiunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Spacial Educalion NPS/LC) and
Exiended Year, and Cormmunity Day Schoo! {includes Necessary
Smalt School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Cholce/Court Ordored Voluntary Pupll
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home 8 Hospital, Speclal Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Exiended Y ear, and Communitly Day School (ADA not included in
Line Al above)

3, Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continualion Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day Scheol {ADA not included In
Line A1 above)

4, Total, District Regular ADA {Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Educalion-Spacial Day Class

<. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI

d. Spaclal Educalion Exlended Year

. Other Counly Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speclallzed Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund {Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

@. Total, Distrlet Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines ASa through AS{)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA {Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg}
7. Adults In Correctional Facllities

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

197.13

197.13

197.13

197.13

197,13

197.13

197.13

197.12

197.12

197.13

19713

187.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

197.13

197.13

1987.13

197.13

197.13

197.13

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:55 AM



Blochman Unlon Elamentary
Santa Barbara County

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

2025-26 Budget, July 1

42 89112 0000000
Form A

GABP3ISB5FS(2025-26)

Description

2024-25 Estimatad Actuals

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Inslitutton Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homas, and Camps

¢. Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled par EC
48915(a) or {c) [EC 25TA(CH4)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through Bic)

2, Distrigt Fundad County Program ADA
a. County Communily Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
©. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Speclal Educalion Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opporiunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

46360)

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA {Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f}

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA {Sum of Lines Btd and B2g)
4. Adults in Correctlonal Facillties
§. County Operatlons Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.0

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

f. County School Tuition Fund {Out of State Tuition} [EC 2000 and

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: A, Verslon 2

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:55 AM



2025-26 Budgat, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unien Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Santa Barbara County GABPISBSF5{2025-26)
2024-25 Estimated Actuals 2025-26 Budpet

pescription P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA . e el
€. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheat 10 rapert ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAS in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheel 1o reporl their ADA,
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financlal data reported In Fund 01.
1. Tots) Charter School Regular ADA |
2. Charter Schocl County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and {nstitulion Pupils

b. Juvaenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Refermaed, On Probalion or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(cHANA)

d. Total, Charter Schoo! County Program Alternative

Educatlon ADA {Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Speclal Education-Special Day Class

c. Speacial Education-NPS/ILCI

d. Speclal Education Extended Year

e. Other County Cperaled Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speclalized Secondary Schools

f. Tetal, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum

of Lines CJa through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62,
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574({cH4)A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through Cée) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Chartar School Funded County Program ADA

a. Counly Community Schools

b. Special Education-Speclat Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCH

d. Special Education Extended ¥ ear

8. Other Counly Operaled Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA {Sum

of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, Cé6d,
and C7f} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL AD'A Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: A, Version 2

FPage 3

Printed: 5/28/2026 9:55 AM



Budget, July 1 42 §9112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ASSET
Santa Barbara County Schedule of Capltal Assets GOBP3ISBS5F5(2025-26)
B:l’::::!":; 1 Adj atme / :uldlled Increases Dacreases s:ﬂ:lcgo
Restatemants July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Caphal assets nol being depreciated:
Land 40,597.00 0.00 40,517.00 0.00 0.00 40,517.00
Work In Progress 1,115,756.00 {440,167.00) 675.589.00 675,589.00
Tolal capital assats not being depreclated 1.156,273.00 {440.167.00) 716,106.00 0.00 0.00 716,106.00
Capital assets belng depreclated:
Land Improvemants 273.850.00 0.00 273,850.00 273.850.00
Buildings 1.050,788.00 440,167.00 1,480,955.00 1,386.221.00 2,880,176,00
Equlprment 498,653.78 0.00 408,663.78 498,653.78
Tolal capital assels belng deprecialed 1,823,201.78 440,167.00 2,263,458.78 1,389,221.00 0.00 3,652,679.78
Accumulated Depreclation for:
Land Improv ements (53,373.00) 0.00 (53.373.00) 53,373.00)
Buildings {571,468.00) 53,212,000 {624,680.00) (624,880.00)
Equipment {339,801.00) (31,357.00) {371.158.00) {371,158.00}
Total accumulaled deprecialion (964,642.00) (84,560.00) {1,049,211.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,049,211.00)
Total capital assels being depreclated, net excluding lease and
subscriplion assals 858,640.78 355,588.00 1.214.247.78 1,389,221.00 0.00 2,603.468.78
Lease Assels 26,793.00 24,450.00 51,283.00 £4,283.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets {23.678.00) {639.00) (24,217.00) (24,217.00)
Total lease assels, nat 3,215.00 23,851.00 27.066.00 0.00 0.00 27,066.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Accumulated amontization for subscription assels 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total subscriplion assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govemmental activity capilal assets, net 2,018,137.78 {60,713.00) 1,957,.419.78 1,389.221.00 0.00 3,346,640.78
Busi Type Activiti
Capital assets not baing depreclated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Tolal capital assets nol being depreclated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0a
Capilal assels being depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 000
Buildings 0.00 000
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capital assels baing depreciatad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Deprecialion for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0,00
Total accumulated depraciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total capilal assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amorlization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subseriplion Assels 0.00 0.00
Accumulated ame ion for subscription assats 0.00 0.00
Tolal subsception assets, nol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-type activity capital assels, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - SACS V12
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:56 AM




Blochman Unlon Elementary Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2025-26 Budget GBBP3SB5FS(2025-26)

School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2025 Budget Adoption

Select applicable boxes:

This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopled Crileria and Standards. It Includes the expendilures necessary to impiement the Local Control
X and Accountabllity Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted

subsequent to a public hearing by the governing board of 1he schooal district pursuant to Education Code seclions 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062,

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum recommended reserve for aconomic
X uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs {B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a)
of Education Cade Section 42127,

Budget av ailable for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Blochman Union Schoa!l District Place: Benjamin Foxen Elamentary
Date: June 6, 2025 Date: June 10, 2025
Time:  5:30 pm
Adoption Date: June 12, 2025
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Cniginal signature required}

Printed Name: Kelly Salas-Emst Title: Board Secretary

Gonlact person for additional information on the budgel reporis:

Name: Nancy Shafer Telephone:  805-937-1148

Title:  Interim Business Manager E-mail: blochman@blochmanusd.org

Crlteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary |s automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS). Crileria and standards
that are "Not Met,” and supplemental inf ormation and additional fiscal indicators that are Y es,” may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal
solvency purposes and should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Averaga Daily Attendance Projected (funded) ADA has not been ov erestimated by mare than the standard for the X
prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal years.
2 | Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the slandard for the prior X
fiscal y ear, or two or more of the previous three fiscal y ears.
3 | ADA to Enroliment Prejected second period (P-2) ADA to enrcliment ratio is consistent wilth historical ratios x
for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years,
4 | Local Contro! Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the budget and two X
Revenue subsequent fiscal years.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projecled ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefils to total unrestricted
genera! fund expenditures are consistent with historical ratios for the budget and X
two subsequent fiscal years.
6a | Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other local) are within X
the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years,
6b | Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and services and other %
operating) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance Account If applicable, required contribution to the ongeoing and major maintenance account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account} Is included in the budget.
8 { Deficit Spending Unrestricted deflcit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard for two or X
more of the last three fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CB_District, Varsion & Page 1 Printed: 5/28/2025 9:59 AM



Blochman Unlon Elementary

Budget, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2025-26 Budget GEBP3ISBSFS(2025-26)
School District Certlfication
9a | Fund Belance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has nat been overestimated by more X
than the standard for two or more of the last three fiscal years,
9b | Cash Balance Projected genaral fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal X
year.
10 | Reserves Projected avallable reserves (o.g., reserve for economlic uncertalntles,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts} meat minimum requirements for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
51 | Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities {e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, X
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?
§2 | Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one percent of the total X
QOngoing Expenditures general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?
$3 | Using Ongoing Revenues to Fund One- Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing X
time Expenditures general fund revenues?
S84 | Canlingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislalion, or other X
definitive act {e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?
55 | Contribulions Have conlributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or transfers to or from
the general fund 1o cover operaling deficits, changed by more than the standard for X
the budget or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
56 | Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
= If yes, have annual pay ments for the budget or two subsequent X
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2024-25) annual pay ment?
S7a | Postemploy ment Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than pensions {OPEB)? X
Pensions
+ i yes, are thoy lifetime benefits? nia
= If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 nia
« If yes, are benefils funded by pay-as-you-go? nfa
S7b | Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district provide other sell-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' X
compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property and liability )?
58 | Status of Labor Agreements Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
+ Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1)
« Classifled? {Section S8B, Line 1)
» Management/superyisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
89 | Local Control and Accountability Plan + Did or will the schoal district's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or an X
(LCAP) update to the LCAP effactive for the budget year?
+ Adoplion dale of the LCAP or an updata to the LCAP: 0611212025
510 | LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement
the LCAP or annual update to the LCAFP as described in the Local Control and X
Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 | Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with X
negalive cash balance In the genersl fund?
A2 | Independent Position Control Is personnel positlon control Independent from the pay roll system? X
A3 | Declining Enroliment {s enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget y ear? X
A4 | New Charter Schools Impacting District Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the X
Enroliment district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget y ear?
A5 | Salary Increases Excead COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or
subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that are X
expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS {continued} No Yes
A6 | Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid} health benefits for X
cument or retired employ ees?
A7 | Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s financial sy stem independent from the county offlce system? X

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CB_District, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:59 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2025-26 Budget
School District Certification

42 69112 0000000
Form CB
G8BP3SBSFS({2025-26)

A8 | Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that Indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X
copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127_6(a).

A9 | Change of CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes In the superintendent or chief business of ficial X
{CBQ) positlons within tha last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CB_District, Version 6

Page 3

Printed: 5/28/2025 9:59 AM



Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Unlon E) v 2025-26 Budget Form GC
Santa Barbara County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION GBBP3ISBSFS(2025-26)

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant ta Educalion Code Seclion 42141, if a schoal distsict, eilher individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self insured (or workers' compensation claims, the
superintendent of the school district annually shall provide inf ormation to the goveming board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
govermning board annually shall cerlify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of maney, if any, that it has decided to reserve in its budget Tor the cost of those claims,

To tha Counly Superinlandent of Schools:

Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code Section 42141(a):

Tolal liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: -
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: H 0.00

This school districl s self-insured for workers' compensation claims through a JPA, and offers the following inf ormation:

X This school district is not self-insured or workers' compensation claims

Signed Date of Meeting: June 12, 2025

Clerk/Sacretary of the Governing Board
{Origina! signature required)

Printed Name: Kelly Salas-Emsl Title: Board Secretlary
For additlonal information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Nancy Shafer

Title: Interim Business Manager

Telephone: 805-937-1148

E-mail: blochman@blochmanusd. org

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CC, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:00 AM



Bloch

Unlen El

Budgat, July 1

2024-25 Estimated Actuats 42 59112 0000000
Santa Barbara County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formulw/Minimum Classroom Compsnsation GABPISBSF S{2025-26)
PART | - CURRENT | | ! Current Expense of Reductions Reductions | Current Expense- EDP
EXPENSE l T““".E.‘l':"';;' for | i'ip R":l“o"t‘:‘:';"z(f"" f.:" | Education {Col 1 - E::P (Extracted) (See {Overrides)® (See | f::" | Partll{Col 3-Col |
FORMULA | ) N Col 2} (3) : Note 2) {4a) Nota 2 (db) | " 4} (5)
1000 - Certificatad | |
Salaries 1,222,294.21 | el 0.00 . 1,222,284.21 e 0.00 et/ 1.222,284.21 308
2000 - Classified |
319
Salaries 576,229.52 | il 0.00 Ak 576,229.52 ik 41441 Sl 572,084.814
3000 - Employee | 27 320
Benefils 756,805.46 |3 0.00 - 756,805.46 S 2,068.51 ] G 754,736.95
o = TS st S
4000 - Books, | I
Supplies Equip FE k) 333 335 ] 337 339
Replace. (6500} 199,165.43 | 0.00 169,165.43 44,132.90 i 155,032.53
5000 - Services. . . &
i 343 M7 349
7300 - Indirect Costs 574,494 45 Q.00 574,494 45 g 241,067.28 | 333,437.18
TOT 3,328,980.07 | 385 TOTAR 3,037,585.68 | 369
Nale 1 - In Colump 2. report expendilures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7189), Communily Services (Goal 8100). Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefils {or Retired Persons (Oblects 3701-3702), and Facilitles Acqulsitlon & Construction {(Functlon 8500}).
Note 2 - In Column 4, repart expendilures for: Transporialion (Function 3600). Lettery Expendilures (Resource 1100), Special Educalion Students in
Nonpublic Schools {Funelion 1180), and cilhar federal or slale categorical ald in which Tunds were granted for expenditures In a program nol
incurring any leacher salary expendilures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Seclion 41372,
* If an smount (even zero) Is entered in any row of Column 4b or In Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column da and Line 13a.
EDP
PART [I: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION {Instruction, Functions 1000-1998) Object No.
1, Teacher Sataries @s Per EC 41010, | . . . ... . . .t im i ittt e e i it i tamaiacaa it ey
1100 754.469.48 2]
2, Selaries of Instructional Aides Par BU 41011, . . .. 0 it i
....... Al 204,621.98 —
F -1t L R R oy [ AR
............... 3101 & 3102 177.012.28 L
A PERS:CH . . L e ERE L R SR LR L L
................. eIl R 108.674.11 | 38
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and ARemative. . . . .. ...ttt i i i st s e
....... 3 i SIER 02 40,430,423 o)
6. Health & Welfare Banefits (EC 41372}
{Include Health, Dental, Vislon, Pharmaceulical, and
Annuity Planskh . - ciias aimini i - - o s e o o IR e« > @ = s e m s e s e e s m s e e e e e e e a e e s
.......... e e g0.626.24 | °%°
T, Unemploy Manl INSUMBNCE. - & . v v it it v v s v u st sttt e e et et r s s s n e naamr s e aaa st aaoaanae e
3501 & 3502 516.08 380
8. Workers' Compensalion IABUMANCE. . . . ... .. .. .. ... ... . iia e e
e 3801 & 3602 9.340.28 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . .. ... ... .ot i i i i i e e A751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits {EC 22310). . . . ... i ittt i et taias sttt i aaata o st ea s iaaa s 3901 & 3902 293
....... 0.00
11 SUBTOTAL Salaries and Banefils (SUM LInes 5 = 10). . . ... .. ittt it it et et m et e bt s s it e i a b e 295
.............. 1,476,720.88
12, Less: Teacher ang Instruclional Aide Salanigs and
Benefits dedugted In Golumn 2. . .. L. it i et e b ae e e eaaeaaaeaaiieata A aa b AR d e
0.00
13a. Less. Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column da {Extmmcled) . . . .. .. . i i e e e e ea e e 296
.................. ©.00
b. Less: Teacher and Inslructional Aide Salaries and
Benefils {olher than Lollery ) deducled in Column 4b (Ovemiges ). . . .. ... .. . i i i i i ie i et i e et a i 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS, .. ... ............. T R I T O O 397
...... 1.476,720.688
15. Percent of Current Cost of Educalion Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 387 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or d 60% for el tary , 55% for unified and 50%
{or high school districts 1o avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . .. ... .. ... i it i et e
...... 48,61%
16, District is axempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
Of EC 41374, (I @xampl, @8I ) L o . i vttt it a i m e i a et e e e e e e e a et a e ae e e ey X

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CEA, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 10.01 AM




Budgat, July 1

Blochman Unien Elementary 2024-25 Extimated Actusis 42 69112 0000000
Sants Barbars County GEMERAL FUND Farm CEA
Currant Expense Formula/Minh Classraom Comy atian GEAPISESFS(2025-26)
PART ILi: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT
A deficiency amounl (Line 5) i only applicable to disidote nol meating the minimum clasgnam compensalion parcemlage required under EC 41372 and mol axermpt under tha provisions of EC 41374,
e e ]
1 Minimum percentage required (B0% slamentary. 55% unifled, S0% highl . .. ... ... BT P i e i e e R R e B e B A
.............. - exgmpl
2 Pﬁummamwmuﬂm:l{ﬁlrl.I I T 05 i 43 e v T D 0 Lt D L Bl e T W S 0 T My e o |
........................... 48.61%
&Pmmmbmum i ey [Pt UL, Lo 0 il LI ) . .. .. i e iaiiaataaaiediiiaiiesieatesaiean )
......................................... sxampl
'S nlnm.cmewa Ea after n ummmm maup ..................................................
.......................... 3.037.585.849
.9 Dd’nm, L L e B
..................... AT
PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entored In Part |, Column 4b jrequired)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CEA, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:01 AM



Budget, July 1

Blochman Unlon Elemantary 2025-26 Budget 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Currant Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom GEBPISB5FS{2025-26)
Compensation
PART ) - S Ec"'"""' . Reductions | Reductions Current
CURRENT | Total Expense for Year EDP N ; “°N °"“ EDP E‘:""’"’“' o1 | EDP | {Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense- | EDP
EXPENSE 1) e { ‘:‘ 2° ® ! No. c ‘I":’_ ;"I No. | (See Note | (SeeMote2)| No. | Partil (Coi | Ne.
FORMULA 1@ { °2) 5 e 2) (4a) {4b) 3-Col 4) (5)
1000 -
Certificated 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 1.263,788.38 0.00 1,263,788.38 0.00 1,263,788.38
2000 -
Classifiad 311 A3 315 317 319
Salaries 599,199.68 0.00 599,199.68 4,276.43 594,923.25
3000 -
Employ ee 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 764,490.11 0.00 764,490, 11 2,115.26 762,374.85
4000 -
Books,
Suppliss 3 333 335 337 339
Equip
Replace.
{6500) 215,301.00 0.00 215,301.00 58,781.00 156,520.00
5000 -
Services. .
. & 7300 - 341 343 345 7 349
Indiract
Cosls 623,134.34 0.00 623,134.34 253,557.26 369.577.08
TOTAL || 3,465,913.51 | 365 TOTAL || 3,147,183.56 | 369

Note 1 - In Cotumn 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
{Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Fagcilities Acquisition & Construction {Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100}, Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or stale categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expendilures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372

* |If an amount {even zerc) Is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART I): MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object i[zp
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . ... .. .. . i i e ey
............... 1100 785.600.62 | 37°
2. Salaries of Instructional Aldes Per EC 41011, . . . . ... . i i i i e s
......................... 2100 292,354.31 | 3%
L 0 a G C e A B oo Ea b a A e a LA Eas a0 n00oo0cabna0EL D 0anB0aaE0a0aaEaaaB 0D bAbanaa00 000G
............................ 3101 & 3102 181,347.44 | 202
R S e e S e e e a0 oD ea0a0da0aa 0 Gh 060 a0 0880000000 RA0aRanaca00Ba0aabG0006a0a0000800
................................... SR 113.680.14 | 283
5, OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alernative. , . .. ... ... ottt e e
.................................. R 41,113.38 i
6. Health & Wellare Benefits (EC 41372)

{Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

R ) e e e A A e R e b o aaRc a6 EAna AR B GaaBaaaaca6a0006000080080060008086600 2401 & 3402 48 046,24 285
7. UNemployment INSUFANCE. . . . .. ottt e e e it ta s e e e e e 2501 & 3502 52081 360
B. Workers' Compensalion INSUIANCE, . . . .. vt ittt it it i it s st r et e r s an s aanemaan 3601 & 2602 0.539.00 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (BEC 41372). . . . . .. ... . i i it e e b s 3751 & 3752
.................... 0,00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22390). . .. .. ... vt i i i ittt e e e 3901 & 2902 0.00 393

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponting Software - SACS V12
File: CEB, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:01 AM



Budget, July 1

Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Budget 43 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expensa Formula/Minimum Classroom GEBPISBSFS{2025-26)
Compensation
e s

11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefils (Sum Lines 1 = 100 .. .. ..ot iu it anim it e in s snasrasransna i ma s naannarnarnnsns 295

................................ 1.613,172.94

12, Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salares and

Benedite doduched in Column 2. . . . ..o ua s sur i m s m s E s E et Rt e e e e R e e e R A KRS Ead

....................... 0.00
13a. Less: Teachar and Instructional Aide Salares and

Benefits (other than Lotlery ) deducted In Column da (Extracted). . ... . ... ... iur i innerrraraarraars e st bassnanns 208

......................................... 0.00

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Alde Salarias and -

Banafits {other than Loltery ) deductad in Column 4b {Ovemdes)™. . ... ... ... ... . .0 irinrrnnrenrnnnss e R A T 106
14.-TOTAL BALARIES AND: BENEETTS. .o i i 0 B i and e i T i i i A D B e i 397
........................ 1.513,172.84

S e T
16, Percent of Currant Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compansation (EDP 397 dwided by EDP 389) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school disiricts to avoid panally under provigions of EC 41372, . . .. . .. i ittt it a i e aa s
........................ 4B8.08%
16, District ks exempt from EC 41372 because It meals the provisions
of EC 41374, [ BMBIMPE, BIIBE 0 . . . o 0 ottt et e et e e e et e e e X
....................
PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT
—— = ——— =

A deficlency amount (Line §) s enly applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classrem compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt undar
the provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum parcentage reguined (B0% elementary, 55% unilied, BO% high) . . . .. .. ..o oo it s v it e s r et e e s
el R A R B e B S R TR R SRS exempl
2. Parcontage spand by this district (Pack I, Line 45) . .. . .. 0 cn i i ii o tica s aa s s s s s aam s s s e
...................................................... 48.08%
3. Parcentage below the minimum (Part 111, Line 1 minus Line 2. . . . 0o 00 iu it e it s i i ia i a i m e a e e e
........................................................................ exempt
4, District's Cumrent Expense of Education afler reguctions in columns daordb(Pat |L EDP 3B .. ... ... ..ot iinnnnnannann-
............................................................................................... 3.147,183.56
5. Deficiency Amount (Part JIl, Line Jtmes Line 4] . . ... ... .o iuniaunrrarenasneortqasastaaaccssasisataastassassrannns
......................................... Bxempl
S =
PART IV: Explanation for adjustmants sntered in Part |, Column 4b (required) p: i
e B

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V12
File: CEB, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:01 AM



WY 20-01 SZOZ/BZ/S -Paluld

| afey

£ UoIsI9A "183d Bl
ZLA §DVS - aremyos Bujuodey [eroueuy SOVS
uonesnpy jo daq enwoped

030 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sanpge) uus)-Guoy seipanoe ad L-ssduisng
000 000 Aunqery uonduasqng
0o'e 00°0 s|qeAed secuasqy pajesuasdwon
0o 00°0 Aungen g340 eNneloL
000 000 Aupqer ucisuad 18N
000 000 132 wwe -Buo |Risuag) JeY1D
000 000 8|qeABd Spucyg aNUS AdY 958a7
000 030 vqe ey sesea
000 000 2(qe Aed vonedidived Jo SBIENPLBD
000 000 Bjqe Aeg sueoq Buppng (COYLS S
000 000 eiqe keg spuog uonebiqp |essuen
SIARDY odA [-ssouisng
o0ZLLL 00°400°015°2 00°LLET 000 00'ZTLE'TIS'T 00°9L0'ZLY 00'95¢'001L°Z saqyIqe) wwa1-6uoy $21) AR |€IUAWILLIG ADT)
0o0¢ 090 Aigen vonduosgng
000 00'0 alqeded saouasqy pajesuadwos
000 00 Auiger; 9340 JeNARIOL
00°8LE'¥BY'E 00°'648'vBY'T 00°9L5°LLY 00°€9L'280°2 Aupgen uoisusd 1oN
000 000 19eQ e -Buo jessuss Jeyio
000 00’0 a|qefed Spuog 3NUB AR} ISEAT
o0'ZLL'Z 00°'ZZ9'SL 00°LLET 06'€66'LL 00'00% 00°€65°2L aqeded sasea
00'0 000 sige Aed uonediaiued Jo S0 P
o000 000 siqe feg sueo Buipiing (Coyos 21e1S
000 000 sjqe Aed spuog vonebuqo |eseusn
ISO[MALDY (BIUSWIUIBAGS
ieD) BUQ 0¢ euny L Ainp sjusWweRIsey t Anp )
UM BNQ SIUROWY M.“w_uw ] saseasou| wua“__ﬂ_“m Egu_ﬂ.mh_ua. u“n.._w_"__”m: uondusseq

(9z-5Z0Z)5 459584899
1l83quuoy
0000000 Z1169 Z¥

soniyqe| wia-BuoT jo anpayos
S[EMAY pajewIis] SZ-pZ02
| &ing Ye6png

Aunoy eieqieg ejues
Aejuawe|z uojun urwiy0lg




Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GBBP3SB5F 5{2025-26)
Expenditures

2024-25
Funds 01, 09, and 62 Expenditures
Seaction | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A, Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources} All All 1000-7999 4,827,906.48
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed {or MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385} All Al 1000-7999 105,911.70
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except {ederal
as identifled in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 0.00
6000-6999
f All except 7100- All except 5000- except 6600,
2, Capilal Qutla
P 4 7199 5999 6700, 6910,
6920 1,461,866.65
. 5400-5450
3. Debt Serv '
e Al 9100 5800, 7430-7439 18,000,00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7689
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except 5000-
7.
Nonagency 7100-7199 5999, 5000-9999 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuitien (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which
Al All 8710
tuition is receiv ed) 0.00
" Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster B, C4-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00
10. Total state and local expenditures nat allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1
through C9) 1,479,966.65
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1000-7143,
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services {Funds 13 and 61) {If negative, then Al Al 7300-7439
zar0) minus 8000-
8699 42,980.30
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body aclivities B
A or D1, 0.00
E. Total expenditures subject lo MOE {Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2) 3,285,008.44
2024-25 Annual
Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA ADA/Exps. Per
ADA
A. Average Daily Altendance (Form A, Annual ADA colurn, sum of lines A6 and C9) 197.13
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E dividaed by Line |).A) 16,664.17
Section Il - MOE Calculation {For data collection only. Final determination will be Total Par ADA
done by CDE)
A. Base expenditures {Preloaded expenditures from prior y ear official CDE MOE
calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year
base to 90 percent of the preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 2,890,103.26 15,313.43
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts {or LEAs failing
prior y ear MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2, Total adjusied base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A1) 2,890,103.26 15,313.43
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 2,601,092.93 13,782.09
C. Current y ear expenditures {Line |.E and Line 11.B) 3,285,008 44 16,664.17
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any {Line B minus Line C} (If negative, then zera) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination (if one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If MOE Met
aither column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete,)

Califomia Dept of Educaltion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: ESMOE, Version 13

Page 1 Printed: 5/26/2025 10:02 AM



Budget, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unien Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Malntenance of Effort GBBP3SB5F 5(2025-26)
Expenditures

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2026-27 may be reduced by the lower of
the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expendituras {used in Section I, Lina A.1)

Description of Adjustments

Expenditures

Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total adjusiments tc base expenditures

0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:02 AM



Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet G8BP3ISBSF5(2025-26)

Part | - General Adminlistrative Shars of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general adminisirative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services cosls {maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square {ootage occupied by general administration.

A. Salarles and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 53,834.16
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000, Object 5800. 104,260.00

b. ¥ an amount is entared on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a coniract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefils paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 82, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 2,501,495.03
C. Percantage of Plant Services Costs Attrlbutable to General Administration

{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative} (See Part I, Lines A5 and A6) 6.32%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be calegorized as “normal™ or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.
Normal separation ¢osts include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine sev erance pay authorized by goveming board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where {ederal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee’s normal separation
costs 10 an unrestricted resource rather than 1o the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employment earier than they normally would hav e. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administralive functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource {0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricled program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation,
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative pesitions charged to

unrestricted resources {0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part 1) from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zaro. 0.00

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5989, minus Line Bg) 188,739.40

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5899, minus Line 810) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 1 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:02 AM



Budget, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet G8BP3ISB5F§(2025-26)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit {Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, cbjacts 5000 - 5999) 5,700.00
4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 8000, objects 1000 - 5999) -m
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Pan |, Line C} 21,884.61
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) S =
{Function B700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part 1, Line C) 202.24
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus; Normal Separation Cosis (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Ii, Line B) - 0.00
8. Tolal Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 216,526.25
9, Carry -Forward Adjustment {Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Ling A9) 75.-526.2;-
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-58989 except 5100) 1.616,176.31
2. Instruction-Related Services (Funclions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 446..118.76
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 excepl 4700 and 5100} 558,506.80
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objecls 1000-5999 except 5100) 700.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 excapt 4700 and 5100} T oo0
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Parl I, Line Ad} _“163.5?é5
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7180-7191, objects 5000 - 5989, minus Part IlI, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged to restricled resources or specific goals only } &
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5399; Functions 7200-7600,
rasources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objecls 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations {all except portion relating to general administrative offices) o
(Functions 8100-8400, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AS) 324,390.89
12. Facllities Rents and Leases {all except portion relating to general administrative of fices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part IlI, Line AS) 2,997.76
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs {Part 11, Line A) 0,00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part (1, Line B) 000
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) " 500000
15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) ) 0.00
16, Child Dev elopment {Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objecls 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100} 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 157,680.30
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functicns 1008-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs {Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 3,275,143.12
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For informatien only - not for use when claimingirecovering Indirect costs)
{Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.61%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gav/fg/aclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B19} 6.61%

PartIV-C

arry-forward Adjustment

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the diff erence between indirect costs recoverable using the indiract

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect cosis incumred in that year. The carry-forward adjuslment sliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:02 AM



Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Unlon Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GBBP3ISB5F$(2025-26)

the nead for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ad rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred In the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjusiment is limited by using either the approv ed rate limes curmrent year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times currenl year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rale. Rales used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A,

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 216,5626.25
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 0.00
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s}, if any B 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-racovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approv ed indirecl
cost rate (6.96%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of )
(approv ed indirect cost rate {6.96%) times Part 11, Line B19) or {the highes! rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%} times Part 111, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment {Line C1 or C2) 0.00
E. Optional aliocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall befow zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the camy-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year doas nol resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1, Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 1ll, Line D) if entire negative carry -forward

adjustment is applied to the cument y ear calculation: apphca:(I);
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part I, Line D) if one-half of negalive carry -forward o
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
not
is deferred to one or more future years: applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 111, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward -
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
not
is defered to one or more future y ears: applicable
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part IIl, Line A9 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected} 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: ICR, Varsion 9 Page 3 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:02 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Fund

Califomia Dept of Education
S5ACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: ICR, Version 9

Budget, July 1
2024-25 Estimated Actuals
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

Resource

42 69112 0000000
Form ICR
GEBP3SB5SFS5{2025-26)

Approved
indirect
cost rate: 6.96%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligibte Indiract
Expendltures Costs
{Objects Charged Rate
1000-5899 (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

Page 4

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:02 AM



Budget, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary 2024-25 Estimated Actuals Form L
Santa Barbara County LOTTERY REPORT G8BP3ISBSF5(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Transferred to Lottery:
Lottery:
Description Object Codos Unrestricted Other Instructional Totals
{Resource 1100) Resourcas for aterials
Expendlture (Resource 6300)"
A, AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 24,375.70 0.00 24,375.70
2. State Lottery Revenue B560 35,774.30 15,358.60 51,132.90
3. Other Local Revenue B600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Contributions {from Unrestricied Resources (Total must be
zero) B98O 0.00 0.00
7. Tolal Available (Sum Lines A1 through AG) 35,774.30 24,375.70 15,358.60 75.508.60
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 25,274,30 15,358.60 40,632.90
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Resource
1100) 5000-5999 10,500.00 10,500.00
b. Services and Other Operaling Expenditures {Resource 5000-5899, axcept
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
&. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Inleragency Transfers Qut
7241, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, Counly Oflices, and Charter Schoals 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7369 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0,00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines
81 through B11 ) 35,774.30 0.00 15,358.60 51,132.90
C. ENDING BALANCE {Must equal Line A7 minus Line
B12) 979Z 0.00 24,375.70 0.00 24,375.70

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this reporl will be used to prepare a reporl o the Legislalure as required by Conirol Section 24,60 of the Budget Act.

“Pursuant to Govemment Code Section 8880.4(a){2)(B} and the definition in Education Code Saction 60010¢h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only . Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.,

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: LOTTERY, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted G8BP3ISB5F 5{2025-26)
2025-26 % %
ol LT (s A B R [
(A (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A -is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,684,632.00 2.24% 2,744,691.00 3.20% 2,834,908.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-5299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 45,337.58 0.00% 45,337.58 0.00% 45,337.58
4. Olher Local Revenues 8600-8799 105,000.00 0.00% 105,000.00 0.00% 105,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Cther Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% ¢.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (2,028.84) 538.41% (12,952.27) 433.42% (69,080.37)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5Sc) 2,832,940.74 1.73% 2,882,076.31 1.18% 2,916,155.21
8. EXPENDITURES AND QTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salarles 1,099,640.68 1,165,660.68
b. Step & Column Adjustment 32,050.00 33,900.00
¢, Cost-of -Living Adjustment 33,970.00 36.019.00
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999
lines B1a thru B1d) 1,099,640.68 6.00% 1,165,660.68 6.00% 1,235,579.68
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 433,649.27 459,6857.27
b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,609.00 13,373.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 13,399.00 14,203.00
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2999
lines B2a thru B2d) 433,649.27 6.00% 459,657.27 6.00% 487,233.27
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 581,804.54 2.50% 596,359.00 2.50% 611,258,00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 171,647.00 0.00% 171,647.00 0.00% 171,647.00
S R 5000-5999 615.577.08 0.88% 621,000.00 0.81% §26,000.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Zi‘ ﬂ::;c?tgi‘;l?)xcmng TOonsters  7100-7299, 74007409 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Iar;d?'te:etr(.gztio Tensters 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7628 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments {Explain in
Saction F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 2,902,318.57 3.86% 3,014,323.95 3.89% 3,131,717.95

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: MYP, Version 8

Page 1

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elemontary
Santa Barbara County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projactions

42 69112 0000000
Form MYP

Unrestricted G8BP3SBSFS{2025-26)
2025-26 % %
2026-27
Object Budget Change Change 2027-28
Description Codes (Form 01) (Cols. C-AIA) P""‘;")""“ {Cols. ECIC) Projection (E)
(A) {8) ()
C. NMET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (LIne A6 minus
line B11) (69,377.83) {132,247.64) (215,562.74)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beglinning Fund Balance
{Form 01, line F1e) 3,493,683.95 3,424,306.12 3,292,058.48
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 3,424,306.12 3,292,058.48 3.076,495.74
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Olher Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Resarve for Economic o780
Uncertainties 173,354.88 180,171.87 187,323.97
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated a790 3,250,451.24 3,111,386.61 2,888,671.77
f. Tota! Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3{ must
agree with line D2) 3,424,306.12 3,292,058.48 3,076,495.74
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b, Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncerfainties 173,354.88 180,171.87 187,323.97
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,250,451.24 3,111,386.61 2,888.671.77
{Enter reserve projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reservg for Economic 9789
Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum
lines Eta thru E2¢) 3,423,806.12 3,291,558.48 3,075,995.74
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to delermine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expendilure adjustments projecied in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional infarmation, please ref er to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - SACS V12
File: MYP, Version 8

Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Blochman Unlon Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multlyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted G8BPISB5F5(2025-26)
2025-26 % %
Description P (FBourcrng::) (coﬁ:.a::gm) Pf:’:;")‘?z“ (c;i:.a ELIC) ProT:::;f: {€)
(A) (8) L)}
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - Is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources B8010-8099 67,616.00 3.20% 69,780.00 3.42% 72,166.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 104,182.00 0.00% 104,182.00 0.00% 104,182.00
3. Cther State Revenues 8300-8599 260,261.00 0.00% 260,261.00 0.00% 260,261.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 109,062.00 0.00% 109,062.00 0.00% 109,062.00
5, Cther Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢, Contributions 8980-8999 2,028.84 538.41% 12,952.27 433.42% 69,090.37
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 543,149,084 2.41% 556,237.27 10.52% 614,761.37
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Cenrlificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 164,147.70 173,588.70
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,769.00 5,069.00
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 5,072.00 5,376.00
d. Other Adjusiments
a.. Total Certif Icated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999
lines Bla thru B1d) 164,147.70 6.00% 173,988.70 6.00% 184,433.70
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries 165,550.41 175,476.41
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,810.00 5,100.00
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 5,116.00 5,422.00
d. Other Adjusiments
e. Tolal Classiflied Salaries (Sum 2000-2089
lines B2a thru B2d) 165,550.41 6.00% 175,476.41 6.00% 185,908.41
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 182,685.57 2.50% 187,253.00 2.50% 151,9234.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 43,654.00 0.00% 43,654.00 0.00% 43,654.00
Exﬁiﬁjﬁiﬁ e Oiher Operatng 5000-5999 7,657.26 0.00% 7,557.26 0.00% 7.557.26
8. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
:% ?nt:iflg u(t:g:t(:)xc'umng Tranefers - 7100.7209, 7400.7490 1,184.00 0.00% 1,184,00 0.00% 1,184.00
Isr;d?rter::(:rCﬁJl-:lgso - Trnsters 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Cul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Cther Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
16. Cther Adjustments {(Explain in
Saction F below) 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 564,778.94 4.31% 589,113.37 4.35% 614,761.37
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE {Line A6 minus
line B11) (21,629.10) (32,876.10) 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: MYP, Version 8

Page 3

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
Ganeral Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted G8BP3SB5F5(2025-26)
2025-26 % %
2026-27
Objact Budget Change Change 2027-28
Description Codes {Form 01) (Cols. C-AIA) P"”(f:"')“" (Cols. E-CIC) Projection (E)
(A} (8) ©)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
{Form 01, line Fie) 54,505,20 32,876.10 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines
C and D1) 32,876.10 0,00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 32,876.10 0.00 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned a780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties L
2. Unassigned/tnappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance {Line D3 must
agree with line D2) 32,876.10 0.00 0.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserv e for Economic 9789
Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter reserve projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 In
Columns C and E; current y ear -
Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Nongcapital Outlay {Fund 17)
a. Slabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserv.a for Economic a789
Uncertainlies
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru EZ¢}
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expendilure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Cailifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V12
File: MYP, Version 8

Page 4

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Budget, July 1

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted GBBPISB5FS(2025-26)
2025-26 % %
e gt | oo, | ehion | S |
{A) 8) D)
{Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current yaar - Column A - is
axtracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,752,248.00 2.26% 2,814,471.00 3.29% 2,907,074.00
2. Federal Revenues £100-8299 104,162,00 0.00% 104,182.00 0.00% 104,182.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 305,598.58 0.00% 305,598.58 0.00% 305,508.58
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 214,062.00 0.00% 214,062.00 0.00% 214,062.00
5. Other Financing Sowrces
a. Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
br. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 3,376,080.58 1.84% 3,438,313.58 2.69% 3,530,916.58
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a, Base Salarnies 1,263,788.38 1,339,649.38
b. Step & Column Adjustment 36,819.00 38,869.00
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 39,042.00 41,385.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e.. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999
lines B1a thru B1d} 1.263,788.28 6.00% 1,339,649.38 6.00% 1,420,013.38
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 599,199.68 635,133.68
b. Step & Column Adjustment 17,419.00 18,473.00
¢. Cosl-of -LivIng Adjustment 18,515.00 19,625.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e, Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2099
lines B2a thru B2d) 599,199.68 6.00% 635,133.68 6.00% 673,231.68
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 764,490,11 2.50% 783,612.00 2.50% 803,192.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 215,301.00 0.00% 215,301.00 0.00% 215,301.00
:x S:rrl‘:i:f:r:: e Other Operating il 623,134.34 0.87% 628,567.28 0.80% §33,557.26
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
B Lg?):t(.‘se)mdmg Tensters 71007299, 74007490 1,184.00 0.00% 1,184.00 0.00% 1,184.00
lal;d(ijr:ahc‘:r(g::tlio et 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru B10) 3.467.097.51 3.93% 3,603,437.32 3.97% 3,746,479.32
C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A8 minus
line B11) {91,006.93) (165,123.74) (215,562.74)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: MYP, Version 8

Page 5

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projoctions Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted G8BPISB5F5({2025-26)
2025-26 % %
2026-27
Object Budget Change Change 2027-28
Description Codes (Form 01) (Cols. C-AA) P'°’(’c°;"°“ (Cols. E-CIC}) Projection (E)
(A} 8) (o)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Baginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1s} 3,548,189.15 3,457,182.22 3,292,058.48
2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 3,457,182.22 3,292,058.48 3,076,495.74
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 32,876.10 0.00 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0,00 0.00
a. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserv e {or Economic 9789
Uncertainties 173,354.88 180,171.87 187,323.97
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,250,451.24 3,111,386.61 2,888,671.77
{. Total Compenents of Ending
Fund Balance {Line D3f must
agree with line D2) 3.457,182,22 3,292,058.48 3,076,495.74
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b, Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 173,354.88 180,171.87 157,323.97
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 3,250,451.24 3,111,386.61 2,.888.671.77
d. Negative Restricted Ending
Balances (Negative resources 9792
2000-9999) 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapilal Outtay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Resarve for Economic o789
Uncertainties 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reservas - by
Amount (Sum lines Efa thru E2¢) 3,423,806,12 3,201,558.48 3,075,995.74
4, Total Available Reserves - by
Percent {Line E3 divided by Line
Fac) 98.75% 91.34% 82.10%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through
Excilusions
For districts that serve as the
administrativ e unit (AU) of a
speclal education local plan area
(SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude
from the reserve calculalion the Yes
pass-through funds distributed
to SELPA members?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: MYP, Version 8

Page 6

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

42 €9112 0000000
Form MYP

GBBP3ISB5F${2025-26)

Description

Object
Codes

2025-28 %
Budget Change
{Form 01} {Cols. C-AlA)

(A} (B}

2026-27
Projection

©)

%
Change
{Cols. E-CIC)

©)

2027-28
Projection (E)

b. If you are the SELPA At and
are excluding speclal aducation
pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s} of the
SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-
through funds

(Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-2499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223,;
enter projactions for
subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E}

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve
standard percentage level on
line F3d (Col. Az Form A,
Estimated P-2 ADA column,
Lines A4 and C4; enter
projections)

3. Calculating the Reserves

a, Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses {Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line Fla Is Noj)

c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard
Percentage Level (Refer to
Form 01CS, Critarion 10 for
calculation delails)

e. Reserve Standard - By
Percent {Line F3c times Fid)

f. Reserve Standard - By
Amount (Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calculation
details)

g. Reserve Standard {Greater of
Line F3e or F3f)

h. Av ailable Reserves (Line E3)
Meet Reserve Standard (Line
F3g)

0.00

197.13

3,467,097.51

0.00

3,467,097.51

5.00%

173,354.88

88,000.00

173,354,868

YES

197.13

3,603,437.32

0,00

3,603,437.32

5.00%

180,171.87

88,000.00

180,171.87

YES

197.13

3,746,479.32

0.00

3,746,479.32

5.00%

187,323.97

£8,000.00

187,323.97

YES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reponting Software - SACS V12

File: MYP, Version 8

Page 7

Printed:

6/28/2025 10:04 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 §9112 0000000
Blochman Unlon Elementary General Fund Form 01CS

Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G8BPISBS5F 5(2025-26)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment. revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear commitments {including cost-of -living
adjustments).

Dev lations from the standards must be explained and may afiect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance

STANDARD: Projected funded average daily atlendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the (irst prior Tiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal
years by more than the following percentage lavels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300 - o
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA {Form A, Eslimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 197
District's ADA Standard Percentage Lavel: 3.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Far the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA In the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
comespending to financial data reporied in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, All sther data are exlracted.

Original Budget Funded ADA Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Lavel {Il

Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A and C4) Funded A,q?;l: '(‘:og:)A‘ Lines B\f;zla ::.ger;a::ft:;m Stalus
Third Prior Year (2022-23) : -
| District Regular 191 | 191
i Charler School o
Total ADA 191 - | 00% Mot |
Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) T o )
District Regular 187 187 I
Charter School =
ToaDA | 187 187 | NIA | “Mat
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) o I
District Regular 197 197
Charter School S 0
TotalAGA | 7 187 NIA Met
Budget Vear (202526) '
! District Regular 197
Charter School T [
| Total ADA 197

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 1 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budgest, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Blochman Unien Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BP3SBS5F $(2025-26)

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard I3 not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by mare than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

b,

STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percenlage level for two or more of (he previous three y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 2

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



025-26 Budget, July 1 42 63112 0000000

Blochman Union Elemaentary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review G8BP3SB5FS$(2025-26)
2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has nol been overestimated in 1} the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than the following
percentage levels:

Pearcentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
Disirict ADA (Form A, Eslimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): l 167 |
District's Enroliment Standard Percantage Level: | 3.0% |

2A. Calculating the District's Enreliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the Enroliment. Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enroiment, CALPADS Actual column for the First Prier Y ear; all olher data are exiracted or
calculaled. CALPADS Aclual enroll t data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Districts will need to adjust the Districl
Regular enroliment lines and the Charter School enroliment lines accordingly . Enter district regutar anroliment and charter school enrgliment comesponding to financial data reperied in the
General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
Enroliment Variance Level (If
Fiscal Year Budget CALPADS Actusl Budgst is greater than Actual, Status
alse N/A)
Third Prior Y ear {2022-23) B S | ' ]
District Regular 189 189 |
Charter School o |
Total Enrollment — 1239 189 00% ) Met
Sac.und Prior Y ear (2023-24) . Fl=en | R
District Regular 192 | 192
Charter Schoel o
Total Enroliment 192 o 192 o 0.0% Me.l
First Prior Y ear {(2024-25} o E i
District Regular 210 210
Charter School
Total Enrollment 210 210 0.0% = Met
Budget Year (2025-26) 3 = '
District Regular 207
Charter School N
Total Enrollment ﬁ
28. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon if the standard is not mat.
1a. STANDARD MET - Envollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.
Explanation: [ N i )
{required if NOT met) -
1b. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been ov erestimated by move than the standard percentage lev el for two or more of the previous ihree years.

Explanation:
{required If NOT met}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File; CS_District, Version 10 Page 3 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

3 CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

2025-26 Budget, July 1
Genaral Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS

GBBP3ISBSF5{2025-26)

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage daily attendance {ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased
from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one hall of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the Distrlct's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All dala are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect districl regular and charter school ADA/enrollment comesponding to financial data reported in tha General Fund, only

for all fiscal y ears.

P-2 ADA

Fiscal Year Eslimaled/Unaudited Acluals Enrollrn_ent CALPADS Actual Historical Ratio of ADA to
{Form A, Linss Ad and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Enroliment

Third Prior Y ear {2022-23)

District Regular 180 189

Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enroliment 180 1689 95.3%
Second Prior Year (2023-24)

District Regular 187 152

Charter Sghool /]

Total ADA/Enrollment 187 182 97.6%
First Prior Y ear (2024-25)

Dislrict Regular 197 210

Charler Schaol

Total ADA/Enrollment 197 210 93.9%

Histerical Av erage Ratio: 95.6%

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%):

98.1% |

3B. Calculating the District’s Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enler data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years, Enler data in the Enroliment column {or lhe two subsequent years. Data should raflect district
regular and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracled or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Budgel

Flscal Year {Farm A, Unes A8 and G4) Em?g:; '::Oiu; glel:fr:r;]:;:led Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Stalus
{ Budget Year (2025-26) o
District Regular 197 | 207
| Charter School 4] i
| Tolal ADA/Enroliment 197 207  9s.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) o i
District Regular
Charter School o
Total ADA/Enrolimant ) == o 0.0% Mot |
2nd Subsequant Y ear (2027-28) RIS s = et & = ! = '
District Regular
Charter School — T
Total ADA/Enrollment I".__._ 0 0 0.0% | Nlot
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA 1o enrolimant ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budgel and two subseguent fiscal years.

Explanation: |
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 4 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unian Elementary General Fund Form 01GS
Santa Barbara County School District Criterie and Standards Review G8BP35SB5FS(2025-26)
4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenus

STANDARD: Projacied local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal year by
more than the change in population, plus the distrct's cost-of -living adjustiment (COLA), plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed (rom the prior fiscal y ear by more than the percent changa in properly tax revenues plus of minus one percenl.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amounl by more than the districl’s COLA, plus or
minus one percent.

4A. Distrigt's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicale which standard applies:
L.CFF Revenue
Basic Ald
Necessary Small School
The District must select which LCFF rev enue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Siandard selected: LCFF Revenue

4A1, Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is calculated.
Projected LCFF Revenue

Pricr Year Budgel Year 15t Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Step 1 - Change in Populalion (2024-25} {2025-28) (2026-27) (2027-28)
a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines A8 and C4) 187.13 197..13 = _19"?,13 197.:|3
b. Prior Y ear ADA (Funded) - 197.13 197.13 197.13
c. Differance {Stap 1a minus Slep 1b} o 0.00 0.00 ) i 0,00
d Percent Change Due to Population {Step 1c | o i
divided by Step 1b) 0.00% [ 0.00% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el
a Prior Year LGFF Funding S 2.632,194.00 | 2,684.632.00 | T 2.748.891.00
b1, COLA percentage 2,30% 3.20% | 3.42%
b2. COLA amount {proxy {or purposes of this criterion) 60,540.46 i .“85,908.22 i 94,005.23
¢, Percent Change Dus to Funding Level (Slep 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 230% 3.20% 3.42% i
Step 3 - Total Change in Popu'ation and Funding Level (Step 1d plus Step 2¢) :—;3015 3.20'3; 3.42% o
LCFF Revehue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%} I 1.30% to 3.3.0‘;." — 2.20% to 4.20% 2.42% Io_f._g%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page & Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
Scheool District Criterla and Stendards Review

42 9112 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBP3SBSF$(2025-26)

4A2, Alternate LCFF Ravenue Standard - Basic Ald

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to y our districl, input data in the ist and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for projecied local properly taxes, all other data are exiracted or calculated,

Basi¢ Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2024.25) (2025-26) (2026-27) {2027-28)
Projected Local Property Taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 2,099,988.00 2,200,308.00 T I ""
Percent Change from Pravicus Year NIA NlA - : NIA
Baslc Al¢ Standard {percent change from previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A J' NIA I NiA

4A3, Alternate LCFF Rovenue Standard - N ¥ Small School

DATA ENTRY: Al data are extracied or calculated.

Necassary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue

Budget Year
(2025-26)

1s1 Subsequent Y ear
{2026-27)

Nocessary Small School Standard (COLA Step 2c, plusiminus 1%): NiA

NIA

2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2027-28)
NIA

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1si and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracled or calculated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, Cbjecls 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 4,416,905.00 4,579,126.00 | 4,843,185.00 4,729,402.00

District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: | 3.67% . 1.40% 1.86%
LCFF Revenue Standard 1.30% to 3.30% 2.20% to 4.20% 2.42% to 4.42%
Status: Not Met Not Met | Not Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is oulside the standard in one or more of lhe budgel or lwo subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the

projeciion{s) exceed the slandard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

| This calculation is skewed by the in-lieu taxes.

Page &

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:056 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000

Blachman Unlon Elemantary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GABPISBSFS$(2025-26)
5. CRITERION: Salarles and Beneflts

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budgel y ear or two subsequenl fiscal years
has not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than Lhe greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage,

5A, Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expendlitures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated,

Eslimaled/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricled (Resources 0000-

1998) Ratio
Salaries and Benelits Tolal Expenditures g Unreairg::::'ﬁ:laries L
Fiscal Y aar {Form Ol.stgi):jge,cls 1000- {Form 01.7 g;;zcls 1000- o Tzla;el;l‘::::sr:i:led
Third Prior Y ear {2022-23) 1.700,008.41 2,352,792.09 ,r 72.3%
Second Prior Year (2023-24) 1.780.645.61 2,812,768,95 63.3%
First Prior Year (2024-25) 1.838.194.05  4,010,184.00 [ ase% |
) Historical .;\;erage Ratio: 60.5% 1
Budget Year 15t Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26} (2026-27} (2027-28)
District’s Reserva Standard Percentage (Criterion 108, Line 4): i T 5.0% 5.0% : 5,0%- “-_|_
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard T - |
{historical average ratlo, plus/minus the greater
of 3% or the district's reserve atandard percentage): 55.5% to 65.5% 55.5% to 65.5% 55.5% _t_o _65.5%

58, Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted Genersl Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, Unrestiicted Salaries and Benefits. and Tolal Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will bo exiracted; if nol, enter dala for
Ihe two subsequent years, All ather data are extracted or calculated.

Budgel - Unrestricled
{(Resources 0000-1993)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratie
(Form 01, Objects 1000- {Form 01, Objacts 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benalits
. : (Form MYP Lines B1-88, 1o Total Unrestricled
Fiscal Ysaar (Form MYP. Lines B1-B3) B0y Expenditures Slalus
[ — . — .
Budgat Y ear (2025-26) 2,115,094.49 2,802,318.57 | 72.9% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2026-27) 2,221,676.95 3.014.323.95 i 73.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2027-28) 2,334,070.95 3.131,.7117.95 ] 74-.5-% Not Met
5C, Comparison of District Salaries and Beneflts Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY : Enter sn explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ralio(s) of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to tatal unrestrictad expenditures are oulside the standard in one or more of the budgel or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard, a descriplion of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salsries and benefils, and
what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected salary and benefit costs wilhin the standard

Explanation: There are capital expenditures in the prior years that have affected the historical ratio.
{required f NOT met}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V12
File: CS_Distdct, Version 10 Paga 7 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000

Blech Uailon EI tary Ganeral Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBPISBSFS{2025-26)
8. CRITERION: Other Revenuas and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (inchuding federsl, other state, and other local} or expendilures (including books and supplies.

and services and other operating), for any of the budgel year or two subsequent fiscal years, have nol changed from the pror fiscal y ear amount by move than the percentage
change in population and the funded cost-of -living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent,

For sach major object category, changes that d the perceniage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expendltures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculatad.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2025-26} (2026-27} {2027-28)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
{Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 2.30% 3.20% 3.42%

2. District’s Other Revenues and Expendituras

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -1.70% to 12.30% -6.80% to 13.20% -6.58% to 13.42%
3. District's Other Rev enues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range {Line 1, plusiminus 5%): -2.70% to 7.30% -1,.80% to 8.20% -1.58% to 8.42%

6B, Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percontage Range (Saction §A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 151 and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data For each revenue and expendilure sectlon will be exiracted; il not, enter data for the two subsequent years. All
other data are exiraclad or calculated.

Explanations mugl be enlered for each category if the parcent change for any year exceeds tha dislrict’s explanation percenlage range.

Percent Change Change 13 Qutside
Object Ranga | Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range o
Federal Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYR, Line A2) o o
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) [ 98;45_35_
Budget Y ear (2025-26) [ 104,182.00 5.51% N No
15t Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) | 104.162.00 0.00% ' No
2nd Subsequent ¥ ear (2027-28) ]7107.'132.66 0.00% Mo

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) = 355,402.29
Budget Year (2025-26) 305,598.58 (14.01%).. | Yes
15t Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 305.598.58 | 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-26)  306.596.58 T 0.00% | No
Explanation: There ware one time revenua streams in the first prior y;af that were removed I' r;m subsequent years.
(required if Yas) L i

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799} {Form MYP, Line Ad)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 200,250.00

Budget Y ear (2025-26) 214,062.00 8.90% No

1st Subsequent Y ear {2026-27) 214,062.00 0.00% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 214,062.00 0.00% No
Explanation: T

{raquirad if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwane - SACS V12
File: CS_Distiict, Version 10 Page 8 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary Genaral Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GSBP3SB5FS(2025-26)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

First Prior ¥ ear (2024-25) 5 199,165.43
Budgel Y ear (2025-26) I 215,301.00 8.10% Yos
1s1 Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 216,301.00 0.00% - “9;;_- -
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) I _2?')351_00 - 0.00% ) Ha
Explanation: .!;'\re ;re sta;i_ir-\g- acycle ;)i.:lt;gezi (;evlce pl it beginning In the budget v aar. |
{required if Yes) |

Services and Other Operating Expendituras {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5998) (Form MYR Line B5)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 574,454 45
Budgei Year {2025-26) 623,134.24 8.47% Yas
1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 628,557.26 87% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 633,557.26 T 80% No
-
Explanation: i Transportation costs have increased.
(required if Yes) |

8C. Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expendlturas {Section 8A, Lina 2}

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Parcenl Changa

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amngunt Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Locat Revenue (Criterlon §B)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 654,397.64 I

Budget Year (2025-26) 623,842.58 {4.67%) ' [ ' Met |
1st Subsequen Year (2026-27) 623.842.58 | 0.00% | Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear {2027-28) . 623.842.;56 im 0.00% 1 Mf;_

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expendltures (Criterlon 6B)

First Priar Y ear (2024-25) 773.659.88

Budgel Year (2025-26) | 838.435.34 sar% Y ]
1st Subsequeni Y ear {2028-27) —843_.Eé826 65% . Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) . -&.3.358.26 .59% I\;Iet

60. Comparisan of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not mel; no entry is allowed below.

1a, STANDARD MET - Projecled total operating revenues have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

Federal Revenue i

{linked from 6B
i NOT met}

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 68
if NOT met)

Explanation;
Qther Local Revenue
(linked from 6B
it NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_Distrct, Version 10 Page 9 Printed: 5/28/2026 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1
Genaeral Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Blochman Unlon Elsmentary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBP3SBS5FS(2025-26)

. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears,

Expianation: - T
Books and Supplies
{linked from 68
IF NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Paga 10 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Blochman Unlon Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

7. CRITERION: Facllitles Malntenance

42 89112 0000000
Form 01C5
G8BP3SB5F 5(2025-26)

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant 1o Education Code Seclion 17070.75, if
applicable. and that the district Is providing adequately to preserv e the functionality of its faciftles for their nomnal lif e in accordance with Educalion Code saections 52060(d){1)

and 17602(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compllance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Sectlon 17070.75 - Ongeoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

(OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Seclion 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal 1o or greater than three percent of the iotal general fynd expenditures and olher
financing uses for that fiscal y ear. Stalute exlude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculatlon: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225

3226, 3227, 3228, 5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690,

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special educaticn local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or caleulated. |f standard is not

mel, enter an Xin the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applkzable.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose lo exclude revenues that are passed through to paricipaling members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minlmum contributlon calculation?

b. Pass-through rev enues and apportionmenis ihat may be excluded (rom the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070. 75{b)2)}0)
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricled Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Form 01, objects 1000-7999, exclude
resources 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219
3225. 3226, 3227, 3228, 5316, 5832, 5633, 5634, |
7027, and 7690) |

3% Required

Minimum Contribution

(Line 2¢ times 3%)

0.00

Budgeted Conlribution®

to the Ongoing and Major

Maintenance Account Status

i 3,378,730.51
b. Plus: Pass-through Rev enues and
Apportionments (Line 1b, if line 1a Is No) |
c, Net Budgeted Expenditures and Other Financing |
Uses
3,378,730.51

101,361.92

It siandard is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required conlribution was nol made:

Other (explanation must be prov ided)

Not Met
0.00

' Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8989

Net applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998}
x | Exempt (due to districl's small size [EC Seclion 17370.75 (b}2)(E)})

Exptanation:
(required if NOT mat
and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: C5_District, Version 10

Page 11

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blochman Unien Elementary
Santa Barbaras County

2025-26 Budget,

July 1

Ganeral Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

CRITERION: Deficlt Spanding

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BP3ISBSFS5{2025-26)

STANDARD: Unreslricled deficit spending {total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other financing sources) as a
percentage of tola) unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's av ailable reserves® as a percentage of tolal expenditures and
ather financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All dala are extracted or calculated,

2. Expenditures and Cther Financing Uses
{Fund 01, objects 1000-7999}
¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line 2a plus Line 2b}

3

District’s Av ailable Reserve Amounls (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9760)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789}
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790}

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted

Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of

resources 2000-9999)

0. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

a. Districl's Tolal Expendilures and Other Finencing Uses

b. Plus; Special Education Pass-through Funds {Fund 10, resources

3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

District's Av gilable Resarve Percentage

(Line 1e divided by Line 2c)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Lavels

{LIne 3 times 1/3):

Third Prior Y ear

Second Prior Y ear

First Prior Y ear

(2022-23) {2023-24) (2024-25)
.00 .00 0.00
0.00 .00 Q.00
4,410,169.74 4,779,960.65 3,493,183.95
| 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.410,169.74 4,779,960.65 3,493,183.95
3,072,527.16 3,491,851.44 4,827,906.49
0.00
3,072,527.16 | 3,491,851,44 4,827,906.45
143.5% 136.9% 72.4%
4T.8% 45.6% 24.1%

Av ailable reserves are the unrestricled amounts in the Stabilization Arrangemenl, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unapprapriated accounts in the General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capilal Quilay Projects. Av ailable reserves
will be reduced by any negative ending balences in restricled resources in the General

Fund,

A school district that s the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deflclt Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data ara exiracled or calculated.

Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Deficil Spending Level

{If Net Change in
Unrestficled Fund

Balance is negative, else

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Seclion E) 7999) NIA) Status
Third Prior Year (2022-23) 218,640.23 2,352,792.09 NiA Met
Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) 403,681.77 2,812,768.95 N/A Met
First Prigr Y ear (2024-25) {1.288,776.70) 4,010,184.00 32.1% Not Met
Budgst Y ear (2025-26) (Informalion only } (69,377.83) 2,002.318.57

BC. Comparison of District Deficit Speanding to the Standard

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Scoftwane - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 12

Printed:

5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Goneral Fund Form 01CS
School District Criterla and Standards Review GBBP3SBSFS(2025-26)

Bloch Union EI tary
Santa Barbara County

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Unresiricted deficit spending, il any, has not exceedad the standard percentage level in lwo or more of the three prior y ears.

Explanation: We are spending down reserv es o cover facility upgrades.

i
(required If NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_Distict, Version 10 Page 13 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 4 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01C5
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GABPISBSFS(2025-26)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. Fund Balance STANDARD. Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been ov erestimated for two out of three prior fiscal y ears by mora than the
{ollowing percenlage levels:

Parcentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001  to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 250,000
0.3% 250,001 and over

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended
reserves {or economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA {(Form A, Lines AS and Cd); I 197 I

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: | 1.7% |

9A-1, Calculating the District’s Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the Original Budget column for the Firsi, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other dala are extracted or calculated.

Unrastricted General Fund Beginning Balance * Beginning Fund Balance
{Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Lovel
Fiscal Year Origlnal Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (Il overestimated. else N/A) Status
Third Prior Y ear (2022-23) 3,227.170.32 4,192,029.51 N/A Met
Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) 4,445,570.12 4,376,775.88 1.5% Mel
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 3,987,895.85 4,780,460.65 NfA Met
Budget Y ear {2025-28) (information only ) 3,493,683.95

? Adjusied beginning balance, including awdit adjustments and other restatoments (ebjecis 9791-0795)

9A-2. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY . Enter &n explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for lwo or more of the previous

three years.
Explanstion: |
{required if NOT mat)

B. Cash Balance Standard: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the cument fiscal year.

98-1: Detormining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists. data will be extracted; if nol, data must be entered below,

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2025-26) —[ 2,500,191.00 ] Met

8B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY . Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will ba positive at the end of the cument fiscal year.

Explanation;

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 14 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 000QD
Blochman Unlon Elementary General Fund Form 01C
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review GB8BP3ISBSFS{2025-2

frequired if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_Distiict, Version 10 Page 15 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlion Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GEBPISBSFS(2025-26)
10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts® as applied to total
expendilures and other financing uses*

DATA ENTRY: Budget Y ear data are extracted, If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted, If nat, enter district regular ADA and charter school
ADA comesponding to financial data reported In the General Fund, only, for the iwo subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $88,000 (greater of) 0 to300 o
4% or $88,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001  to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 250,000
1% 250,001 and over

! Available reserves are the unrestrcted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
Gengral Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects.

Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negalive ending balances In restricted resources
in the General Fund.

* Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutory cost-of-living
adjustment, as ref erenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to tha nearest
thousand.

* A school district that is the Adminisirative Unit (AU) of a Speclal Education Lecal Plan
Area (SELPA} may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

Budgel Year 15t Subsgequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budgat Year, Form A, Lines Ad and C4, | 197 wr | 1e
Subsequent Years, Form MYR Line F2, if available.) T T
District’s Reserve Standard Percentage Level: | 5% | ) 5% . J 5% ]

10A. Calculating the District's Speclal Education Pags-through Excluslons {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA Alls, if Form MY P exists, all data will be extracted including the Y es/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No bution
for item 1. If Yes, enter data (ar ilem 2a. If No, enler data for the two subsequent y ears in ilam 2b; Budgel Year dala are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose 10 exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2025-26) (2026-27) {2027-28)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, §500-8540 and 85486, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

108, Calculating the District’s Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, 151 and 2nd Subsequent Year dala for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequenl y ears,

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) {2028-27) {2027-28)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Usas . o

{Fund 01, cbjects 1000-7999} (Formn MY P Line B11) 3,467,097.51 3,603,437.32 3,746,479.32
2 Plus: Special Education Pass-through I o 0

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) l
a Total Expendilures and Other Flnancing Uses | - :

{Line 81 plus Line B2) 3,467,097.51 3.603,437.32 3,746,479,32 i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 16 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unien Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review GABPISBSFS(2025-26)
4, Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 173,354,808 180,171.87 187,323.97
8. Reserve Standard - by Amount
(568,000 for dislricts with 0 {o 1,000 ADA, else 0) 88,000.00 B8,000.00 88,000.00
7. District’s Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line BE) 173,354.88 180,171.87 187,323.97

10C. Calculating the Dislrict's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exisis, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year dala for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 excepl Line 4):

1

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)

2. General Fund - Resarve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 01, Object $789) (Form MYR Line E1b)

3. General Fund - UnassignedfUnappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYF, Line Eic)

4. General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
{Fund 01, Cbject 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
{Form MYF, Line E1d)

5, Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Objecl 9750} (Form MYF, Line E2a)

6, Special Reserve Fund - Reserve {or Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY P, Line E2b)

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9780) (Form MY P, Line E2¢)

8. District’s Budgetled Reserve Amount
{Linas C1 thru C7)

9 District’s Budgeled Reserve Percentage (Information only )

(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)

Distrlet's Resoarve Standard
(Sectlon 10B, Line 7):

Budget Y ear {2025-28)

15t Subsequent Y ear (2026~

2nd Subsequant Yaar

Status:

2n (2027-28)
| — cisl
u.m! |
173,354.86 180,171.87 | 187, 322,57
3,250,459.24 3.111,386.61 | 2,886,671.77
— |
|
0.00 | 0.00 .00
0.00
0.00
|
0.00
3,423,806.12 3,291,558.48 3.075,985.74
98.75% 91.34% 82.10%
i |
173,354.88 180,171.87 | 167,323.97 |
Mot Mat | Met

paid

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a

STANDARD MET - Projected avallable reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_Distrct, Version 10

Page 17

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
GSBP3ISB5FS{2025-26)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the approprate Y es or No button for items S1 through S4, Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

51,

1a.

1k,

1a.

b

b

Contingent Liabitlities

Does your districl have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

W s, identify the liabilities and how they may impaci the budget:

Use of Ona-time Revenuas for Ongoing Expendituras

Does your disirict have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budgel in excess of one parceni of

the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

i____ " Ne . -

If Yes, idenli{y lhe expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fissal y ears:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your districl have large non-recurring general fund expendilures that are funded wilh ongoing

general {und revenues?

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears

contingent on reauthorization by the local govemment. $pecial legislation, or other definilive act

{8.9.. parcel laxes, forest reserves)?

Il ‘Yes, ldentily any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explaln how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10

Paga 18

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

§5. Contributions

2025-26 Budget, July 1
Goneral Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BP3ISBSFS(2025-26)

Identily projecled contributions from unrestricled rescurces in the general fund to restricled resources in the general fund for the budget year and lwo subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributlons have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten perceni. Explanation should Include whether

contributlons are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operaling deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from he prior Tiscal y ear amounis by more Lhan $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers

are ongoing or one-lime in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projecls on the general fund cperational budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

+10.0% to +10.0% or -$20,000 to
+$20,000

S5A, Identification of the District's Projected Contrlbutions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 15t and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. Contributions for lhe First Prior Year and Budget Y ear data will be extracted. For
Transfers in and Transiers Out, the First Prior Y ear and Budgat Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY P exists, the data will be extracled for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form
MY P does not exist, enter dala for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other data are extracled or calculated.

Description { Fiscal Year

ia.  Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1939, Object 8980)

First Prior Year (2024-25)
Budget Y ear (2025-28)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28)

1b.  Transfers in, General Fund *
First Prior Y ¢ar (2024-25)
Budgel Y ear (2025-26)
1st Subsequent Year (2028-27)
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Y ear {2024-25)
Budgel Y ear (2025-26)
15t Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28)

1d. Impact of Capital Projects

. Percent
Prejection Amount of Change Change Slalus
{25.555.00)

(2,026.84) (23.526.16) | (92.1%) Not Met
(12,952.27) 10,923.43 | 538.4% Met
(69,090,37) 58,138.10 | 433.4% Not Met

0.00

0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
0.00 0.00| 0.0% Met
0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
0.00

0.00 0.00| 0.0% Met
0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met

No

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deticits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanallon if Not Met for tems 1a-ic or if Yas for item 1d.

ia.  NOT MET - The projected contribulions from the unrestricted general fund 1o resiricted general fund programs have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget
or subsequent two (iscal years. |dentily restricted programs and amount of conlribulion for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-lime in nature. Explain the
district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT mat)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: C5_Distrdct, Version 10

The contributions are related to our spectal education program. Contributions to this program fluctuate with the student population.
There is really no way to reduce or eliminate these contributions,

Page 18

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

42 69112 6000000
Sonta Barbara County

Form 01CS
School District Criteria and Standards Review GOBP3ISBSFS({2025-26)
1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard {or the budgel and two subsequent fiscal years,
Explanation: TR z |
(required if NOT met) |
1c. MET - Projecled trans{ers out have not changed by more than the standard for the bu.r.lg.et -anti two e;t;l;;é;u_a;\;ﬁécal years ]
Explanation: T
{required it NOT met)
1d. NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund oparational budget. .

Preject information:
{required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 20 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blechman Union Elemantary

2025-26 Budget, July 1
Genaeral Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G3BP3ISB5FS(2025-26)

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Raview

§6. Long-term Commitmants

Identify all existing and new mulliy ear commitments® and their annual required pay ments for the budgst y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears. Explain how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-lerm commiAments will be replaced.

' Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracls that result in leng-term obligations.

356A. |dentification of the District’s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data In all columns of item 2 for applicable long-terrn commitments; thare are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district have long-term {multiy ear) commilments?
{If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C)

2, If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Da nol include long-term commitments for postemploy ment benefits other

Yes

than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem STA.

Y#e ::s SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Ty pe of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures} as of July 1, 2025
Leases 4 01-8011 01-7439 26,163
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):
TOTAL: 26,163
Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Annyal Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commilmeni (conlinued) (P&I) P& P& (P&
Leases 7112 72| 7412 | 2
Centificales of Participation i T . N
General Obligation Bonds R - -
Supp Early Retirement Program B | _|
State School Building Loans ) -
Compensated Absences h T o |
Other Long-term Commitmants {continued): -
ik ok i e R _, —
R —— it - L LN
Total Annual Pay ments: 7.112 5 11:". T2 2
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year {202435.); | - ] - Mo He e

Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Verslon 10 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM

Page 21



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form 01C5
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GEBPISBSF $(2025-26)

§68. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation il Yes.

1a, No - Annual pay mens for kong-teom commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Exptanation:
{required if Yes

to increase in total

annual pay menis)

$6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ilem 1; if Yes, an explanalion is required in item 2,

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commilments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commilment period, or are they one-lime sources?
I No
| —
2. No - Fundihg sources will nat decrease or expire pHor to the end of the commitment period, and ona-lime funds are not being used for long-lerm commitment annual pay menis.
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V{2
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 22 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County Schoel District Criteria and Standards Review G8BPISB5F5(2025-26)

3T. Unfunded Liabilltias

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemploy ment benefits other than pansions {OPEB)} based on an acluarial valuation, if required, or othar method; identify or estimale the
actuarlally determined tonlribution (if available), and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay -as-you-go, amortized over a specific pericd, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liabliity for self-insurance pragrams such as workers' compensalion based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other methed; Identify or eslimate the
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (fevel of risk retained, funding approach, etc.}.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Penslions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bulton in itern 1 and enter data in all olher applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget y ear data on line Sb,

% Does your dislrct provide postemploy ment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No. skip ltems 2-5) l Neo I
2. For the district’s OPEB:

a. Are they il etime banefits? | |

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 I I

c. D ibe any other ch toristics of the districi’s OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, Lhat retirees are required to contribute loward their own

benefits:

3 a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? { I
b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Govemmental Fund
governmental {und l l

4. CPEE Liabiities

a. Total DPEB llabliity
b, OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {(if applicable}
¢. Total/Nel OPEB labllity (Line 4a minus Line 4b} .00

d. Is tolal OPEB liability based on the dislrict’s estimate

or an actuarial v aluation?

e. If based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPEB Contributions {2025-26) (2026-27) {2027-28)
a. OPEB actuarially determined contributlon {ADC), if available, per |

actuarial v alualion or Alternative Measuremenl
Method

b. OPES amount contribuled (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a sell-
insurance fund) {funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) | 0.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits {equivalent of “pay-as-you-go~ amount)
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefils

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 23 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 69112 0000000
Biochman Union Elementary General Fund Farm 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review GEBP3ISBSFS(2025-26)

S7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Selfinaurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bullen in item 1 and enter dala in all other applicable items; there are no extraclions in this section,

1 Does your district operale any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation, employ ee health and

welf are, or properly and liability 7 (Do not Include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (if No. skip items 2-4)

No

2 Describa each sel{-insurance pregram operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained. funding approach, basis for valuation {district’s estimate

or actuarial), and date of ihe v aluation:
&% Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability {or self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

4, Self-Insurance Contribulions {2025-26) {2028-27) (2027-28)

a, Required contributlon {funding) for self-insurance programs

b, Amount ¢ontribuled (funded) for self-insurance programs 1

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 24 Printed; 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budgaet, July 1
Blochman Union El tary General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

42 §9112 0000000
Form 01C3
GABP3ISBSFS(2025.26)

Analy 26 the status of all employ ee labor agreemaents. |dentify new labor agreements, as well as new commitmenis provided as part of previously ratified multiy ear agreemants;
and inglude all contracts, including all administrator contracls {and including all compensalion). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting, Compare the
Increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commilmants will ba funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and beneflt negotiations are not finallzed st budgst adoptlon, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefils, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of

educatlon {COE] with an analysis of the cost of the seltlement and ils impact on the operaling budget.

The county superntendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide wiitten comments Lo the president of the district gov erning board and

supedintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysls of District’s Labor Agresments - Certificated {Non-management) Employses

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
Prior Y ear (2nd Interim) Budgel Year 1st Subsequent ¥ ear

(2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27)

Number of cerdificated (non-management) full - time -
equiv alent{F TE} positions | 12 12

Cortificated (Nen-management) Salary and Banefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year?

2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2027-28)

S|

-
L1

i{ Yes, and the corresponding public dsclosure documents have
been filed with tha CGE, complete quastions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have
not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If Mo, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and Lthen complete quastions 6 and 7.

2nd Subsequent Year
{2027-28)

iatiol attl
2a. Per Govemmant Code Seclion 3547.5{a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Mar 13, 2024
20. Per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(b). was the agreement cerified [
by tha district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO centif ication: Mar 01, 2024- T
3 Per Govermmeni Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
1o meet the cests of the agreement? Yes
If ¥es, date of budget revision board adoption Mar 13, 2024
4, Period coverad by the agreement: Begin Date: l_ == -iind [53!9:
& Salary settlement: __Ed;t_‘;ear. ist Subsequet;t Year
(2025-26) (2026-27)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiy ear R
projections (MY Ps)? [

One Year Agreemeant

Total cost of salary settlernent

% change in salary schedule from
prior year

|
|

or

Muttlyear Agresment

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from
pricr year {may eoter text, such as
"Reopaner”)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_Distrct, Verston 10 Page 25

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Identify the sourge of funding thal will be used to support mulliy ear salary commitments:

Negolialions Not Sellied

6. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated {Non-management) Health and Woelfara (H&W) Banefits

1. Are costs of HAW benelit changes included in the budget end MY Ps?
2. Tolal cost of HEW benefits

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear setilemants included in the budget?
If ¥es, amount of new costs included in tha budget and MYPs

If Yeas, explain the nature of the new cosis:

Budget Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBPISBS5FS{2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2027-28)

Budget Year

1st Subsequent Year

3| |

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2027-28)

{2025-26) (2026-27)
Yes Yeas Y
M

Certificated {Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps?
2, Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent changa in step & column over prior year

Certificated {(Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?

Budget Year
{2025-28)

B

151 Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2027-28)
=—==% ]

Budget Y ear
(2025-26)

1si Subsequent Year
{2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2027-28)

2. Are additional H&W benefits lor those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in

the budget and MY Ps?

Certlficated (Non-management) - Other

[

List other significant contract changes and the cosl impact of each change {i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 26

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1
Genaeral Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Bloghman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000D000
Form 01CS
GEBP3SB5FS(2025-26)

SBB. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemants - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data llems; there are no extraclions in this sectlon,
Prior Y ear {2nd Intarim)
(2024-25)

Budget Year
(2025-26)
Number of classified{non - management) FTE positions 12 [

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benef it negoliations setlled (or the budget year?

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

Yes

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

12 [ 12

I Yes, and the coresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complate queslions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed wilh the COE, complete quastions 2-5.

if No, idenlify 1the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsetlled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotistions Setfled

it —

]

2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure
board meeting: Mar 13, 2024
. Par Govemnmenl Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement ceriified T
by the district superintendent and chief business of f lcial? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendant and CBO certification: | Mar 01, 2024
3 Per Govemmanl Code Seclion 3547.5{c), was a budget revision adopted SR
to meet the costs of the agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Mar 13, 2024
4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Dale: T End Date:
5. Salary seltlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

Is the cost of salary seltlement included in the budget and mulliyear
projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreameant

(2026-27)

énd Subsequent Year
{2027-28)

Total cost of salary selllement

% change in salary schedule from
prior y ear

of

Multiyear Agreemant

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from
prior year (may enler text, such as
"Raopener”)

Identify the source of funding that witha used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 27

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Blochman Unlon Elementary
Santo Barbara County

Negotiations Not Seitled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

T. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule Increases

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Totat cost of HEW benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4, Percent projecied change in HAW cost over prior year

Classified {Non-management) Prlor Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear seltlements included In the budget?
I Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BP3SBSF S{2025-26)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Budget Year 1zt Subsaquent Year 2nd Subsequent ¥ ear
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Yes Yeos Yes
Na

Classified (Non-management} Step and Column Adjustments

1. Ase step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Cosl of step & column adjustments
3. Parcent change in step & column ovar prior year

Budget Year
(2025-26)

151 Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Budget Year

18! Subsequent Y ear
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2027-28)

Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2025-26)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Are addilional H&W bensflts Tor those lald-off or retired employ ees Included in

the budget and MY Ps?

Classified {Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impacl of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, atc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Verslon 10

Page 28

Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Bilochman Union Elemantary
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS$
GABPISBS5SFS(2025-26)

S8C. Cost Analyais of District’s Labor Agraements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employeas

DATA ENTRY: Enler all applicable data ltems; there are no extractions In this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim} Budgel Year

1st Subsequent Y ear

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25) (2025-26) {2028-27) (2027-28)
Number of managemanl, supervisor, and confidential FTE o
positions 2 2
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negoliations
1. Are salary and benafit negotiations seltled for the budgel y ear? Yes

If Yes, complate question 2,

If No, identify the unsettled negotialions including any prior year unsetiled negotialions and then complate questions 3 and 4,

If nfa, skip the remainder of Section S8C.
i Ll

2. Salary settlament: Budget Year 151 Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2028-27) (2027.28)
Is the cost of salary settlernent included in the budget and multiy ear =]
projeclions {MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
Total cost of salary setllement
% change in salary schedule from
prior year {(may enler taxt, such as
“Reopener”)
Negotiations Not Settled ’
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits l o
Budget Year i 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsem;ént Year
(2025-26) {2026-27) {2027-28)
4. Amacunt included for any tentative salary schedule increases [ j .

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Yaar
(2027-28)

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2025-26)
!r ;
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? |
2. Total cost of HAW benefits B
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer )
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year o

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year

Siep and Column Adjustments {2025-28)
1. Are step & column adjusiments included in the budge! and MYPs?
2, Cost of step and column adjustments
3. Parcent change in stap & column over prior y ear

Manag YSupervisoriConfidential Budgel Year

Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, stc.)

{2025-26)

15t Subsequenl Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

- 1

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequeni Year
{2027-28)

1. Ara costs of olher benefits inciuded in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of olher benefits
3. Parcent change in cost of other beneflis over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 29

Printed: 5/28/2025 10.05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 42 89112 0000000

Blochman Unien Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G3BP3SBS5F ${2025-26)
S§9. Local Control and Accountabllity Plan (LCAP)

Confirm thal the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to lhe LCAP effective for the budget year.
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No bulton in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school districl’s goveming board adopl an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effactive for the budget y ear? Yos

2. Adoplion date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP Jun 12, 2025
S100 LCAP Expenditures

Confirm thal the school district’s budget Includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAR

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton,

Dioas the school district's budgel include the expendilures necessary o implement the LCAP or annual update o the LCAP as described |

in ihe Local Conlrol and Accountability Plan and Annual Updale Template? i Yes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 30 Printed: 5/28/2025 10:05 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

Santa Barbara County

School District Critoria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BPISBSFS(2025-26)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The followdng fiscal Indicators are designed to provide addltional data {or reviewing agencles. A "Yes"
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically
completed based on data in Criterion 2.

Al

A2,

A

Ad.

AS.

AS.

AT.

AD.

When providing comments {or additional fiscal Iindicators, please inglude the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash (low projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a
nagative cash balance in the general fund?

Is the sy stem of personnel position control Independent from the payroll sy stem?

Is enrolimant decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget year? (Dala from the
enrolimenl budget colummn and actual column of Criterion 2A are used {o determine Yes or No)
Are new charter schools operating In district boundares that impact the district’s

enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

Has the district entered into & bargaining agreement whore any of the budgeat

or subsequenl years of the agreement would resull in salary increases that

are expecled 10 exceed the projected state funded cosl-of -living adjustmeni?

Does the district provide uncapped {(100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or

retired amploy ees?

Is the district’s financial sy stem independent of the county office system?

Does the disirict have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to £Education
Code Seclion 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide coples to the county office of education)
Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

afficial positions within the last 12 months?

to any single indicator does not necessarlly suggest a cause for concem, but

No

Yes

Comments:

{oplional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Reaview

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 31

Printed: 5/28/2026 10:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

42691120000000

2025-26

Reasaons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves
Adopted Budget Reporting Period
Education Code Section 42127(a){2)}{B) and (C) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

FO1 and F17 Unrestricted Fund Balances

Form Fund
01 General Fund/County Schooi Service Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

2025-26

2026-27

2027-28

$ 3,424,306

$ 3,292,058

$ 3,076,496

Total Unrestricted Ending Fund Balances $ 3,424,306| 5 3,292,058| 5 3,076,496
District Standard Reserve Level 5% 5% 5%
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 173,355 180,172 187,324
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| § 3,250,951 | $ 3,111,887( 5 2,889,172
Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Form Fund 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28
01 General Fund/County Schoo! Service Fund $ 3,250,951| § 3,111,887| 5 2,889,172 |Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund & e
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund - -
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund
01 General fund/County School Service Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects S e s
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects
Insert additional rows above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 3,250,951| $ 3,111,887} 5 2,889,172
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d){1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove o school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 {a){2){B) public review and discussion ot its public budget hearing.




L08'bSY'T  TEL'0BS'T  STS'TOL'T  ©I6'898'T 096°'996'7 S99°LL0°E  9PI'SBI'E ESS'TITE  BSS'TIEE  YISWSY'E 9gR‘6ZS'E  I8G'EES'E HSY2 ONIONI
{ve'SET)  (veEE'TLT)  (BvP'90T)  (986°96)  {SoLT1T)  (osv'z01)  (Lov'is) {s00°6v) {£se'zpT)  (TLE'sE) (S60°t) 86200 HSYD NI 35¥34D3G/ISVIUINI L3N
€£0'SEY PTOTLY SET90Y SL996E t6E'TTIF OLT'ZOF 960°LLE S69'8VE Ly9'Tet 090°'SLE S69'E6T Z0R'8ET SOV IV SINIWISHNASIA IVL0L
5950 m:_ucm:‘.n_ uwﬁo Iy

ng Ewuu:mh._. v::.twu:_
& 156'9¢ = S e & s s - S S & 666£-000L TS6'9E o3 J2ui0
87666 81566 99T'68 88048 02E'06 76568 06478 vss'aL 181°46 EPET8 TS 699'Z€ 6669-0009 #90'196 Aepng jeyded
9rt'gs 9ty'8s 655'7S 8RT'ES $9Z'5S 1695 85905 Tre'st £99'6S $BEDS 0z0'9z 686'6T 6665-0005 £50°88S LRIV
81Z'6T 8161 OF6'LT TTSLT Ti1'8t SB6°LT £59'91 zov'sT £55°6T £95°91T 955°8 €£5°9 666¥-000F E9E°€6T sajjddng pue syo0g
LTE'SL LTE'SL LIE0L 6£9'89 1TTTL 96¥°0L 69259 ZLE09 BES9L 9E6'P9 9£S'EE £90'52 666E-000E 906'£SL syysuag aakojdwy
SE0'ES SEQ'ES £05'6t PSE'BY 8108 £E9'6Y L96'St S0S'TY 8S6'ES 6145k 119'€2 GET'ST 666Z-000Z TIS'EES sauejes palsse|d
6TS'EET 6TS'EET 6r9'veT SrL'TTT T9TTT  996'PIT 9EL'STT 610°£0T pe8gET TTTSTT L¥0'65 699°'5¥ 666T-000T 9TS'EVE'T saye|es paledYILA)
ISINIWISHNESIA
689'667 689'667 689662 6R9°66T 689°66C  639'667 689667 689'66Z 689°66T 689667 665'68T 665°68T T60"9LE'E $1d13)34 TVLOL
GESLT 6E8LT GERLL 6£8°LT 6E8'LT BERLT 6E8°LT 6£8°LT BEB'LT 6E8°LT 6£8°LT 6£8'LT 66£3-0098 Z90'v1E aNUARY 1830752410
L9t'sT L9%°5T £9Y°ST £9¥'ST L9¥'ST 19%'SZ L5°ST 19v'ST LIS L9%'5T £9¥'SE £9v°ST 6658-00£8 665'S0E anuaAsY 31815 JAYI0
2898 2898 7898 7898 7898 7898 7898 2898 789'8 7898 7898 7898 6678-0018 Z8T'V0T anudABY (e12p3]
0L IPE 0L'LPT T0L'LvT TOLLvE T0L'Lve 0L LT 0LL6T TOL'LbT 20L'Lre 0L'epe TIYLET TT9'LET 66080108 8YT'TSLT N
$d11333Y

IGT'06S'T  STS'TOLT  VLG'BOR'T  096°S96'T  S99TLLOE  OPTISBI'E  ESS'ZTHTE BSS'TIE'E  9IS'YSP'E  988'6ISE ZBG'EES'E  PBI'EGY'E 13nang HSYD ONINNID3A

aunf >m_2 __._n_e. yaaew Em:;nwn_ >._m_.=._m_. Jaquianag FAQUIBAON J2g0120 ._wn_EmSwm um_._mn( >_:q

QNN WYINIO GILIIULSIUNN/AILIIYLSAY
LNIWILVLS MOTH HSVD 9202/520Z
12181510 TOOHIS NOINN NYINHDOTE



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2025/2026 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT SPENDING PLAN

2025/2026 Education Protection Account Program by Resource Report

Budgeted Detail Expenditures through June 30, 2026

For Fund 01, Rescurce 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
L.CFF Sources 8010-8099 $444.,002
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Instruction | 1000-1999 $444,002
BALANCE (AVAILABLE MINUS EXPENDITURES) $ 0




	Board Agenda June 12, 2025 Special Meeting
	2025_Local_Control_and_Accountability_Plan_Blochman_Union_Elementary_School_District_20250605 Revised from County Preview 6.10.2025
	BOP CDE TEMPLATE with correct page numbers
	2025_Local_Control_and_Accountability_Plan_Blochman_Union_Elementary_School_District_20250605 Revised from County Preview
	Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2025-26]
	General Information
	Reflections: Annual Performance
	Reflections: Technical Assistance
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Goal Analysis [2024-25]
	Actions

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Goal Analysis [2024-25]
	Actions

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Goal Analysis [2024-25]
	Actions

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Goal Analysis [2024-25]
	Actions

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2025-26]
	Required Descriptions
	LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
	Limited Actions
	Additional Concentration Grant Funding


	2025-26 Total Expenditures Table
	2025-26 Contributing Actions Table
	2024-25 Annual Update Table
	2024-25 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2024-25 LCFF Carryover Table

	Local Control and Accountability Plan Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	General Information
	Reflections: Annual Performance
	Reflections: Technical Assistance
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness



	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements
	Requirements
	Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Required Focus Goal(s) for LEAs Receiving Equity Multiplier Funding
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:
	Actions:
	Required Actions
	For English Learners and Long-Term English Learners
	For Technical Assistance
	For Lowest Performing Dashboard Indicators
	For LEAs With Unexpended LREBG Funds



	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Statutory Requirements
	LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions
	For School Districts Only

	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Total Planned Expenditures Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table






	25-26 Adopted Budget Complete Package
	DOC
	DOC000




